
Stephen Wamback, Chair  
Anna Petersen, Vice-Chair 

Carolyn Edmonds 
Ryan Givens 
David Horne 
Jeff McInnis 

Brett Santhuff 
Andrew Strobel 

Dorian Waller 

 
 
 
 
City of Tacoma 
Planning Commission 

 

 

 

 The City of Tacoma does not discriminate on the basis of disability in any of its programs, activities, or services.  To request this information in an alternative format 
or to request a reasonable accommodation, please contact the Planning and Development Services Department at (253) 591-5056 (voice) or (253) 591-5820 (TTY). 

Planning Commission   ❚ 747 Market Street, Room 345  ❚ Tacoma, WA 98402 
(253) 591-5682  ❚ www.CityofTacoma.org/Planning  

 
AGENDA 

 
MEETING: Special Meeting and Public Hearing 

TIME: Wednesday, October 3, 2018, 5:00 p.m.  
(Public Hearing beginning at approximately 5:30 p.m.)  

LOCATION: Council Chambers, Tacoma Municipal Building, 1st Floor 
747 Market Street, Tacoma, WA 98402 

A. Call to Order and Quorum Call 

B. Approval of Agenda and Minutes 
• Minutes – September 5, 2018 

C. Public Comments  
• Comments are accepted on Discussion Items D-1 and D-3, and limited to 3 minutes per person.  

To provide comments, please sign up. 
• Public Hearing Item D-2 begins at approximately 5:30 p.m. To testify, please sign up separately. 

D. Discussion Items  

1. Affordable Housing Action Strategy  
• Description: Review the Affordable Housing Action Strategy recently received by the City 

Council and how it may inform potential amendments to the Comprehensive 
Plan and/or development of a planning work program as part of the 2019 
Annual Amendments.  

• Action: Comment and Guidance 
• Staff Contact: Elliott Barnett, 253-591-5389, elliott.barnett@cityoftacoma.org 

2. Public Hearing – Draft Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations 
• Description: Conduct a public hearing to receive oral testimony; accept written comments 

through October 5, 2018; and conduct a debriefing immediately after the 
public hearing to prepare for the follow-up actions at the next meeting.  

• Action: Public Hearing and Guidance 
• Staff Contact: Lauren Flemister, 253-591-5660, lflemister@cityoftacoma.org 

3. Commercial Zoning Update 
• Description: Review the scope of and major issues associated with the development of a 

new commercial zoning framework. (This is an application of the 2019 
Annual Amendments.)  

• Action: Guidance  
• Staff Contact: Stephen Atkinson, 253-591-5531, satkinson@cityoftacoma.org 

 
(Continued on the Back) 

 

Location changed  
(for Public Hearing) 

http://www.cityoftacoma.org/Planning
mailto:elliott.barnett@cityoftacoma.org
mailto:lflemister@cityoftacoma.org
mailto:satkinson@cityoftacoma.org


 
Planning Commission Agenda – Wednesday, October 3, 2018 Page 2 
 
 
 

 

E. Communication Items 
(1) The next meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled for Wednesday, October 17, 2018, at 

5:00 p.m., in Room 16; tentative agenda (subject to change) includes: Accessory Dwelling Unit 
Regulations (Recommendation); Tideflats Interim Regulations (Status); and Open Space Current 
Use Assessment. 

(2) The next meeting of the Infrastructure, Planning and Sustainability Committee is scheduled on 
Wednesday, October 10, 2018, 4:30 p.m., in Room 16; tentative agenda (subject to change) 
includes: Hilltop Links to Opportunity Update; and Sea Level Rise. 

F. Adjournment 



Stephen Wamback, Chair  
Anna Petersen, Vice-Chair 

Carolyn Edmonds 
Ryan Givens 
David Horne 
Jeff McInnis 

Brett Santhuff 
Andrew Strobel 

Dorian Waller  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
City of Tacoma  
Planning Commission 

 

Planning and Development Services Department   ❚ 747 Market Street, Room 345  ❚ Tacoma, WA 98402 
(253) 591-5030  ❚ www.CityofTacoma.org/Planning  

 
MINUTES (Draft) 

 

TIME: Wednesday, September 5, 2018, 5:00 p.m.  

PLACE:  Room 16, Tacoma Municipal Building North 733 Market Street, Tacoma, WA 98402 

PRESENT: Stephen Wamback (Chair), Anna Petersen (Vice-Chair), Carolyn Edmonds, Ryan Givens, 
David Horne, Jeff McInnis, Brett Santhuff, Andrew Strobel 

ABSENT: Dorian Waller 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND QUORUM CALL 

Chair Wamback called the meeting to order at 5:04 p.m. A quorum was declared. 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND MINUTES 

Chair Wamback suggested moving discussion item D-2 (Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations) 
before D-1 (Future Land Use Map and Buildable Lands Review). The agenda was approved as amended. 
The minutes for the July 18, 2018 and August 1, 2018 meetings were approved as submitted. 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The following citizens provided comments:  

• Julie Turner – Ms. Turner noted that in the southern end of the North Slope District there are a lot 
of non-conforming DADU’s. She is perplexed as to why the neighborhood is encouraged to 
promote density. She suggested that the conditional use permit and amnesty program will be 
useful in regulating the DADU’s and mitigating density. She believed that in some areas of 
Tacoma this is a great idea, but not in the North Slope where there are narrow streets and it’s 
already over-crowded.  

• Karen Rammage – Ms. Rammage noted that she has attended several meetings about affordable 
housing and she wants to commend Lauren and her team. She believes they’ve done a great job 
on getting the intent and needs of the city, and still maintain a relationship with the citizens.  

• Doug Crane – Mr. Crane commented that the DADU’s are a good idea but the City should put the 
brakes on this project. He encouraged the Planning Commission to consider the neighbors and 
how ADU’s will affect home ownership in Tacoma. Home ownership is less than 50% of the city. 
He wanted to make sure that Tacoma is desirable in 10-25 years. He realized Tacoma is trying to 
keep up with Seattle, but he would like to see higher restrictions on what can be built, and where. 

• Patricia Menzies – Ms. Memzies spoke for the homeless population. She wonders if Tacoma is 
trying to find ways to house people who live here already, and who struggle to afford housing. 
She asked if there is a way to build with flexibility – such as a tiny house on wheels in exception 
to DADU’s. A home owner who has an RV that can rent to someone else legally, would add a lot 
of housing and take some pressure off our resources for the homeless. She also suggested 
allowing a smaller lot size to allow a DADU. 

• Bruce Arneklev – Mr. Arneklev commented that the major irrationality of zoning is failure to take 
advantage of the building on the height. He’s working with a housing authority right now. He 
would like to take advantage of higher zoning, and higher elevations. He commented for Tacoma 
to “look up” and emulate the far east such as New York for taking advantage of vertical space. 

http://www.cityoftacoma.org/Planning


Planning Commission Minutes – Regular Meeting, Wednesday, September 5, 2018 Page 2 

• Joyce Jackman – Ms. Jackman commented that the Narrows Neighborhood Center area is a 
working class neighborhood that does not want to rezone to multi-family. She stated that many 
home owners have remodeled their home specifically for retirement. She wanted the Narrows 
rezoning to come off of the city’s Comprehensive Plan. 

• Holly Rydel Kelly – Ms. Rydel Kelly commented that there are programs such as in San Francisco 
for homeless people who are in transition from home to home, that is similar to Air BNB that will 
host a family while they find a new home to stay in. There could be a tax exemption for people 
who are interested in these types of programs as an incentive. She doesn’t believe DADU’s are a 
permanent solution, but that’s not a reality. She wanted to encourage DADU’s, but also wanted to 
think of better ways to address the housing crisis. 

• Paula Bond – Ms. Bond lives in the Stadium District in a house built in 1893, in a historical home 
that her husband and her have been restoring. She noted that the Future Land Use Map (FLUM) 
was outlined through the center of her home, and someone needs to review the FLUM zoning. 
She asked staff and the Commission to remember the historical district while considering these 
changes. 

• John Deloma – Mr. Deloma hoped that staff will follow the design guidelines, and avoid having 
too many residents living in the ADU/DADU’s, as it could propose safety issues. He is so 
surprised why the focus is going towards ADU/DADU’s when not even half of Tacoma can afford 
to build one, compared to focusing on affordable housing. Why is there not a 10% requirement for 
low income and affordable units. He asked how many apartments are required to house low to 
mid income. He doesn’t believe the City Council knows about this. He wants the focus to be 
towards affordable housing and units. He wanted the big picture to be looked at, not just the 
ADU/DADU’s. 

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit (DADU) Regulations 

Lauren Flemister, Planning Services Division, facilitated the Commission’s review of the draft 
amendments to the Land Use Regulatory Code concerning Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs), with the 
intent for the Commission to release the draft code for public review and set October 3, 2018 as the date 
for a public hearing.  

Ms. Flemister reviewed the scope of work of the draft code changes. Changes were proposed to the 
Tacoma Municipal Code (TMC), Sections 13.06.100.C (Land Use Requirements for R Districts), 
13.06.100.F (Accessory Building Standards), 13.06.150 (Accessory Dwelling Units), and 13.05.115 
(Residential Infill Pilot Program). There were two major subjects being addressed (i.e., Accessory Building 
Standards and Accessory Dwelling Units), each including a number of subsect issues. For each issue, 
Ms. Flemister provided a brief description of the issue, the existing code provisions, and the proposed 
code amendments, and facilitated the Commission’s review and discussion. 

(A) Accessory Building Standards: 

Ms. Flemister explained that the proposed code would lower the threshold of “large lot size” from ½ 
acre to 10,000 square feet (sq. ft.) and allow proportional increase in accessory building footprint for 
large lots plus 500 sq. ft. if a DADU is one of the accessory buildings.  

Commissioners provided the following questions and comments: 

• Vice-Chair Petersen referred to page 3 of the proposed code (as included in the agenda 
packet), regarding TMC 13.06.100.F.6, and suggested it may be necessary to make a note of 
how one can prove that the pattern dictates that the rear yard is not appropriate, and that 
there is something different on the property; otherwise the section seems to contradict a 
previous statement in the code.  

• Commissioner Givens referred to TMC 13.06.100.F.1 on page 3 and suggested that “for lots 
greater than 10,000 sq. ft.” should be “for lots 10,000 sq. ft. or greater.”  



Planning Commission Minutes – Regular Meeting, Wednesday, September 5, 2018 Page 3 

• Commissioner Edmonds referred to the “functional rear yard” provision in TMC 13.06.100.F.6 
and commented that it is not unusual for a home to have a side yard larger than the rear yard 
and such provision may be forcing DADU’s to be in an area that doesn’t make sense. Ms. 
Flemister commented that if the unit was in the side yard, there could be confusion if there 
were two reasonably sized structures next to each other. Commissioner Edmonds believed 
that the DADU should be in the most practical place, and not required to be in a specific 
place. 

• Commissioner Santhuff referred to the provision of extra 500 sq. ft., and wondered if there 
should be more specific language to encourage the 500 sq. ft. to be used towards a garage 
for the DADU. Ms. Flemister noted that in the DADU handout manual, she will place a lot of 
options of diagrams for the public to use as examples and clarification.  

• Commissioner Santhuff wondered if someone could have a shed on their property and not a 
DADU, and not to integrate parking into the lot. Ms. Flemister stated that by the code, they 
certainly can. She noted that single-family homes are solely responsible for having to 
maintain the parking for the DADU, even though they don’t have to have parking on site. 

• Chair Wamback referred to the additional 500 sq. ft. set forth in TMC 13.06.100.F.1 and 
recommended to add language of “still subject to the percentages noted above” in the case 
that people don’t interpret the language correctly.  

• Vice-Chair Petersen asked if the 500 sq. ft. was for living space or not. Ms. Flemister 
explained that there are caps. There are different limiting factors depending on where you’re 
situating your parcel. There is 1,000 sq. feet for all ADU’s. It would not be preferred for 
people who have existing garages or sheds with a nice size lot to be locked out of building a 
DADU. That’s what the 500 sq. ft. bonus is for, which however may not need to be used. We 
do have maxes on what the dwelling unit can be later. Ms. Flemister explained that this is 
specifically for the structures.  

• Vice-Chair Petersen felt that if the Commission is confused, the public is going to be 
confused. Ms. Flemister noted that in the public review materials there will be language that 
can help decode this and put this in layman’s terms.  

• Commissioner Strobel would like to know the logic for capping the accessory building space. 
Ms. Flemister noted that this cap was already in existence, and that it makes sense for 
people not to have 15 accessory structures that are 200 sq. ft. a piece that are maxing out 
their lot and they somehow manage to get their 10% minimum usable yard space. She is 
positive that when that was written it was to avoid and reduce clutter. 

• Chair Wamback offered an option to move TMC 13.06.100.F.1 to be combined with the ADU 
language in TMC 13.06.150, with a simple cross reference saying “except where one of the 
accessory buildings is an accessory dwelling unit, see the requirements in TMC 13.06.150.” 
Ms. Flemister noted that she could put this in a table format to address some of the confusion. 

• Commissioner Edmonds commented that the owner can use that 1,000 sq. ft. any way they 
want – if they want an ADU they can only have one ADU, but use the rest of the land any way 
that they want. Ms. Flemister stated that yes, only one ADU per lot. 

(B) Accessory Dwelling Units 

(1) Intent 

Ms. Flemister continued to talk about TMC 13.06.150 Accessory Dwelling Units. She noted 
that she cleaned up some of the language on intent, to reflect some of the goals of the 
Residential Infill Pilot Program and to accurately reflect what ADU’s can accomplish. 

(2) Procedures 

Ms. Flemister noted that the proposal was to remove the provision of “DADU’s in R-1, R-2, 
R2-SRD, and HMR-SRD are reviewed under the provisions of the residential Infill Pilot 
Program.”  



Planning Commission Minutes – Regular Meeting, Wednesday, September 5, 2018 Page 4 

(3) Requirements 

Occupancy 

Ms. Flemister noted that the proposal was to remove the 4-person maximum occupancy 
requirement in an ADU and refer such requirement to the Minimum Building and Structures 
Code in TMC Title 2. 

Ownership 

Ms. Flemister noted that the proposal was to remove the provision regarding title notification 
that was redundant with the ADU Agreement section and to allow ADU owners to receive rent 
for the owner-occupied unit.  

• Commissioner Givens commented that it gets a little muddy in leasing/renting 
situations, e.g., renting the main building and the ADU to two families or renting the 
ADU to one family who either using the unit or renting it out. Ms. Flemister noted that 
the title notification agreement prohibits the owner from leasing both units. She 
believed the code to be fairly straightforward and doesn’t want to put things in the 
code that can’t be enforced. 

• Chair Wamback noted that there needs to be a mechanism to prevent both units from 
becoming short term rentals.  

• Commissioner Strobel asked if this recording process is also to avoid adverse 
possession issue. Ms. Flemister stated that there is always a potential to title 
arguments; for example, there is a non-conforming ADU and someone argued about 
the rights to the title because they’ve been living there for 18 plus years.  

• Commissioner Edmonds commented that the short term rentals are a whole separate 
issue. She suggested that in the letter to the City Council the Commission point out 
that that concern has come up in a number of different ways for rentals and that an 
owner can rent out both, but it would be up to the neighbors to bring it to code 
enforcement, which is putting a burden on the neighbors.  

• Chair Wamback commented that those who build a DADU for long or short term 
rentals should have to acquire a business license, which is subject to renewals. This 
way, there will be an automatic check in between that property owner and the city, 
and the neighbors would not have to be burdened.  

Legalization of Nonconforming ADUs 

Ms. Flemister noted that the proposal was to clarify the time period for new “amnesty” and 
specify sections of code that must be complied with to become legal. 

(4) Development Standards  

Lot Size 

Ms. Flemister noted that with the proposed code, a DADU on a lot smaller than the Standard 
Minimum Lot Size or not meeting the Standard Minimum Lot Width may be authorized 
through a Conditional Use Permit. 

Building Size 

Ms. Flemister noted that pertaining to Building Size, the proposed code would use the 
framework of size definition from TMC 13.06.100.F, change all definitions to habitable 
building square footage, and categorize size based on a standard lot condition, a small lot 
condition, and a larger lot condition.  

• Commissioner Givens asked if staff could base it off of the property appraisers. Ms. 
Flemister noted that staff usually doesn’t conduct reviews that way; staff looks for 
solid evidence, but won’t do a site check unless it looks suspicious.  



Planning Commission Minutes – Regular Meeting, Wednesday, September 5, 2018 Page 5 

• Chair Wamback noted that his struggle with this section is that converting a garage 
into an ADU would create no additional footprint and help achieve the density goals, 
but would not be allowed by the code.  

• Vice-Chair Petersen commented that the footprint is more important than the square 
footage from the environmental perspective because it affects the surface and that it 
would be beneficial to add in the code somewhere about adding to already existing 
square footage.  

• Chair Wamback noted that there is variance for building height, but none for the use 
of the square footage. 

• Commissioner Givens was uncomfortable with tying the size of the ADU to the size of 
the house, which caters to people who can afford larger houses. He believed tying 
the ADU size with the lot size is better. Ms. Flemister commented that the limiting 
factor really becomes the lot. There can still be a decent size ADU, and we don’t 
want people to max out their lots and still have usable yard space.  

• Commissioner McInnis commented that limiting to the footprint vs lot area is a 
cleaner way to go about this.  

• Commissioner Strobel offered an option of taking both measurers to see whichever 
one is greatest or smallest so it gives options for people who have larger homes on a 
smaller lot or a tiny home on a huge lot.  

Height, Setbacks, and Open Space 

Ms. Flemister noted that, regarding height, the proposal was to remove daylight obstruction 
regulations and add text about View Sensitive District; regarding setbacks, to refine language 
addressing no setbacks on property lines abutting an alley; and regarding open space, to 
require meeting the minimum usable yard space requirements.  

Walkways 

Ms. Flemister noted that with the proposed code, walkways would be reduced to three feet. 

• Vice-Chair Petersen believed that per the Commission’s previous discussion it was to 
only have a “defined pathway”, rather than a specified width. 

• Commissioner Givens stated that it should be to the nearest right of way. Ms. 
Flemister noted that the reason that it did not have the right of way was because not 
all alleys are created equally, and not all of them are equally lit and there are safety 
concerns. That’s why it specifically stated street and not alley. 

• Commissioner Santhuff commented that it’s important to have a defined pathway to a 
street, and it doesn’t have to be an alley. 

• Commissioner Strobel noted that he would be interested in seeing an option for the 
nearest right of way and shared use path. If he can put his solid waste and yard 
waste in the alley, then people can be fine to walk in the alley way. 

• Commissioner Edmonds agreed with Commissioner Santhuff that the walkway 
needed to go to a specific right of way. 

• Chair Wamback believed the access should be solely through the property. If you 
can’t use the side yard next to the house, then you shouldn’t be having a DADU in 
the first place. 

(5) Design Standards 

Ms. Flemister noted that for attached and detached ADUs, the proposed code would add 
reference to historic district review for ADUs located in historic special review districts, and 



Planning Commission Minutes – Regular Meeting, Wednesday, September 5, 2018 Page 6 

that for detached ADUs, the proposed code would also provide performance and quality 
standards.  

• Commissioner Santhuff liked the additional statement but wondered how it will be 
judged or enforced.  

• Commissioner Givens wondered about the appeal process and suggested that there 
should be some exemption provision from density standards.  

At the conclusion of discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Edmonds and seconded by Vice-
Chair Petersen to release the draft code as reviewed and modified by the Commission for public review 
and set a public hearing date for October 3, 2018. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
(The meeting was recessed at 7:03 p.m., and resumed at 7:12 p.m.) 

 

2. Future Land Use Map (FLUM) and Buildable Lands Review 

Stephen Atkinson, Planning Services Division, noted that during the scoping process for the 2019 Annual 
Amendments, the Commission asked for more information about buildable lands as it pertains to potential 
rezones. The Buildable Lands information is now being reviewed as part of the FLUM implementation. He 
explained that Buildable Lands is a midpoint check in, a primary data exercise to determine if growth is 
occurring as planned, and an assessment tool to determine whether there is sufficient buildable area to 
accommodate projected growth.  

• Commissioner Edmonds noted that the region has been doing buildable lands for a long time and 
wondered if this is just an update. Mr. Atkinson noted that they are not updating or redoing 
buildable lands, rather, this will be focused primarily on the work that has already been done in 
the past.  

• Commissioner Edmonds asked, if we’ve been doing this process of buildable lands for so long, 
how come zoning and buildable lands are so inconsistent, and were the zoning inconsistencies 
corrected or changed at the last buildable lands review. Mr. Atkinson answered that the 
inconsistencies that they are looking at in the land use project are rollover inconsistencies that 
may have been there for 20 years or longer.  

• Commissioner Edmonds asked if the original assumptions and predictions in VISION 2020 were 
close to what is today, and if the planning process has been worthwhile. Mr. Atkinson noted that 
in terms of countywide need, Puget Sound Regional Council uses VISION 2040 like Tacoma, but 
Pierce County uses a 2030 planning horizon. The general conclusion from that report is that 
county wide, there is a demonstrated sufficient land supply to meet that target.  

Mr. Atkinson continued to review such information as the history of the lands and feasibility for developing 
building projects, the population growth and household units, and the allowed densities. He noted that the 
city is pushing for a more urban based market scale, and wants to look at the result within the centers, 
where there are the most land supply and development capacity.  

• Commissioner Edmonds asked whether the traffic modeling information is shared with Pierce 
Transit. Mr. Atkinson answered that as we assign growth to those different areas, we do share 
those data with various entities.  

• Commissioner Givens commented that since 2000 to present, Pierce County was expected to 
only take on 42%, but has been up to 52% percent. The good news in Tacoma is that we are still 
growing slowly. In 2018 we are at a ½% growth compared to 2016 with an almost 2% growth.  

• Chair Wamback commented that since the 2010 census Tacoma has grown about 5.3%, but the 
county has grown 12%. He wonders why growth has been bypassing Tacoma and Federal Way 
areas and happening more on the outskirts. Mr. Atkinson commented that part of our message 
with the county is that a lot of that is asked on the market and that the rates need to increase. We 



Planning Commission Minutes – Regular Meeting, Wednesday, September 5, 2018 Page 7 

are starting to see more projects in the city. There is a question of capacity, and of why the 
growth is stunted in Tacoma. 

• Chair Wamback also commented that a lot of the work that was done 4 years ago has proven to 
be true. He just wants Tacoma to be prepared for when the growth of population up north begins 
to shift down south. Mr. Atkinson commented that as we see the growth trends in King County 
and Seattle, how we add growth down here does go beyond some housing issues. In order to 
make progress towards growth targets, the majority of the housing built will be multi-family.  

Mr. Atkinson continued to review information that translates One Tacoma Comprehensive Plan policies 
and Zoning to the neighborhood scale. He reviewed the zoning profile and buildable acreage by 
Neighborhood Council areas, and noted that staff needs to make those rezones depending on what those 
areas are and how the rezones might affect the overall makeup of the neighborhood councils. His intent 
was to get some firm direction from the Commission on criteria for a zoning map at the next meeting on 
September 19th. And in December have a review of the draft zoning map so that in January there can be 
some neighborhood workshops. The perception of what this means to each neighborhood varies vastly, 
he noted.  

• Chair Wamback commented that he appreciated the maps, graphics, and the breakdown of the 
data, and the prelude to some obstacles ready to come up. He noted that people are going to 
want to see what that means at this local level, and what this potentially translates to. He thinks 
people need to be aware if developers have been successful in amassing parcels. Mr. Atkinson 
offered to look at different development scenarios to develop a strategy.  

• Commissioner McInnis commented that we’re looking at this from one lens, such as a planner’s 
lens, and the public is going to be looking at this from the lens of their life. He suggested staff 
exercise caution when presenting this to the community, so we don’t tear the fabrics of the city.  

• Commissioner Strobel asked about the status of this subject and the coordination with the county. 
Mr. Atkinson stated that at this point the buildable lands box has been checked. He expects that 
in the next two years there will be an advisory committee to weigh in on that approach. The final 
methodology should be determined by the county. 

• Commissioner Strobel commented that if growth is being applied to the Urban Growth Areas and 
the county is primarily building single homes, we’re going to have problems attracting high levels 
of growth. Mr. Atkinson stated that one of the ongoing differences of opinion is when there is a 
discussion with housing need. If you’re exceeding your levels of growth from the comprehensive 
plan, does that mean that you’re inconsistent with your plan, and not taking reasonable measures 
for accounting growth, or, is the housing need just a minimum and you can exceeding that all you 
want? If certain jurisdictions are exceeding their targets, then they should be starting to focus 
more on helping drive that growth to where it is planned in the City of Tacoma.  

• Commissioner Givens asked how long the city can stay inconsistent between the Comprehensive 
Plan and Zoning without violating the Growth Management Act. Mr. Atkinson said the primary 
thing would be teaming up what information and at what scale do you think would be appropriate 
as we go out and consider those rezones. We need to convey this in a meaningful way and really 
understand what the assumptions of zoning and rezones mean to people.  

 

3. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for 2018-2019 

Commissioner Edmonds nominated Chair Wamback for continuing to serve as the Chair. Vice-Chair 
Petersen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. Commissioner Edmonds nominated 
Vice-Chair Petersen for continuing to serve as the Vice-Chair. Commissioner Strobel seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. Lihuang Wung, Planning Services Division, noted that the terms 
of the elected Chair and Vice-Chair are from September 2018 to August 2019. 

 

E. Communication Items  



Planning Commission Minutes – Regular Meeting, Wednesday, September 5, 2018 Page 8 

Mr. Wung noted that there is an open house on the Sound Transit’s Tacoma Dome Link Extension project 
on September 19th, in the same evening of the Commission’s meeting. He suggested that, to allow 
interested Commissioners and staff adequate time to participate in the open house, the Commission start 
the meeting one hour earlier, at 4:00 p.m. The Commission concurred.   

Mr. Boudet introduced new staff members, including Elliott Barnett (recently promoted senior planner), 
Larry Harala (recently transferred associate planner), and Mesa Sherriff (newly hired senior planner).  

Mr. Boudet mentioned that the Tideflats Interim Regulations currently in effect are expiring in December 
and the City Council will conduct a study session on September 25th and consider a 6-month extension 
of the interim regulations with modifications as appropriate. The Planning Commission doesn’t have a 
specific role for the extension but might be asked to weigh in on potential modifications. 

Mr. Boudet mentioned that the next Planning Manager’s Letter to the Community is scheduled to be 
distributed in the next few weeks as part of the continuous outreach and community engagement efforts. 
One of the things to be highlighted is affordable housing. He mentioned that the City Council is expecting 
to receive the Affordable Housing Action Strategy report in late September. How the report will inform 
housing related amendments to the Comprehensive Plan as part of the 2019 Annual Amendments is still 
to be determined.   

 

F. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:31 p.m. 
 
*These minutes are not a direct transcription of the meeting, but rather a brief capture. For full-length audio recording of 
the meeting, please visit: 
http://www.cityoftacoma.org/government/committees_boards_commissions/planning_commission/agendas_and_minutes/ 
 

http://www.cityoftacoma.org/government/committees_boards_commissions/planning_commission/agendas_and_minutes/


Agenda Item 
D-1 

 
 
 
 
City of Tacoma 
Planning and Development Services 

 

Planning and Development Services Department   ❚ 747 Market Street, Room 345  ❚ Tacoma, WA 98402 
(253) 591-5030  ❚ www.CityofTacoma.org/Planning  

 
To:   Planning Commission 

From:  Lauren Flemister, Senior Planner  
 Elliott Barnett, Senior Planner 

Subject:  Affordable Housing Action Strategy  
Meeting Date: October 3, 2018 

Memo Date:  September 26, 2018 

 
Action Requested: 
Housing and Planning staff will provide an overview of the Affordable Housing Action Strategy 
(AHAS) received by the City Council on September 25, 2018, and seek initial input on the 
potential to integrate planning-related actions into the Commission’s work program.  
 
Discussion: 
The AHAS recommends a broad range of actions, including several which relate to planning 
and development. These actions are strongly supported by the Comprehensive Plan which calls 
for affordable housing choices throughout the City. Full policy analysis, community engagement 
and implementation of the recommendations will take significant time and effort. The 
Commission could initiate this review as part of the 2019 Amendments through steps such as 
updating the Comprehensive Plan Housing Element, incorporating the AHAS as an 
implementation strategy, and developing a phased planning work program.  
 
Project Summary: 
The AHAS is a strategic response to a changing housing market, increasing displacement 
pressure, and a widespread need for high-quality, affordable housing opportunities for all. The 
AHAS focuses on how to enhance existing policies and programs to serve more people; identify 
and deploy additional funding; and establish strong anti-displacement measures to stabilize 
existing residents over the next 10 years. Its four key objectives are:  
 

1. Create more homes for more people. 
2. Keep housing affordable and in good repair. 
3. Help people stay in their homes and communities. 
4. Reduce barriers for people who often encounter them.  

 

More information is available at www.cityoftacoma.org/Housing.  
 
Prior Actions: 
This is the Commission’s first discussion of the newly finalized AHAS.  
 
Staff Contact:  
Lauren Flemister, Senior Planner – (253) 591-5660, lflemister@cityoftacoma.org  
Elliott Barnett, Senior Planner – (253) 591-5389, elliott.barnett@cityoftacoma.org  
 
Attachment:  

• Affordable Housing Action Strategy – September 2018 (appendices available online) 
 
c: Peter Huffman, Director 

http://www.cityoftacoma.org/Planning
http://www.cityoftacoma.org/Housing
mailto:lflemister@cityoftacoma.org
mailto:elliott.barnett@cityoftacoma.org




���������	
��	��������������������������������
������ �!�"#$%





����������	�

���������������������������������������� ���!��"���#�$%��&� ������'�!���&�(�)*��+,-�./��01.20�3*4*5.6*3�+,7�89:;<=>?@�A:BCDEF�8GHD:E�IH;=H@FJ�07�0K�LMN*K,�M*76.K7*�,.�0�1)0KN+KN�).L7+KN�20MO*,P�+K1M*07+KN�3+76501*2*K,�6M*77LM*�02.KN�M*7+3*K,7P�0K3�0�Q+3*76M*03�K**3�/.M�)+N)RSL05+,-P�0T.M30U5*�).L7+KN�.66.M,LK+,+*7�/.M�055VW)+5*�,)*��+,-�./��01.20�)07�0�7,M.KN�5*N01-�./�Q.MO+KN�,.�7.54*�+,7�0T.M30U5*�).L7+KN�1)055*KN*7P�+,�M*1.NK+X*3�0�K**3�/.M�0�2.M*�7,M0,*N+1�066M.01)�,.�+,7�).L7+KN�+K4*7,2*K,7YU.,)�,.30-�0K3�+K�,)*�/L,LM*V��)*��+,-�./��01.20�K**37�,.�+K1M*07*�).L7+KN�0T.M30U+5+,-�07�0�Q0-�,.�20+K,0+K�,)*�SL05+,-�./�5+/*�,)0,�,)*�1+,-�+7�OK.QK�/.M�0K3�*K7LM*�).L7+KN�1.7,7�3.�K.,�Q.M7*K�07�,)*�1+,-�NM.Q7�.4*M�,+2*V�)*��+,-�./��01.20�501O7�0T.M30U5*P�)+N)RSL05+,-�).2*7�/.M�055�+,7�M*7+3*K,7V��.30-P�K*0M5-�ZZP[[[�).L7*).537�+K��01.20�60-�0,�5*07,�Z[�6*M1*K,�./�,)*+M�+K1.2*�.K�).L7+KN�1.7,7�*01)�2.K,)P�M*3L1+KN�,)*+M�0U+5+,-�,.�60-�/.M�.,)*M�K*1*77+,+*7V��)*�1.7,�./�M*K,05�).2*7�+K1M*07*3�U-�K*0M5-�\[�6*M1*K,�0K3�).2*�405L*7�K*0M5-�3.LU5*3�7+K1*�]̂ [̂P�0K3�Q+,)+K�,)*�507,�/*Q�-*0M7P�,)*7*�1.7,7�)04*�U*NLK�,.�011*5*M0,*V�)M.LN).L,�,)*�UM.03�1.22LK+,-�.L,M*01)�,)0,�+K/.M2*3�,)*�89:;<=>?@�A:BCDEF�8GHD:E�IH;=H@FJP�20K-��01.20�M*7+3*K,7�7)0M*3�,)0,�,)*�1+,-_7�20MO*,�N0+K7�0M*�0�7.LM1*�./�7,M*77�+K�,)*+M�5+4*7V��*1*K,�76+O*7�+K�).L7+KN�1.7,7�0K3�0�5+2+,*3�7L665-�./�).L7+KN�.6,+.K7�)04*�1M*0,*3�LK1*M,0+K,-�/.M�,)*2P�+K�033+,+.K�,.�.,)*M�U0MM+*M7V�	*K+.M7�/01*�5.KN�Q0+,+KN�5+7,7�0,�6M.6*M,+*7�UL+5,�,.�7*M4*�,)*2̀�/02+5+*7�5+4*�+K�.4*M1M.Q3*3�1.K3+,+.K7̀�0K3�+K,*M*7,*3�).2*UL-*M7�*a6*M+*K1*�7,**6�1.7,7�0K3�1.26*,+,+.K�/.M�).2*7V	+265-�6L,P�,)*�1+,-_7�).L7+KN�7L665-�10KK.,�2**,�,)*�30+5-�K**37�./�+,7�M*7+3*K,7P�0K3�,)+7�K**37�,.�1)0KN*V�b.�.K*�5+4+KN�+K��01.20�7).L53�)04*�,.�1)..7*�U*,Q**K�60-+KN�,)*+M�M*K,�.M�2.M,N0N*�0K3�.,)*M�K*1*77+,+*7V
�

�ccd�e�fg��hd�	�bi�����db�	�����i�j��k�l�mn�� �mo 



�������������	�	�
�������������	�����
���������������
	������������ ��!"#$%&'()�*#+,-./�!01-#.�21$&1)/34�� ��5����67�89:6;9�<�==��>9;9��:9==���?:>�9@����@��?A�@�;�?�@��?�?�<�>�?�9=�9?�� 6;�6<?�>@ �B�6BB6>��?����@�9?���@�9�=�@ ��>69��>�9?��C��@B=9:�;�?��;�9@�>�@4��?:=���?D�B>�@�>A�?D�9E6>�9�=���?��@�9�C>�@F�67�:6?A�>��?D��6�;9>F��C>9���>�?��9?��:>�9��?D�:6;B>� �?@�A��B>6��:��6?@�76>�>�?��>@G86D�� �>4�� �@�9BB>69: � 9@�� ��B6��?��9=��6�B>6��:��H4III�?�<�9E6>�9�=���?��@J�B>�@�>A��K4LII��M�@��?D�9E6>�9�=���?��@J�9?��@�>A��9?�9�����6?9=�K4KII� 6�@� 6=�@����KIKNG�O?��6�9=4�� �@��?�<�6>�B>�@�>A��� 6;�@�9?��?�<�@�>A�:�@�6>�B>6D>9;@�<�==�>�9: �PI4QII� 6�@� 6=�@�=�A�?D��?�� ��5����67�89:6;9G��������������R����S�T������U�����
���������������
	����
��������
����VW�����X	����U	�Y:��6?@�<�� �?�� ��!"#$%&'()�*#+,-./�!01-#.�21$&1)/3�9�;��6� �=B�89:6;9?@��?��A�>��<9=F�67�=�7�G�Z�:9�@��?���@�<�� �?�� ��5����67�89:6;9�A9>�[9:>6@@�6<?�>@�9?��>�?��>@4�?��D �6> 66�@4��?:6;�@4�9?��9��=����@4�9;6?D�6� �>�79:�6>@[� �@��9:��6?@�:6A�>�9�<����>9?D��67�?���@G\6<�A�>4�� ��:���]@�?����76>�9E6>�9�=�� 6�@�?D��@�D>�9��@��9;6?D� 6�@� 6=�@�<�� �� ��=6<�@���?:6;�@�9?���?�@6;��:9@�@4�<�� �� �� �D �@���9>>��>@��6�9::�@@�?D� 6�@�?D�6BB6>��?����@G�8 ��5����67�89:6;9�9�;@��6�@�>A��� �@�� 6�@� 6=�@�� >6�D �9�@ 9>��67�� ��?�<��?��@�9?��6� �>�>�@6�>:�@�:>�9����� >6�D �� ��!"#$%&'()�*#+,-./�!01-#.�21$&1)/3G8 �@�@�>9��D��76:�@�@�6?� 6<��6��? 9?:���M�@��?D�B6=�:��@�9?��B>6D>9;@�� 9��� ��:�����@�9=>�9����@�?D��6�@�>A��;6>��B�6B=�J�:�=��A9���9�����6?9=�7�?��?DJ�9?���@�9�=�@ �@�>6?D�9?��C��@B=9:�;�?��;�9@�>�@��6�@�9��=�̂���M�@��?D�>�@���?�@G�8 ��!"#$%&'()�*#+,-./�!01-#.�21$&1)/3�6��=�?�@�76�>�@�>9��D�:�6�_�:��A�@�� 9��<�==�D������;B=�;�?�9��6?�6A�>�� ��?�M��PI���9>@̀�a�R
�������
������	�S�
���
��������aba�c������X	�����d�
U�e�����U�������U�
����
afa�g�����������	����������
�����	���U�����X�����	aha�i�UX���e�

��
	�S�
�������������j�������X���
�����a

RkTl�mn�ToRmpo�q�YrrstuYZvw�\sxyOz��Y58Osz�y8tY8w�{

�� w|w5x8O}w�yx~~Yt{�q����T�p��i�b���



����������	
�����	����	�����������	�������	���������������������	�	����������	�������
	���������	�����������	���	�	��������	���	����	�	��������	������	������	���������	
�����	����	����	�	����
	�����	����	��	�����
���	����������	���	�������������
���������	������	���	���	������������������������������	������������
�	�������
����		��	���	��������� !"#$%�&'�!()*+�,%&-!.$-/�� !"#$%�&'�!()*+�,%$+$%0$-1�� !"#$%�&'�2&!+$2&3-+�+$%0$-4������5���	�����	��������	�6789:;<=>�?8@ABCD�6EFB8C�GF9;F>DH��	�	��������������������	�	�	�������	����������������	�	�	��������	������	������������������������������	���	�����I����������������	�����	����������������������	��	�����5�����
	�������	�������	���������
����������	�����	������	���	5���������	������	�����������������������	
�������	�	���	��5��������������������������
���J������5�����������������������5�����������������
���J������5����������������	�	�����	����	�����������	�	�	�����������
	����	���	�����������5��������������5�����������	��	�����	�����	����������������		����	����
	��������	�6789:;<=>�?8@ABCD�6EFB8C�GF9;F>DH������
���������������������KLM�����������	����	��	N��OM��	�������	�6789:;<=>�?8@ABCD�6EFB8C�GF9;F>DH�������	���	�	��������������������	��	���	�����	�5��������������
	��������������N��	��P�����	�������	5�����������������������J����������	�	����Q	������OMR������5�����	����		���������
	����S��������	��
��J	����	��	���������	�����	����������	����	N�������������	����������������������	�����	������������N���J	���	�������������	��

)))

I44TUVIWX��YTZQS[\�I��ST[�Q�UI��\]�̂�_̀ab�cd�ae_cfe

ghiahfjhk�/l�m�̂��n��Z�So��QZppIU]



��������	
����������������������������������������������������������� !���"���"���������"�������#��������$!���������������%�"��$!����&'���%�"����%�����(����������������������)�����������'���������"�(��������$!�����������"�������*����������������)��������!�����%�������������)��������"��������������������������������(���%���!����)��������%�����*+,-�./01�2,0�342-�/5�678/97�:00.�2/�7..;011�,/<14:=�755/;.7>4?42-@ABCD�EFGHIFCJG�HC�JKF�LHJD�MN�OBPMQB�KBRF�GHSCHNHPBCJ�TCQFJ�KMTGHCS�CFFIGU�VCF�QFBGTEF�MN�KMTGHCS�CFFI�HG�WPMGJXYTEIFCZ[ME�\KFC�B�KMTGFKM]I�̂BDG�QMEF�JKBC�_̀a�MN�JKFHE�SEMGG�HCPMQF�MC�KMTGHCSb�HCP]TIHCS�TJH]HJHFGU�cN�B�KMTGFKM]I�̂BDG�QMEF�JKBC�MCFXKB]N�dèaf�MN�JKFHE�SEMGG�HCPMQF�MC�KMTGHCSb�JKBJ�KMTGFKM]I�HG�WGFRFEF]D�PMGJXYTEIFCFIUZ�LMGJXYTEIFCFI�KMTGFKM]IG�KBRF�]FGG�NME�MJKFE�FGGFCJHB]Gb�]HgF�NMMIb�P]MJKHCSb�JEBCĜMEJBJHMCb�BCI�QFIHPB]�PBEFU�LTEEFCJ]Db�QMEF�JKBC�hibj̀ �̀EFCJFEG�BCI�hkb̀̀ �̀M\CFEG�HC�JKF�LHJD�MN�OBPMQB�Fl̂FEHFCPF�PMGJXYTEIFCGUmRFEDMCF�YFCFNHJG�NEMQ�BnMEIBY]F�KMTGHCSU�oFM̂]F�\HJK�JKF�SEFBJFGJ�CFFI�NME�HJb�JKMTSKb�BEF�MpFC�\MEgHCS�]M\FEX\BSF�MPPT̂BJHMCG�ME�]HRHCS�MC�NHlFI�HCPMQFGb�]HgF�GFCHMEG�BCI�̂FEGMCG�]HRHCS�\HJK�IHGBYH]HJHFGU+,72�41�2,0�q55/;.7>?0�r/<14:=�q824/:�s2;720=-�tqrqsu@OKF�LHJD�HG�IFRF]M̂HCS�QMEF�\BDG�JM�GFERF�QMEF�EFGHIFCJG�\HJK�KMTGHCS�CFFIG�JKEMTSK�HJG�v�����)���w����"�v�����x�����"��dyzy{fU�OKF�LMQQTCHJD�BCI�mPMCMQHP�|FRF]M̂QFCJ�|F̂BEJQFCJ�HG�]FBIHCS�JKF�IFRF]M̂QFCJ�MN�JKF�yzy{U�OKF�SMB]�MN�JKF�yzy{�HG�JM�̂EFGFERF�BCI�HCPEFBGF�JKF�CTQYFE�MN�BnMEIBY]Fb�BRBH]BY]Fb�BCI�BPPFGGHY]F�KMTGHCS�TCHJG�JKEMTSKMTJ�JKF�PHJDU�OKF�yzy{�\H]]�Fl̂]BHC�KM\�JKF�LHJD�MN�OBPMQB�BCI�HJG�̂BEJCFEG�\H]]�BPKHFRF�JKHG�SMB]U+,72�./01�}755/;.7>?0�,/<14:=~�907:@zMTGHCS�HG�JD̂HPB]]D�PMCGHIFEFI�BnMEIBY]F�HN�JMJB]�KMTGHCS�PMGJG�IM�CMJ�FlPFFI�_̀a�MN�B�KMTGFKM]I�G�SEMGG�HCPMQFUOKF��U{U�|F̂BEJQFCJ�MN�zMTGHCS�BCI��EYBC�|FRF]M̂QFCJ�dz�|f�TGFG�BC�HCPMQF�YFCPKQBEg[BEFB�QFIHBC�HCPMQF�ME�yAc[NME�HJG�NFIFEB]�KMTGHCS�̂EMSEBQGU�OKF���h��EFSHMCB]�yAc�NME�B�NBQH]D�HG���kbè Ù��GHCS�JKHG�EFSHMCB]�GJBCIBEI�]HgF]D�TCIFEPMTCJG�JKF�KMTGHCS�BnMEIBY]F�\HJKHC�JKF�LHJD�MN�OBPMQBb�BG�\F]]�BG�MRFEFGJHQBJFG�\KBJ�JKF�BRFEBSF�KMTGFKM]I�PBC�BnMEIU�|FĜHJF�GMQF�]HQHJBJHMCGb�B�QB�MEHJD�MN�JKF�LHJD�G�FlHGJHCS�NTCIHCS�HG�NEMQ�NFIFEB]�NTCIGb�\KHPK�TGF�z�|XIFNHCFI�yAc�JM�IFJFEQHCF�F]HSHYH]HJDb�QBgHCS�HJ�BC�HQ̂ MEJBCJ�QFBGTEF�NME�JKF�yzy{U�/�}755/;.7>?0�,/<14:=~�7:.�}1<>14.4�0.�,/<14:=~�907:�2,0�1790�2,4:=@ynMEIBY]F�KMTGHCS�BCI�GTYGHIH�FI�KMTGHCS�BEF�IHnFEFCJb�FRFC�JKMTSK�JKFD�BEF�GMQFJHQFG�TGFI�HCJFEPKBCSFBY]DU�{TYGHIH�FI�KMTGHCS�EFNFEG�JM�̂EMSEBQG�JKBJ�̂EMRHIF�IHEFPJ�̂BDQFCJG�JM�HCIHRHITB]�KMTGFKM]IG�ME�IFRF]M̂QFCJ�̂EM�FPJGU�OKFGF�̂BDQFCJG�KF]̂�JKFHE�MRFEB]]�KMTGHCS�PMGJGU�OD̂HPB]]Db�JM�]HRF�HC�GTYGHIH�FI�KMTGHCSb�DMT�CFFI�JM�YF�YF]M\�B�PFEJBHC�HCPMQF�]FRF]�dBCI�GMQFJHQFG�DMT�CFFI�JM�QFFJ�MJKFE�EF�THEFQFCJGfU�oTY]HP�KMTGHCSb�EFCJB]�BGGHGJBCPF�]HgF�{FPJHMC�ib�BCI�IFRF]M̂QFCJG�JKBJ�TGF��M\XcCPMQF�zMTGHCS�OBl�LEFIHJG�BEF�FlBQ̂ ]FG�MN�GTYGHIH�FI�KMTGHCSU



����������	
�����
��
�������������������������������������������
�������	 �!"#�"�

$%&'()&*+�*,-)./01�20/34��&)$1�/5�$*&/6*�*55/0,7+%�'/3.)(2�4/+)&1��89:;9<=9>�?@A�BC?D��EF�9<GHIJ�K<L>HIIMNOHP;GOM<GPQGPLR���SGFM>�THO;M>HG�UMMKG>KR�GVK�WH;F�WMLVOHI<9<=9>R�WH;F�MX�YGOM<G�Z@Z�SG>[9;�8;>99;A�YQ9IX;\�]IMM>�YGOM<GA�UGR\HV̂;MV�_D@CB��� 9̀J�WH;F�MX�YGOM<G�aMLRHV̂�bXXM>KG=HIH;F�bO;HMV�8;>G;9̂F��c9G>�SGFM>�UMMKG>KR�GVK�WH;F�WMLVOHI<9<=9>RJ��� d�efghi�jk�limnop�jp�hmi�qiqlifr�jp�hmi�sghtur�viwmkgwno�xyzgrjft�{fj|}�~vx{����sght�R;GXX�OMV�9V9K�;\9�Yb��;M�GK�HR9�;\9<�GVK�;\9�OMVRLI;GV;R�X>M<��V;9>:>HR9�WM<<LVH;F��G>;V9>R�HV�;\9�K>GX;HV̂�MX�;\9�>9:M>;A�bXXM>KG=I9�aMLRHV̂�bO;HMV�8;>G;9̂FP��Y\HR�>9:M>;�>9�H9QR�vnwjqnur�O>HRHR�R\M>;Ĝ9�MX�GXXM>KG=I9�\MLRHV̂P���;�>9OM<<9VKR�:MIHOH9R�GVK�:>M̂>G<�;M�<99;�;\9�O>HRHRP���� U9�L>̂9�;\9�WH;F�WMLVOHI�;M�OG>9XLIIF�OMVRHK9>�;\9�>9OM<<9VKG;HMVR�GVK�;M�GKM:;�9XX9O;H�9��9>RHMVR�MX�;\9<P��U9�9R:9OHGIIF�KH>9O;�;\9�WMLVOgour�nhhikhgjk�hj�hmjri�fiwjqqikyn�;HMVR�;\G;�QMLIK�R9>�9�;\9�XMIIMQHV̂�;QM�:L>:MR9RP��EM;\�G>9�O9V;>GI�;M�GVF�:IGLRH=I9�9XXM>;�;M�GKK>9RR�;\9�O>HRHRJ���� 9R;G=IHR\�IMOGI�RML>O9R�MX�XLVKHV̂�XM>�;\9�OMVR;>LO;HMVA�:L>O\GR9�GVK�:>9R9>�G;HMV�HV�YGOM<G�MX�nppjfynloi�mj|rgk��nky�rj�fiqjzi�qjfi�jp�hmi�sghtur�mj|rgk��rhjw��X>M<�;\9�R:9OLIG;H�9�>9V;GI�<G>[9;����� 9�;9VK�;M�M;\9>�:G>;R�MX�;\9�WH;F�HVOILRHMVG>F��MVHV̂�>9�LH>9<9V;R�;\G;�K9�9IM:9>R�HVOILK9�GXXM>KG=I9�\MLRHV̂�HV�;\9H>�<G>[9;�>G;9�<H�A�GVK�;M�:>M�HK9�\9Ĥ\;�9V\GVO9<9V;R�GVK�M;\9>�OMVRHK9>G;HMVR�;M�<G[9�;\HR�XHVGVOHGIIF�X9GRH=I9�XM>�;\9<�;M�KMP�������������J�MV9�Yb��<9<=9>�KM9R�VM;�XG�M>�<GVKG;M>F�HVOILRHMVG>F��MVHV̂����vx{�qiqlifr�norj�kjhi��nky�ikyjfri��hmi�fi}jfhur�rikri�jp�|f�ikwt�hmnh�hmi�sghtur�GXXM>KG=I9�\MLRHV̂�O>HRHR�>9�LH>9R�GV�9XX9O;H�9�GVK�;H<9IF�>9R:MVR9P��vmi�fi}jfhur�fiwjqqikyn�;HMVR�:>M�HK9�G�QGF�;M�KM�;\G;P��U9�VM;9�;\G;�<GVF�MX�;\9�<GHV�>9OM<<9VKG;HMVR�>9R9<=I9�;\MR9�HV�;\9�BC?C�>9:M>;�;M�;\9�WH;F�WMLVOHI�pfjq�hmi�sghtur�xppjfynloi��j|rgV̂��MIHOF�bK�HRM>F��>ML:P��]M>�;\HR�>9GRMVA�;\9�WMLVOHI�OGV�X99I�GV�9V\GVO9K�OMVXHK9VO9�HV�;\MR9�>9OM<<9VKG;HMVR�;\G;�VMQ�>9GO\�;\9�WMLVOHI�ĜGHV�QH;\�;\HR�<M>9�K9;GHI9K�GVK�L:KG;9K�GVGIFRHRP���

$%&'()&*+�*,-)./01�20/34��&)$1�/5�$*&/6*�*55/0,7+%�'/3.)(2�4/+)&1��89:;9<=9>�?@A�BC?D��EF�9<GHIJ�K<L>HIIMNOHP;GOM<GPQGPLR���SGFM>�THO;M>HG�UMMKG>KR�GVK�WH;F�WMLVOHI<9<=9>R�WH;F�MX�YGOM<G�
$%&'()&*+�*,-)./01�20/34��&)$1�/5�$*&/6*�*55/0,7+%�'/3.)(2�4/+)&1��89:;9<=9>�?@A�BC?D��EF�9<GHIJ�K<L>HIIMNOHP;GOM<GPQGPLR���SGFM>�THO;M>HG�UMMKG>KR�GVK�WH;F�WMLVOHI<9<=9>R�WH;F�MX�YGOM<G�Z@Z�SG>[9;�8;>99;A�YQ9IX;\�]IMM>�YGOM<GA�UGR\HV̂;MV�_D@CB��

�

������� ¡¢�£�¤¥¦§̈ ��©ª¦�§�¥ª��ª¢̈«�¬�®̄°�±²�̄³±́ ³



��������������	��
���������
���������	��������������������������� �� �� �������	�����������!���""�����#����	���
��!���!��������	�""��
����
	���
	�!�����������!�	������$���������������!���!�
������""��������
	�!����!���!�����""��$����������
����������		�	�!�����
�����
������	�""�%�!�!��%��&�	�����!���$���!�
&����$�� ���������������'���(')�*+ ��)�(',*�-�� �����!����������.#����/��0�������� ��123�45465789��1:;;�<=>?@��������������
���,���/������
���!�����A�����������
���2BCDEC�F:8GCH=��������I����������
���""��������(��	�
����
	������4CJK::D�LMN:��(�����"���(���
���F=JO�PQ=����,����!���	�R=DCQGCD�RCST;=D��U����(��	�
����
����"���	!�
��
�VCQM:�R=GD;Q=D�������"��������'""�����"���
�����
��
��W�����R:NN�V>:MD�����
��'�����!�R:K:BMCG�XCLKCDSC����	���W������	��"�����������
���4MSGC:>�4MKKC���������(��	�
����!�����FKY�2>M�4=ECKK:;��)
�/��	����"���	!�
��
I�������1=K@�ZJMDD��[���W�
&�6M>>�7JB\N��������(��	�
��2DEK:]�8QK=?:>�������"�����������

�
�������		��
�4MSCG�1JST:K���������(��	�
����!������

_̂̀a�bc�̀d̂bed�f�ghhijkglmn�oipqrst�guvris�qvjgvntw

xy mnvvnj�hjiz�von�vnuosrugm�gk{rqijw�tjip|�f�}~�̀~e�~������



����������	
�������
� �������
�������������
���
��
��������� ��� !!�
��"#�
��!��$�%���#���&�
��������� '������
��������� ���������
�������� ()����������*+����&����
������
�� ,-���)
��������.����/���
��0��1��� 
����
���
��2
!���3������4 ��
��
��/���
��0��1��� 
����
�� �4������*���/���
��)����"� �'������*���/���
��3���� �(�������
��/���
�� �,/���
��������*����"��
��5��!�6��7�1����� �,4�)����������*+����&���8�� ������0���/!������0��������� -�9�)����������*+����&��-8��:����/���
���;���*����
���
�<��������� 4,��)����������*+����&��48��/����������)��"��
�5�����/!����
�� !!�
������ 9,'�)����������*+����&��98���������=�����������������7���>�
��
��
����5��!� ��?�	!���!�
��
�������;���*���/���
������
�)������"� '�.�"�
������@�
����
����)����������	!���!�
����
� '�@�
��
�� '90�����
��� '9�&������
��	!���!�
����
��&���5�!�� '�����
������ ?4����
��A���)�!!��"���)�������������!���
�������������
��A�=�%����)�!!��"����
��A� �)�!!��"��� !!�
��"��
����!�
�����
��A�%��&������
�������"�����������B��!�C�
��-D�(�5�<�0����
�E FGG

HII�JKHLM��N�O�P�Q�H��P�����JH��QR�S�TUVW�XY�VZTX[Z

\]̂V][_]̀ �abcd�S����������H�K��eNPLP��



����������	
�
�� ���
���
��	�������������
���������������������� ���	
�
�� ������ ��������!
�"�#���
���������
���� ��$��������
������ %��	
�
�& '��
���������
�!��(���
� ���'���
���
� ������)��$���
��*������+�,�-.�,�/0 �1��	
�
�1 '��
����������)�
��*������+�,�-.�,�/0 �1��	
�
�2 3���(�������������	����� �����������+�	���0*������ �/��	
�
�- 4	��3�����������
������5���6 �,��	
�
�7 8����(��$����"$�
���9����4��	
�!����������: &2��	
�
�/ ������!
�"�#���
���;���
�����3�����'�����������'���)��$�� --��	
�
�% ������!
�"�#���
���;���
�����<��$����
�!�5������������=�����$�
� -%��	
�
��, ������!
�"�#���
��&;���
��������$)��$����� 
��	�
���������3�����
�
�� 7���	
�
��� ������!
�"�#���
��1;���
���������������
������)��$��4	�">������������	�� 7�

?@ABCDAE?CFEG�HH"�I�����"9��J=�3��"J������=K

LMMM 3"J��J���JI��������GNOPAOFQORSTUV



��������	��
�������
���������������������
�
�������
��
����������������
����������������������
�������
��������
�������������������� ��������!���������������"��#��������������"��
�
�����$�%"��
���#�&	�'��!�����������������#�#���#�""�
������������
��������
�������������(�(������������������)�*������������������������#������+����#�!�����(,��#�������������##�����������
����������������
��#�������
�����������
���#��-.�"����
���
��������#����
���#�����#�����
���	//.!��
�������
�����#�������������!���������������������
�������#����������!�
���#��00!...������#����
�������"������#�����0.�"����
�����������
����
�����
�������������
��!�������
�����������#����������������
�����#�������
�"�����
!����#�����!������#�������������������������
�������������+����#������#"����
���
�����,��#������#�������������������
�
���!��
�����
���������
���������
������
������������������������������������������������#"��������123456789�:3;<=>?�1@A=3>�BA46A9?C�DEFE�G�����
�����
�����"
������������
��
������
��������!��
������
������������"#�����
����
��������
��!��
�������"�����
�����������(,��#���!��+����#������
��""���
����������##������������������
����������������##���
������������
������
����
�
�����
��#��
������
�����"�""���
�������
�������#������������
��(���"#�����
����������!��
�#���
��"�������
���+����#���
������(��������
�����
����������(�������
���
��������
��"����
�
��"������
�������
�
�������EFE�������������������������H�����������
����������
�����
���
�����#�����
����"���
�����"�����������
��
��������������������
��
�$IJ�KLMNOM�PQLM�RQPMS�TQL�PQLM�UMQUVMJWJ�XMMU�RQYSZ[\�N]QL̂N_VM�N[̂�Z[�\QQ̂�LMUNZLJJ̀�aMVU�UMQUVM�SONb�Z[�ORMZL�RQPMS�N[̂�cQPPY[ZOZMSJdJ�eM̂YcM�_NLLZMLS�TQL�UMQUVM�fRQ�QgM[�M[cQY[OML�ORMPJ��������
���������##��������������������������H�������������������������
���
���������#����#�����*�������
����������
����������������������h�������
�����
����
����!�
���������!�i�B99�j6@3k6lmlno�Bp6495�q=<=3>�r�Bp6495�s;A;49t�1u6=86789�6A�pAAvoww@k<t@=AC3x6@3k6t34?wA6@3k6ylmlnwA6@3k6ylmlntv5zt I

E{{�|}E*~��F�������E��������|E���'���K���������K���



��������	
��	
��������	
����	�����	�
�����������	
������	�����	
	����	�
���	��	������	�������	�	����	�����
���	���	������	��	
������	�����	�
�������	���������	
�����	���	������	��������	������	�
��	��	���	����	���
�����	��������������������	����	
����
��	�
�	���	�������
	��	�������	�����	���	
 ���
��	�����!	��������	"�#��	��������	
 ���
��	�����!	
��	�����	
�	
�������
	"�"��	���������	�$	"�"%�	&�	���
�	��	��	��
��	���'��	���������	�����	��	���	(��$	��	�
���
�)*+,-,.	/	01.,234	,3	.+5	0607	75895	:54,;53.4	2<	0==	>312?5	@595=4

ABCDEFGH	IJAJ	KCDFLC	BM	NLOBD	APLPQGPQEGR	STEECULPQBVLW	XYUWBZYFVP	LV[	\L]FG	QV	̂LEBYL_NL̀FaBB[bcLZ	defgJh	̂iF	YF[QLV	LVVCLW	aL]F	aLG	ELWECWLPF[	OZ	YCWPQUWZQV]	PiF	YFLV	iBCDWZ	DLPF	MBD	FLEi	BEECULPQBVLW	]DBCU	OZ	dRejeR	PiF	VCYOFD	BM	iBCDG	MBD	ZFLD_DBCV[R	MCWW_PQYF	aBD̀J	kIl	IGFD	SmVEBYF	NQYQPGR	no	defgJh	pDFL	YF[QLV	QVEBYF	[LPL	LDF	OLGF[	BV	no	defg	MLQD	YLD̀FP	DFVPG	QV	PiF	kIl_[FMQVF[	nLQD	cLD̀FP	qFVP	LDFLJ

cLrQYCY	LsBD[LOWF	iBCGQV]	EBGP	UFD	YBVPicF[QLV	LVVCLW	aL]Ftuvwxyz{	|z}~��}�����������������u��}z	���}z{�������������|z�}~z{��������������uu�	�z{��}z	�u{�z{������������zyz{��	��y~	�	��������y�������������
pcm	MBD	�_UFDGBV	iBCGFiBW[/��� ��¡��¢���� ������� ������� ������� ��£����

¤¥¦§¥̈©ª«	¬®̈«¥ª̄ ¤̈	§°±	°²³̈ ¦	¬́ 	¤²µµ¬¦¥ª°©	§«¥ª¬°¤	��LEPQBVG/	¶:)0·)	����	�����	���	����	������¹̧eº	pcm»̧eº	pcmj̧eº	pcmpWW	iBCGFiBW[G £LEPQBVG¢	6)@¼	�����	��
$	��	�����	�����	
��	������������»̧eº	pcmj̧eº	pcmpWW	iBCGFiBW[G £LEPQBVG½	:)¾¿¶)	�
������	���	�����	���	�����	���������	�����»̧eº	pcmj̧eº	pcmpWW	iBCGFiBW[G
�LEPQBVGÀ	Á))¼	�������	
�����
��	
��	��	����	���
���j̧eº	pcmpWW	iBCGFiBW[G

¶>·Â	ÃÄ	·0¶ÃÅ0	Æ	ÇÈÈÉÊËÇÌÍ�	ÎÉÏÐ&ÑÒ	Ç(�&ÉÑ	Ð�ÊÇ��ÒÓ

À &Ñ�ÊÉËÏ(�&ÉÑ	Æ	7)¼·)ÅÔ):	À�/ 



����������	
����	�	�����	���	����	�������������	
����������������������	������������	����������������������	�
������������������	��������������� ���!�"��������#��#$�%&'(�)*+,�-.�&/0-1/�2((34�+-�0-24*3(5/67,�*205(/4(�*+4�48997,�-.�/:-53/67(�'-84*2;�-9+*-24<�(49(0*/77,�.-5�'-84('-734�=*+'�+'(�7-=(4+�*20-1(4>�?0+*-24�+'/+�=-873�*205(/4(�+'(�0*+,@4�48997,�-.�/:-53/67(�'-1(4�*20783(AB�)5(/+*2;�3(3*0/+(3�4-850(4�-.�.823*2;C='(+'(5�;(2(5/7�.8234<�95-9(5+,�+/D�7(E,<�5(/7F(4+/+(�+5/24/0+*-2�.((4�-5�-+'(5�1(+'-34C+'/+�95-E*3(�+'(�)*+,@4�G-84*2;�&584+�H823�=*+'�;5(/+(5�/23�1-5(�5(7*/67(�5(4-850(4�+-�95(4(5E(�/23�68*73�2(=�'-84*2;>B�I2'/20*2;�*20(2+*E(4C7*J(�*205(/4(3�3(24*+,<�5(380(3�9/5J*2;�5(K8*5(1(2+4<�/23�95-9(5+,�+/D�(D(19+*-24C+-�05(/+(�1-5(�*20-1(F5(4+5*0+(3�82*+4�*2�2(=�1/5J(+F5/+(�3(E(7-91(2+>B�L4*2;�0*+,F-=2(3�7/23�+-�95-E*3(�2(=�-99-5+82*+*(4�.-5�/:-53/67(�5(2+/7�/23�'-1(-=2(54'*9�3(E(7-91(2+>B�)'/2;*2;�+'(�)*+,�-.�&/0-1/@4�7/23F84(�95-E*4*-24�+-�1/J(�*+�(/4*(5�+-�68*73�7(44�0-4+7,<�41/77F40/7(�'-1(4<�480'�/4�/00(44-5,�3=(77*2;�82*+4�-5�3897(D(4<�/4�=(77�/4�95-E*3(�-+'(5�4899-5+4�7*J(�+(0'2*0/7�/44*4+/20(�/23�.*2/20*/7�*20(2+*E(4�.-5�9(-97(�='-�=/2+�+-�05(/+(�+'(4(�/7+(52/+*E(4>

M
N��#� �O!PQR��""��S�T$���QS�PQ�R��S���#�P�%&'(�)*+,�-.�&/0-1/�2((34�+-�+/J(�4+(94�+-�(2485(�(D*4+*2;�/:-53/67(�'-84*2;�-9+*-24�5(1/*2�/E/*7/67(�+-�-85�0-1182*+,>�U-44�-.�/:-53/67(�'-1(4�0-873�.85+'(5�6853(2�-5�3*497/0(�&/0-1/�5(4*3(2+4>�?0+*-24�+'/+�=-873�95(4(5E(�/23�*195-E(�+'(�0*+,@4�(D*4+*2;�48997,�-.�/:-53/67(�'-84*2;�*20783(AB�V/J*2;�*+�(/4*(5<�+'5-8;'�/�95(4(5E/+*-2�-53*2/20(<�.-5�+'(�)*+,�-.�&/0-1/�-5�*+4�9/5+2(54�+-�68,�6/0J�4864*3*W(3�95-9(5+*(4�/4�+'(*5�*20-1(�5(4+5*0+*-24�(D9*5(>B�ID97-5*2;�05(/+*-2�-.�/�95-/0+*E(�0-3(�(2.-50(1(2+�95-;5/1<�='*0'�=-873�/0+*E(7,�*249(0+�95-9(5+*(4�.-5�'(/7+'�/23�4/.(+,�E*-7/+*-24>B�)5(/+*2;�/�3(3*0/+(3�4-850(�-.�.823*2;�+-�J((9�5(2+4�4+/67(�/+�(D*4+*2;�4864*3*W(3�/23�824864*3*W(3�'-84*2;�82*+4�/23�/44*4+�5(4*3(2+4�./0*2;�/�'-84*2;�05*4*4>

X
 �$#�#��#$��!��Y�PQ�� �P�� ���!��QS�����OQP�P�!%V/2,�5(4*3(2+4�*2�&/0-1/�/75(/3,�0/22-+�J((9�89�=*+'�5*4*2;�'-84*2;�0-4+4�*2�+'(�.-51�-.�'*;'(5�+/D�6*774�-5�5(2+4>�&'(,�/5(�-Z(2�-2�+'(�E(5;(�-.�1/J*2;�9/*2.87�3(0*4*-24�/6-8+�7(/E*2;�+'(*5�0855(2+�'-1(�-5�0-1182*+,�/23�'/E(�7*1*+(3�-9+*-24�.-5�/44*4+/20(>�?0+*-24�+'/+�=-873�'(79�4+/6*7*W(�'-1(-=2(54�/23�+(2/2+4�*20783(AB�I2485*2;�5(4*3(2+4�'/E(�4864+/2+*/7�2-+*0(�.-5�5(2+�*205(/4(4�-5�7(/4(�+(51*2/+*-24�/23�(4+/67*4'�5(7-0/+*-2�/44*4+/20(�/4�9/5+�-.�/�0-195('(24*E(�+(2/2+�95-+(0+*-24�9-7*0,>B�[899-5+*2;�5(4*3(2+4�-5�-5;/2*W/+*-24�*2+(5(4+(3�*2�7(/3*2;�-5�9/5+*0*9/+*2;�*2�0-1182*+,F6/4(3�*2*+*/+*E(4<�*20783*2;�+'-4(�+'/+�95-+(0+�+(2/2+4@�5*;'+4>B�ID97-5*2;�05(/+*-2�-.�/�0-1182*+,�7/23�+584+<�7(E(5/;*2;�7-0/7�(D9(5+*4(>B�)5(/+*2;�/2�/33*+*-2/7�4-850(�-.�7-0/7�+/D�5(7*(.�+-�4+/6*7*W(�1-5(�'-1(-=2(54>

\
��SO���T���P��!�"���#��#$��� ���"��Q��Q��OQ����� ��%IE(2�='(2�/:-53/67(�82*+4�(D*4+<�1/2,�5(4*3(2+4�184+�-E(50-1(�4*;2*.*0/2+�6/55*(54�+-�/00(44�+'(1>�](4*3(2+4�1(2+*-2(3�6/55*(54�7*J(�7*1*+(3�J2-=7(3;(�-.�'-84*2;�5(4-850(4̂�7/2;8/;(�6/55*(54̂�/23�3*:*087+,�K8/7*.,*2;�.-5�-5�4(085*2;�'-84*2;�_7*J(�1((+*2;�4(085*+,�3(9-4*+�5(K8*5(1(2+4̀>�?0+*-24�+'/+�1/J(�*+�(/4*(5�.-5�5(4*3(2+4�+-�/00(44�'-84*2;�-99-5+82*+*(4<�*20783*2;�+'-4(�*2�+'(�95*E/+(�'-84*2;�1/5J(+<�*20783(AB�[+5(/17*2*2;�95-0(44(4�.-5�'-84('-734�/997,*2;�.-5�/23�84*2;�5(2+/7�/44*4+/20(>B�a-5J*2;�=*+'�7/237-534�+-�*205(/4(�9/5+*0*9/+*-2�*2�5(2+/7�/44*4+/20(�95-;5/14�/23�+'(*5�=*77*2;2(44�+-�/00(9+�b'*;'(5F6/55*(5c�'-84('-734>B�I2485*2;�/�9-5+*-2�-.�2(=�-5�(D9/23(3�.823*2;�4-850(4�0/2�95-E*3(�4(5E*0(4�/4�9/5+�-.�2(=�'-84*2;�3(E(7-91(2+>

d



���������	

�������������������������� !�"#$$ �"����%&'&%�#(�'%#)$&��*����#$�+�������"�����%������&,"&&%�-./��*�#�+���&+�$%0���'������"�1&2	

���������������	34����54��4��6�7	�	589+&�:;<=>?@AB�C<DEFGH�:IJF<G�KJ=?JBHL�MN�NOP�Q�$$�&,!$#���+�Q��+&�R�� ��*�9#"�1#�#�%�����!#'��&'��Q�$$��#*&��#'%�#�%���"'&#�&��+&���1)&'��*�#(�'%#)$&S�#T#�$#)$&S�#�%�#""&���)$&�+��������������+'���+�����+&�"�� ��T&'��+&��&,��U.� &#'�2��#T�����+���� !&��*���'#�&� �Q�$$�+&$!��+&�R�� ��*�9#"�1#��&'T&�1�'&�'&��%&����Q��+�+��������&&%�2	����V�����W�3�X��7	VW89+&�Y2O2�Z&!#'�1&����*���������#�%�Y')#��Z&T&$�!1&���M�YZP���&��#����"�1&�)&�"+1#'[\#'&#�1&%�#����"�1&��'�N]̂\*�'�����*&%&'#$�+�������!'��'#1�2�9+&�_̀Ua�'&����#$�N]̂�*�'�#�*#1�$ ����bacSd..2�Y������+���'&����#$���#�%#'%�$�[&$ ���%&'"�������+&�#(�'%#)$&�������Q��+����+&�R�� ��*�9#"�1#S�#��Q&$$�#���T&'&���1#�&��Q+#���+&�#T&'#�&�+���&+�$%�"#��#(�'%2�N�1#e�'�� ��*��+&�R�� 0��&,�������*��%�������*'�1�*&%&'#$�*��%�S�Q+�"+���&��YZf%&*��&%�N]̂����%&�&'1��&�&$���)�$�� S�1#[�������#���1!�'�#���1&#��'&�*�'��+&�N�NO2

g��4h�����i+&��#�+���&+�$%�!# ��1�'&��+#��-./��*��+&�'��'������"�1&����+������S���"$�%�������$���&�S��+& �#'&�j"���f)�'%&�&%2k�R���f)�'%&�&%�+���&+�$%��+#T&�$&���*�'���+&'�&��&���#$�S�$�[&�*��%S�"$��+���S��'#��!�'�#����S�#�%�1&%�"#$�"#'&2�R�''&��$ S�c./��*�+���&+�$%������+&�R�� ��*�9#"�1#�&,!&'�&�"&�"���f)�'%&��2l����V��m�4�n��4�7lVn89+&�#1������*�1��& �#�!'�!&'� �Q��$%�'&���*�'��*����Q#��#T#�$#)$&���Q2�_]o������&%�) ��+&�Y2O2�Z&!#'�1&����*���������#�%�Y')#��Z&T&$�!1&������&���1#�&�'&����"�T&'&%�) ��+&���������R+��"&�p��"+&'�!'��'#1S�#$���[��Q��#��O&"�����q2l����V��m�4�r����9+&�#1�����#�!'�!&'� �Q��$%��&$$�*�'��*���$%�����+&��!&��1#'[&�2�̂����+&'�Q�'%�S���0���+&�+��+&���!'�"&�#�)� &'����Q�$$�������!# �#�%�$�Q&���!'�"&�#��&$$&'����Q�$$�������#""&!��*�'�#�!'�!&'� 2��������s��t��3�X��4��������%��!$#"&1&������"$��&$ �#���"�#�&%�Q��+��&��'�*�"#����S�Q+�"+����"+#'#"�&'�u&%�) �1#'[&�S�&"���1�"S�#�%�%&1��'#!+�"�"+#��&2�i+&��+�1&�"�������"'&#�&S��+& �"#��!'�"&�����&,�������'&��%&�����*�#�"�11���� 2���������%��!$#"&1&���+�'���)��+�%��!$#"&%�'&��%&����#�%��+&�"�11���� �#�f$#'�&25�����v���������w�)$�"�+������S�'&��#$�#�����#�"&�T��"+&'��$�[&�O&"�����qS�#�%�%&T&$�!1&�����+#����&�x�Qf̂�"�1&���������9#,�R'&%����#'&�&,#1!$&���*���)��%�u&%�+������2�O�)��%�u&%�+�������$�Q&'���T&'#$$�+�������"�����*�'�!&�!$&�Q+��$�T&������2�N(�'%#)$&�+�������#�%���)��%�u&%�+�������#'&�%�(&'&��S�&T&���+���+��+& �#'&���1&��1&����&%����&'"+#��&#)$ 2



��������	
��������	�������������������	������������������������������������������ ��!����������"�������#��$�%�����&���������������'����()*)+������#��$�%���
�&�������������$"���������&,�-�
���.���$�������������������$�����������������&����'��������,�������"�$��&�����������������,�����,��������&�$����������/����&�������"��������'�������,�����,��������&$�$���,����0�����������������#��$�%�����&��������,�����������"�������������-��!�����������$�"���,�������$���������$�,���,�����.1����������������,��"���2����������������� �����#��$�%�����&�������������1���$���!�����#��$�%�����&������������,������������������������&��������$�'(��������������$��������&�������$���������$�,����������&������������"�����$�������������������������3�%������&�������������������$�"���,����'������
�	�%&��$������������������������
���/�� ��!+������� ������������������$����������,�������!������456�789:;8�<:;=>6?65@AB6�CD85E�789:;8FGFH+���$�I:J@A5KIADDL:='��������%&��$����������3�������,����������$�,������������������$���3���������������"����%�����$�"���,�$�-�������&����������3�������,�������+������,,��$�3��.'�������������������+������� ��������,�������+�������$��$��������"��������������������������&,,�������&%��$�0�$���&���������&���&����������+��M������,���������3�$2�������$�"���,����'���"����������"������������(NO�������������$�����������PO������������,&%�����&�$����$��&,,����$���"���� �$�"���,�����,��Q����+�����%�������������������2������������+���$�$� �2,�������������������������%&����'O��$��+�������������������������,,��3��������R+R))��&%��$�0�$�&�������$�O+R))���&�����$��&���������������������������&���&����������'S���,����������&,,�����$����������"��������+�����������������������������!�����&�����&�����������"������$�"�����,�,&������'�����������������&��������� �������������3�������,����������$�,������������������������������$��&�����������"�������,��,��1� �����������������&����$$���������&�$���1���$�����%����������������2$��,�������������&����������%���0���3�����������$����'
F�T66�L?6�UV:>W8XD6�I:J@A5K�C:DA9Y�UWBA@:>Y�Z>:J=�[UICUZ\�FG]G�>6=:>L̂�UB8AD8XD6�8L�?LL=_̀̀9;@̂9ALY:a89:;8̂:>K̀96WẀ?:J@A5K̀UICUZbcA58Dbd6=:>Lbe69bFG]Ĝ=Wf̂g�e8L8�=>:BAW6W�XY�L?6�<ALY�:f�789:;8E�<:;;J5ALY�85W�h9:5:;A9�e6B6D:=;65L�e6=8>L;65L�@L8V�[FG]i\̂j�TJX@AWAk6W�J5AL@�A59DJW6�8DD�=JXDA9�?:J@A5K�J5AL@�;858K6W�XY�L?6�789:;8�I:J@A5K�UJL?:>ALY�85W�=>AB8L6DY�:l56W�=>:=6>LA6@�L?8L�>696AB6�8L�D68@L�:56�f6W6>8D�@JX@AWŶ�d65L8D�8@@A@L8596�A59DJW6@�L6585LmX8@6W�>65L8D�8@@A@L8596�B:J9?6>@�[T69LA:5�ìI:J@A5K�<?:A96�n:J9?6>@\�8W;A5A@L6>6W�XY�L?6�789:;8�I:J@A5K�UJL?:>ALŶ�e8L8�f>:;�7IU�d68Dmh@L8L6�e6B6D:=;65L�@A596�FGGF̂�C>6=8>6W�XY�L?6�789:;8�I:J@A5K�UJL?:>ALYE�c6X>J8>Y�oE�FG]i�85W�p8LA:58D�I:J@A5K�C>6@6>B8LA:5�e8L8X8@6̂�[FG]i\̂�T66�U==65WAq�r�f:>�8�fJDD�WA@9J@@A:5�:f�L?6�9ALYs@�8V:>W8XD6�?:J@A5K�@J==DŶ t

������u���
�v	�����������	������w�x�yz{|�}~�{�y}��

���{�����������x������v�����



���������	
������������	���������������	������������������������ ���!���"#���!����� �$��"�%&'()�	����������!�*+ ���*"�$� ����,��" +����!��-.+��!#���*���	�#�!+#������+��"/�0"�.��1	�023���4�!���*�+! �"�+�����+ ���+ /��*�	�#�$��� �5��!����#���!�!�"�*+ ��!��#.� ."����"-�!+4� +�!�3�*�."�*�#.��-"�.����"�+! �"�+�����+ ����"��!�����������.!+6.����.�+!-�!����3�����!�+!���"��!�#�$$.!+ /�$�� +!-�3��!��#�$$.!+ /��+����."��/�1��+#��#�� ."���$�"�� ��!�%7&�"����!���2)	�������������.�������+���"�!-���*�6.�! + � +����� �� �������+��! +*/� ���8�/�!������!��#�����!-����$�!-�	�#�$��"��+��! ��1*�"���*.����.$$�"/��*� ����� ���!��/�+�����������!�+,�92)��!*�"$� +�!��!����"���# +����#����# ��� �"�.-�� ���#�$$.!+ /��!-�-�$�! ��!���. "��#���"�#�����"��+�������+ +�!���+!�+-� ����. ��������#+*+#�#�����!-����5�# � ����+�����*�"��+��! �������#+���/� ��������.�� +�!�� �� ��"��!� �����/��"��"���! ���+!� �����#�!��"�� +�!��1*�"���*.����.$$�"/��*� ���#�$$.!+ /��!-�-�$�! ��# +�+ +������������!�+,��2)�����" ��*� �+���"�:�# �� ����+ /��*�	�#�$�������$������� ���"��.� ���*��+5�"�! �$�"8� ����������+#/����"��#������+8��+!#"��������!�+ /��"��.#�����"8+!-�"�6.+"�$�! ����"��"���" /� �,��,�$� +�!��� ��.!��"� �!������ ��/���.�����"*�"$�.!��"��+5�"�! �$�"8� �#�!�+ +�!����.#�����+*� ����+ /��*�	�#�$�;��-"�� ���##���"� ���1���"�-+�!���-"�� ��*�"�#�� ���.--�� 2��"�+*�-"�� ����-+!�� ����-�1*�"���#�$��"+��!��*���"+�.�����+#/��� �"!� +���� �� ���"��#�!�+��"������"� ���#�."����*��������+!-� �����������������!�+,��2)
	����+ /��*�	�#�$���+$�� ��+!#"����� ���!.$��"��*��5�"����������+��������!���##���+����.!+ �� �"�.-����#�$�+!� +�!��*��# +�!�����$���*���+#����"!���� ���#+ /;��-"��+!-�$�"8� �� "�!- �� ���"��.#��!���+!#�$��"�� "+# ���.!+ ���!����$���*���+#������ �����+ +�!����.��+#�*.!�+!-� ���5�"��������.�+!-��������$�! )9�#�.����*� ����+-!+*+#�! �.!$� �!�����$�!-���"/��!���, "�$��/�����+!#�$����.��������1��+#��"�.-��/� "�!��� ���+! ����*�$+�/��*�*�."���"!+!-�<=>�&&&��"�<%7�&&&��"����# +���/2����8�/�6.�� +�!������" ��*� �+��$����+!-������?��!�$�"8� ������� ������"��.#��.!+ ��*�"�+!#�$����������+ �� ���-"�� �� �.!$� �!���@A��!����" ��+ �+������+���� ��.��� ����� �����+!���*����.�$�"8� ���+ �+!� ����+ /��*�	�#�$����!��+*�#�.������+ ����"�+#����"�� ��"�"���."#����+8���"�:�# �������"�! ������+� �!#�����!�!�������#�.����"��.#��!��"�/�=�'&&�.!+ �����"� ���!�, �'&�/��"�)

BCDEFGH�IJKLMN�OCPFQR�SJEBTCJKS�����" ��*��������+!-� ��������� ����+ /��*�	�#�$������������+ ����.�+!-���"8� ����+#/��������"�� �� �#�$��"��� �����"*�"$�!#���*�$�"8� ������� ����)�	���##���� ����������"����+�+ U�  �UVV �#�$�)��"8�$���)#�$V

WXYZ�[\�Y]W[̂ ]�_�������9̀��������0���	�����	�	�0


a ��	����	����_�bcdYĉ ecf�ghij





������������	
���
��	��
�������	���	���
����
��
������
������
�������
���
���������
������ ��
��!�������
�"���#
��������$���"�%�� 
�������
��
���
&��"��$'�""
&"��
�
�������"
��"�
��
���"�(�� 
���
���������
 ��"
��
���"%
)*+++
��'
�,��%��"�
�����-
&�������
.*/++
�,��%��"�
�����-
��%
�����
��
�%%������"
.*.++
�������"%�
��
.+.0#��
'�""
���%
���
������
��&&���
��
"���"
��%
�� ����"
%���"�&���-
������
������ 
���������
1���2-
����%������-
���&�����
��%
��"����"
�� ���(������-
3����� ���
	����
������ 
�������
����������-
��%
�������&����
��
�����
��%
��%���"
� ������#

����""�*
��� ���
��%
�����
���������%
"���"
��
����������
'���
����%"�
��������%
���
����
������ ��
��!������#
�����
��� ���
���
�����%�%
��
 ��%�
&��"��
�����������
��
������ 
����������
��%
����"�
���
����
��
������
��
����4
��%
��&���
���
&�� ����
�"�� 
�����
4��
�������56
������
��
�����
&��%���%6
������
��
�����
&�������%6
������
��
�������"%�
�����%789:89;9<=
>?:@A
;B<
;<CB@9C>D
>EF9=:8G
A8:H7���
��������"
�%������
I���&
1��I2
&"���%
��
���� ��"
��"�
��
���&�� 
���
��"������
&��&���%
'�����
���
���	#
��
��
���"�
���&*
���
��I
�%�������%
�
�����
"���
��
�������
��
�������
���
����� �
���
������ �
%���"�&����
&������#
�
��!�����
��
�����
�������
���&����
���
�������
'�����
����
%�������#��
���
&������
����"�%�%*
���
��I
�"��
�%�������%
�
���
��
&���������
����
����
'��"%
"�4�
���
����
��
������
��
&�����
��
���
��J�
KL.
�����5K#
��������
��
�
%�%�����%
������
��
"���"
���%�� 
���
�,��%��"�
������ 
����������-.#
���� ��
��
���4��M����%
���"�
1"�4�
���"��������
������ 
��%
���
N�"������"�
��J
�J��&����
��� ���2-/#
�%�&����
��
�
���&���������
������
&����������
&�"���-
��%O#
�%������
���
�����
��%
��%���"
"� ��"�����
�������
����
��&&���
������ 
�,��%���"���#
>
@:;<
>P:H;
;B<
QRSG<>8
;>8A<;=���M����
��� ���
'�����
���
���	
'���
%���"�&�%
����%
��
���"M'��"%
�J��&"��
��
"���"
&��!����*
&���
"���"
����������*
��
�������"
&�� ����
��
&��!����
1��
�
�����������
��
�����
�J��&"��2#
T�,�����
�&&�������
��
�����&�����
���"%
���"%
%�,�����
�����
��
������
��
�����
&��%���%
��
&�������%
��
�������"%�
�����%#���
��������*
�� ����"
�,��%��"�
������ 
%���"�&���
����%
����
�����
������&�"�����
��
3����� ���
�����
������
��
����
��
K+
&������
��
�,��%��"�
������ 
&��!���
�����#
���������""�*
���
����
��
������
���
�������%
���'���
.L/
&������
��
����"
&��!���
�����#
��
���
����
��
������
�������%
�
"�� ��
�����
��
"���"
���������
����
&��!����
��
"����� �
�����
&��"��
��%
&������
���%�� *
��
���
���"�(�
��'��
&��!����
1���
�����
&��!����
���
��
����
���&�������
���
�����
���������2#

UVWX
YZ
W[UY\[
]
�����T�̂�
���	��I
������
	�����I_

` �����T������
]
abcWb\dbe
fgh̀



���������	
��������	���	����
���������	�	����������	���	���������	�� ����!��	�"#	�����	��$���#	�����"�	�!��	���	"���	%&	'����(	����"���#	�'	��)$���"�����"	$��#*+	������	���'	���"��$	,��	$����$���!�	�����"�-+	���'	�,	������	#�)�����"��	,��	�#��"�������!�	�����"�-	�"#+	.���"���(	/��	��"	)$�'	�	�������$	��$�	�"	��)$���"�����"	�'	$��#�"�	�"�	�,	���	�))����"�����	,��	)���"�����)01234546	7	89::;<=	>?	86<;6@A4B	C5D@B64E@F	;GH	IB64>GF	5=	J:KL@:@G6;64>G	M@;HNOPQRNSTQUO	SVTQWXRYZ[\]̂_	̀a	[bcẐb̂ d]e][fd	][b̂ Z[d̂g����#����	h%i�	'����j*k klk	8@@H	63@	m;B>:;	n>9F4GA	m<9F6	o9GH	p463	L>B;L	F>9<B@F	>?	?9GH4GAlk kl7	q>H4?=	4GBL9F4>G;<=	3>9F4GA	K<>E4F4>GF	6>	6;<A@6	9G:@6	G@@H	;GH	;L4AG	p463	:;<r@6	<@;L464@Flk kls	tKH;6@	63@	q9L64?;:4L=	m;2	12@:K64>G	u<>A<;:	6>	4GB<@;F@	46F	4:K;B6lk klv	M@E@<;A@	K95L4BL=	;GH	K;<6G@<w>pG@H	L;GH	?><	;x><H;5L@	3>9F4GAl7 7l7	y@E@L>K	;GH	;H>K6	;	K<@F@<E;64>G	><H4G;GB@ls slk	12K;GH	6@G;G6Fz	K<>6@B64>GF	63<>9A3	;	B>:K<@3@GF4E@	K>L4B=ls sl7	{<@;6@	;	<;GA@	>?	<@F>9<B@F	?><	3>9F@3>LHF	@2K@<4@GB4GA	;	3>9F4GA	B<4F4Fl�����i����	h|i}	'����j*k kl~	1F6;5L4F3	;	H@H4B;6@H	F>9<B@	>?	?9GH4GA	?><	63@	m;B>:;	n>9F4GA	m<9F6	o9GHls slv	{<@;6@	;	F>9<B@	>?	L>B;L	6;2	<@L4@?	6>	F6;54L4�@	:><@	L>pw4GB>:@	3>:@>pG@<Fl��b̀ �̂\	�f��̂\cfd_	]f	]�̂	\]�e]̂�[�	f̀�̂�][�̂\�	��[��	e�̂		 �fd][d�̂_	fd	]�̂	�fZZf�[d�	ce�̂	_̂]e[Ẑ_	[d	�̂�][fd\	����	��̂a	_f	df]	_̂df]̂	c�[f�[][̂\�k	{�1Im1	����	�����	,��	����	)��)$�0	7	�11u	�����"�	�,,��#��$�	�"#	�"	���#	��)���0s	n1Mu	)��)$�	���'	�"	�����	�����	�"#	�����"�����0v	�1yt{1	��������	,��	)��)$�	/��	�,��"	�"���"���	����0
~

���
������	�
�����	����
�	��������	�	{Jm�	Co	mI{CqI

81um1q�1�	7�k�	�	����
�����
�



������������	
���������������������������������������������� !"#��$%&'�(�")*+,- -./�012345678�9358�:;<85=8�>?@8=�3A�B34=;17�:8<8C3@981>�>B5347B�58C6D8:�C61:�4=8�=>61:65:=E�>82B1;26C�6==;=>6128E�61:�A;1612;6C�;1281>;<8=�FG;>B�6�A324=�31�>82B1;26C�6==;=>6128�61:�58C6D8:�C61:�4=8�=>61:65:=H.- -.I�J12586=8�@65>;2;@6>;31�;1�8D;=>;17�A;5=>K>;98�B398L4?85�@537569=�61:�58=34528=�A35�18G�B398L4?85=.- -.M�N586>8�231=;=>81>�=>61:65:=�A35�A88�G6;<85�8C;7;L;C;>?�61:�58=34528=�>3�3O=8>�G6;<8:�A88=.- -.P�N586>8�6�@5328==�>3�2335:;16>8�@4LC;2�;1<8=>981>=E�C;Q8�26@;>6C�;9@53<8981>=E�G;>B�6O35:6LC8�B34=;17�62>;<;>;8=�>3�58:428�>B8�3<856CC�23=>�3A�:8<8C3@981>.R R.-�S8<8C3@�6�=?=>89�>3�6::58==�:858C;2>�@53@85>;8=R R.T�U6578>�8D;=>;17�58=34528=�>3�;9@53<8�>B8�C;<6L;C;>?�3A�8D;=>;17�3G185K3224@;8:�B398=.T T.T�V35Q�G;>B�@65>185=�>3�;12586=8�239941;>?�35761;W;17�8O35>=�F;12C4:;17�A35�>8161>=X�5;7B>=H.R R.Y�J9@53<8�>562Q;17�61:�931;>35;17�3A�8D;=>;17�=4L=;:;W8:�61:�41=4L=;:;W8:�6O35:6LC8�B34=;17�@53@85>;8=�FG;>B�6�A324=�31�4=;17�@4LC;2C?�6<6;C6LC8�;1A3596>;31E�C;Q8�>B8�Z6>;316C�[34=;17�\58=85<6>;31�S6>6L6=8H.Y Y.T�J1>8756>8�24C>456CC?�239@8>81>�61:�>56496K;1A3598:�@562>;28=�;1>3�18G�61:�8D;=>;17�@537569=.]̂_)#&#�)��$̀&a�(�")*+,- -.-b�c=8�<6C48�26@>458�>3�781856>8�61:�58;1<8=>�;1�18;7BL35B33:=�8D@85;812;17�;12586=8:�@5;<6>8�;1<8=>981>�FG;>B�6�A324=�31�6586=�G;>B�@C6118:�35�8D;=>;17�>561=;>H.- -./�012345678�9358�:;<85=8�>?@8=�3A�B34=;17�:8<8C3@981>�>B5347B�58C6D8:�C61:�4=8�=>61:65:=E�>82B1;26C�6==;=>6128E�61:�A;1612;6C�;1281>;<8=�FG;>B�6�A324=�31�2586>;17�A;1612;6C�;1281>;<8=H.- -.--�0D@C358�;113<6>;<8E�C3GK23=>�B34=;17�=3C4>;31=�>3�=85<8�@85=31=�8D@85;812;17�B398C8==18==.- -.-R�0D@C358�3@@35>41;>;8=�A35�;12586=8:�=>6O�=4@@35>�:45;17�>B8�:8<8C3@981>�58<;8G�@5328==�FG;>B�6�A324=�31�2586>;17�9358�89L8::8:�=>6OH.R R.M�0D@C358�2586>;31�3A�6�@5362>;<8�581>6C�;1=@82>;31�@537569.R R.Y�J9@53<8�>562Q;17�61:�931;>35;17�3A�8D;=>;17�=4L=;:;W8:�61:�41=4L=;:;W8:�6O35:6LC8�B34=;17�@53@85>;8=�FG;>B�6�A324=�31�L4;C:;17�6�9358�239@58B81=;<8�;1<81>35?�3A�6O35:6LC8�@53@85>;8=H.Y Y.Y�065965Q�6�@35>;31�3A�18G�35�8D@61:8:�=34528=�3A�C326C�A41:;17�>3�@53<;:8�=4@@35>�=85<;28=�;1�18G�:8<8C3@981>d� !e�&#�)��$f&g�(�")*+,- -.-R�0D@C358�3@@35>41;>;8=�A35�;12586=8:�=>6O�=4@@35>�:45;17�>B8�:8<8C3@981>�58<;8G�@5328==�FG;>B�6�A324=�31�B;5;17�6::;>;316C�=>6OH.hi���j��k�jj�����������l����j���m�k���n�k��o��p�ql�kl��j��� r�����i�������l��s����q��m���m��������������t�k������uvwx�yl������������������j��j�����x-�Nz0{U0��_)��̂_��*�|_)��_)��}�_}~���R��00\�̂_e*!���"||_) "�~��"� �!���__ �)�}"!)�T�[0�\�}�_}~��*#"(�!��#̂�!)�̂_��*�"� ��_��e�!#!�*�Y�z0ScN0��"))!�)*�|_)�}�_}~���̂ _�_|#������_e�#�)�#̂���

0DB;L;>�R��49965?�3A��>56>87;2��L�82>;<8=�61:�{2>;31=�L?�J9@C8981>6>;31��86:�F231>.HNJU�����U{N��{�����������������]�����������]�������

-b ����������������0\U0��0z�Rb-/



������������	
���
�������	���������
��
��������������
������������� !"#�
$%&'
(�")*+,- -./
0123456783
92:;3<<3<
=:2
>:?<3>:6@<
4996A78B
=:2
48@
?<78B
238146
4<<7<148;3.- -.C
D23413
<12:8B32
467B85381
4;2:<<
1>3
E4;:54FG4H3I::@FJ732;3
D:?81A
D:8178??5
:=
D423
KI71>
4
=:;?<
:8
;234178B
<12:8B32
;:883;17:8<
L31I338
92:B2455417;
B:46<M
=?8@78B
<12345<M
48@
4@5787<12417N3
23O?7235381<P.QRS)#&#�)�
$T&U
(�")*+,/ /.V
W<14L67<>
4
@3@7;413@
<:?2;3
:=
=?8@78B
=:2
1>3
E4;:54
X:?<78B
E2?<1
Y?8@./ /.//
WZ96:23
788:N417N3M
6:IF;:<1
>:?<78B
<:6?17:8<
1:
<32N3
932<:8<
3Z932738;78B
>:5363<<83<<.C C.-
[592:N3
124;H78B
48@
5:871:278B
:=
3Z7<178B
<?L<7@7\3@
48@
?8<?L<7@7\3@
4]:2@4L63
>:?<78B
92:932173<.C C.̂
Y4;7671413
3]:21<
1:
;23413
4
;:55?871A
648@
12?<1_� !̀�&#�)�
$a&b
(�")*+,C C.c
D23413
4
>:?<78B
923<32N417:8
=?8@.dSef&#�)�
$gh
(�")*+,- -.C
D23413
<12:8B32
467B85381
4;2:<<
1>3
E4;:54FG4H3I::@FJ732;3
D:?81A
D:8178??5
:=
D423
KI71>
4
=:;?<
:8
;234178B
4
642B3F<;463M
23B7:846
4]:2@4L7671A
78717417N3P.ij���k�
l�kk������
��
�m�
��k���n�l
��o�l��p��q
rm�lm
�k�
��������
��
s�l�����
tuvw
xm��
��
���
������
�k��k�����w/
DyWzEW
�S)�
RS��*
{S)
�S)�
|�S|}�~
C
�WWJ
RS̀*!ef
"{{S) "�}�
"e 
!e
fSS 
)�|"!)~�
XWGJ
|�S|}�
*#"(
!e
#R�!)
RS��*
"e 
�S�� è!#!�*~-
yW��DW
�"))!�)*
{S)
|�S|}�
�RS
S{#�e
�e�S̀e#�)
#R��~

WZ>7L71
C
0?5542A
:=
012413B7;
�L�3;17N3<
48@
z;17:8<
LA
[59635381417:8
G34@
K;:81.P

//

��������d�
���Q���
������
Q�������
�
D[E�
�Y
EzD��z

0WJEW��Wy
C�/�
�
������������



������������	��
��������������������������������

�� �����������
��� ��	!�"��#�$

%&'(&'%)&*++,�-+*&.



��������	�
�������������������������������������������������� ����������������������!�� ���������"��������!�������� ����������#�����  �����������������������������$�������������$������������"�%������������������#�������������������������������������%�!����&�������!�������� �"�������%���������������"���$�� �����������������'������� ����������������������������������������&���%�$��"�������� �������� ��������������$�����������"�%����������������������������������������$����������&�
����������"��������!�������������������$������������������������� �(�����������������������������%�������� �����������������������%���������������&�������������"�������%����
����)�*"���  ���+������� �,�� ����������������"��)����������!�����'����#����������"���������������������� ����������&��
�-��-�������-��
./������0������*������������������(������� �������#��� ���������������!������!"� �����������'������������������������������!�������� ��������������'����#������������������#�!����� �&��������!�������� �,���������� ������������������������������!�����������!����"�%������������������� ��$����������������������������%�������������������� �&�����(��� ����������(��� ������������������!,��������������� ��%������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������1�������������������!� ��������$�(!���� �������!�� ������������#������2������������&3�4���������� �,��������� �����"��������!��)����������������!������������� �����������#��%����5667�����	7581���������!��������%��������������$����#������ �����
 ���������  ����!����$�!&9��$���������� �"����� �,�� ���������������������:6��������;���<6=7����	758>"�%����� �������������������� �����!�����������#!�	7�������&?�@AAB�C�DBBB�EFGFHHIJK�LFHMNM�JHO�DBB?PDB@Q�RSFTIGJH�LUSSNHIVW�XNTYFW�ZN[KIG�\MF�]IGTUOJVJ�XJŜ KF�@_̀FJT�aMVISJVFMb cd


ee�.0
*���������-�
��������.
��-f�g�hijk�lm�jnhlon



����������	
�	����	�
��
�������
�
����������
��
��
�����
���		������	�������
��	��������������
����	�
����	������������		�����
	���
�����������������	���
����������
���������� ����	��!����� "�#$����������	���������
���	��!����� "��%���	�������	��	����������		�����
	���
������
���������
������������
��
�&���������
����������
��������''"����	��!����� "�#$����������	���(�����
���	��!����� "��%(

)�*+,,-./�01234�567)85679/�0:;+1<�=:<>�1>�?+<@,:AB1C+,D�=:<>1,�E2-F:2>+:GHI�*+,,-./�01234�567)85679/�0:;+1<�=:<>�1>�0J,>+K1C+,D�=:<>1,�E2-F:2>+:GH

LMNOPOQ�R�STUOVW�XTWQ�VQ�YOWZ[T\]V̂ O[_�VWU�S̀ [QO]V̂ O[_�XTWQV[�abcdTbQOTef�gVhĉ V�ijklmnjklop
?-J23:q�*+,,-./�01234�567)85679H

�!��
��������r�
�s������������r�

LMNOPOQ�t�STUOVW�uĉ T�YV[T�abOhTf�gVhĉ V�ijklmnjklop
?-J23:q�*+,,-./�01234�567)85679H

vwgx�yz�g{vyS{�|����}r~������}�s��������}��s�r�����

lt ��s���s�}��}���}�����}�s����!�r�����}�~���}�s���~���!������~s�|�YLagLS�LX�jklo





����������	
�����	��������������	�������	������ ��	��!���	�"##�$	�������	��%!�&���!�	"!���	!���'	#�����"����$	���!%	�(������$	��)*�!����	+�"��+����,	���#���	����!�	������	 $	�+�	-��$	�&	������'	���!%	)��+	���	#���!���	��.�	������	
�"��!%	�"�+����$	/�
�0'	-��+����	-���"!��$	���1����	�&	2�����!	2��+�!%��!'	�!�	3���$	
�"��!%'	��	�!������	�+�	���$��	�"##�$	�&	�" ����4��	��	5�!����*����������6	"!���'	��!$	������!��	���	�����	�!	!���	�&	������ ��	�#���!�,7����$'	������	+��	�!	�!����*����������	�"##�$	�&	�##��(������$	8'899	"!���	�!�	:'899	��!���	�������!��	1�"�+���,;9	
�)�1��'	������	�����	���.�	�!�"%+	������ ��	+�"��!%	"!���	&��	+�"��+����	���!�!%	89	#����!�	�&	����	�����!	�!����	��	 ���),<	�+�	-��$	�&	������	���.�	�!�"%+	��!���	+�"��!%	&��	��)*�!����	+�"��+����,;;	�����	�!	�	�"##�$	%�#	�!��$���	�+��	����"!��	&��	���	�1���� ��	�!�	������ ��	"!���	&��	+�"��+����	���!�!%	=9	#����!�	�&	����	�����!	�!����	��	 ���)'	�+�	���$	+��	�	�+���&���	�&	� �"�	:'999	"!���	&��	���	��)*�!����	+�"��+����,	�(���!�!%	�+�	��!���	�"##�$	 $	�!����	��!%�	���+��	�+�!	�"�"����1��$	����!�������	�+�	!���	&��	�������!��	�"##�$	&��	�(������$	��)*�!����	�!�	1��$	��)*�!����	+�"��+����,;>	�!���	!���	��	%�������	���!%	�(������$	��)*�!����	+�"��+����,	����$'	�+�	���$��	��!���	�"##�$	��!	�!�$	���1�	>?	#����!�	�&	+�"��+����	���!�!%	:9	#����!�	�&	����	�����!	�!����	��	����,	!	��!�����'	�+�	���$��	��!���	�"##�$	��!	���1�	�	���%��	�+���	�&	1��$	��)*�!����	+�"��+����	/=;	#����!�0'	���+�"%+	�	%�#	�����	�(����	&��	�+���	+�"��+����'	���,;:<	�+�	���$��	�������	�"##�$	�&	��!���	+�"��!%	#�����	&��	��)*�!����	�!��1��"���	�!�	&�������	���!&�����	�+�	��#����!��	�&	���	�!����*����������	+�"��!%'	)+��+	+��#�	.��#	+�"��!%	�����	��!�%�� ��	&��	�+�	�!��1��"���	�!�	&�������	��1�!%	�!	��,	���1����$	�)!��'	&�������$	�" ����4��	#��#������	/��	��!$	��	:'7;9	"!���	��	8?	#��#������0	�!�	��!�!�* ����	��!���	�������!��	/� �"�	:'899	1�"�+���	��	�!$	%�1�!	����0	#��1����	 $	�
�	��.��	"#	����	�&	�+�	���$��	�!����*
@	ABCDEFGHHIJCKL	BMNKFCOKMCF	INKJ	CPK	QRFC	STU	DKRJF	CICRQKL	OIJK	CPRM	VU	OBQQBIM	BM	HGWQBX	YGMLF	RML	FGHHIJCKL	YBNK	LKNKQIHOKMC	HJIZKXCF[	BMXQGLBM\	]R̂	_JRXK	RML	̀RD	_KJJRXK	abPRFK	Sc[	JKPRWBQBCRCBIM	IY	FBM\QKEYROBQD	PIOKF[	RML	LIdMEHRDOKMC	RFFBFCRMXK	CI	PIOKWGDKJFe	fRCR	HJINBLKL	WD	CPK	ABCD	IY	_RXIOR[	AIOOGMBCD	RML	gXIMIOBX	fKNKQIHOKMC	fKHRJCOKMC	FCRh	aSijkceji	lMXIOKEJKFCJBXCKL	PIGFBM\	BM	_RXIOR	YRQQF	BMCI	CPJKK	ORBM	XRCK\IJBKFm	jc	HGWQBX	PIGFBM\[	dPBXP	JKXKBNKF	YKLKJRQ	YGMLBM\	CI	HJINBLK	PIGFBM\	YIJ	KQB\BWQK	PIGFKPIQLF	RML	BF	ORMR\KL	WD	CPK	_RXIOR	nIGFBM\	oGCPIJBCD	aj[pUp	GMBCFcq	Sc	CKMRMCEWRFKL	JKMCRQ	RFFBFCRMXK	QB̂K	rKXCBIM	k	asU[pii	NIGXPKJFcq	RML	Uc	HJBNRCKQD	IdMKL	PIGFBM\	CPRC	JKXKBNKF	R	YKLKJRQ	FGWFBLD	aRF	ORMD	RF	U[@ji	GMBCF	RC	pt	HJIHKJCBKFcejj	guCJKOKQD	QIdEBMXIOK	XIJJKFHIMLF	dBCP	PIGFKPIQLF	KRJMBM\	Ui	HKJXKMC	IY	RJKR	OKLBRM	BMXIOK	IJ	WKQId	aVSp[jii	YIJ	R	YROBQD	IY	YIGJcq	NKJD	QIdEBMXIOK	XIJJKFHIMLF	CI	PIGFKPIQLF	KRJMBM\	WKCdKKM	Uj	RML	pi	HKJXKMC	IY	RJKR	OKLBRM	BMXIOK	aVUt[Uii	YIJ	R	YROBQD	IY	YIGJcq	RML	QIdEBMXIOK	XIJJKFHIMLF	CI	PIGFKPIQLF	KRJMBM\	WKCdKKM	pj	RML	ki	HKJXKMC	IY	RJKR	OKLBRM	BMXIOK	aVp@[tii	YIJ	R	YROBQD	IY	YIGJce	oQQ	BMXIOK	QKNKQF	RJK	WRFKL	IM	nvfELKYBMKL	XRCK\IJBKF	GFBM\	wxjk	BMXIOK	QBOBCFejS	lMXIOK	WRMLF	RJK	LKYBMKL	RF	YIQQIdFm	nIGFKPIQLF	KRJMBM\	Uiy	IJ	QKFF	IY	RJKR	OKLBRM	BMXIOKq	PIGFKPIQLF	KRJMBM\	WKCdKKM	Ujy	RML	piy	IY	RJKR	OKLBRM	BMXIOKq	RML	PIGFKPIQLF	KRJMBM\	WKCdKKM	pjy	RML	kiy	IY	RJKR	OKLBRM	BMXIOKejU	Sijz	oOKJBXRM	AIOOGMBCD	rGJNKD	bGWQBX	vFK	{BXJILRCR	rROHQK	jExKRJ	gFCBORCKFe

|}~�	��	~�|���	�	����������	
�����	�-���	��������

�� �	�����
��	��	��-��	
�����	3�����	-�������	���	��3��	�����	�	���~�����	����





����������	
�����	�����	��������	��	�	�������	������	��	�����	������	����� 	���������	��!�	�����	"�������	����	��#�	��	��$�!���	��	�!!���	��	����	��	�	����%&	'�������� 	()	���!���	��	����������	��	���	'���	��	*�!���	�+������!�	!���,"������-	��	�����	���������� 	./	���!���	���	����	����	0)	���!���	��	�����	1����	��!���	��	������1	��!�	�����-.2	*����	����������	3����	"�	!���������	4��5�����	!���,"�������-6	'���,"�������	����������	��5�	����	���	�����	���������� 	��#�	���� 	!������1 	�������������� 	���	������!���-

&	7���	!���,"�������	����������	��5�	!����!�������!�	8��#�	������1 	��5��1	�	�������	��!��� 	��	"���1	�	���!���	�����	����������	��#�	�	������	��	5������9	����	��11���	����	���	����	��#���	��	�+������!�	������1	������!�����-	*����	����������	���	����	5������"��	��	!���1��	��	���	!���:�	������1	���#�� 	����!�����	��	�����	!���1��	�!!��	�������-	���	������!� 	���	��	�5���	����	�������	���	���	��	�5���	��5�	�������	��5��1	��	*�!���	���	��5�����	!���,"�������-	�+�������	��3,��!���	����������	���������	������	�����,;�������	��	���	��5�����	!���,"�������	�������	���	(<	���!���	��	���	��5�����	!���,"�������	�����3����-.=&	����5��3�	���	��!��	1�����	��1���1����	�����	"�������	��	�!!�����1	���	"���1	�"��	��	����	��	����	����	�5��	����-	���$	��	'�����	������	��������	����	�����	!������	��!������	���������	���������	���	����������	��	����	!��������	���	����	����	������	!��!���� 	��!�����1	�5��!��3���1	3���	��������	���"���1	��	�������1	��	��	���	����-	������������ 	����	������� 	����!�����	���,��1����	����#���	��	���	#��3	�����	��1���	��	������� 	���	���������	��!�	�5�!����	�������	����	���������	��	��5�	�������	������������1	��	�����	������->?	@A>B	CDEFGHIJ	KLDDMJGNO	PMFQEO	RMSTGH	UVE	WGHFLXINI	PIDYTE	>Z[EIF	\VNGDINEV]>̂	@A>B	CDEFGHIJ	KLDDMJGNO	PMFQEO	RMSTGH	UVE	WGHFLXINI	PIDYTE	>Z[EIF	\VNGDINEV]

_̀abcbd	e	fghdicjklmnml	ogjhmagplh	cq	rnsgtm	umvmp	wxaykmz{	|ysgty
PLMFHE}	@A>B	CDEFGHIJ	KLDDMJGNO	PMFQEO	RMSTGH	UVE	WGHFLXINI	PIDYTE	>Z[EIF	\VNGDINEV]

fr|~	��	|�f���	�	����������	
�����	�'*��	�*��*���

�� �	�����
�*	��	��'��	
�����	7����*	'���*���	���	��7�*	�����	�	x_�|_��_�	����



����������	
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������������������!"�#����������$���%�����������%�����������������%���&"�'� �������(�������%���������������%�������%�������������������������������%�������������������������&"�)�������%������%��������������������(�������������������������������������%���&"�*����������$����+��������������������������������������,������������������������ �������������%&"�#��������%���������$�����������-�������������������������������������������������������������������������&*������������������%����������������������%�%���������!����.��%����������������(����������������������������������������%����������������������������������������&������������������������������,������$���������%�����������,�����������������������������������/�����,�����������������%&	
�������00
1'�2�#�)3���'�)��
*�4��5
160
1��	�%����������%�������$������������������)������������� ������������4��$���������������������������$�����%��������������������������������+�����������������������������$�����������������������������������&)	���������������������-�����������4��$������������������������7����� �������������%������������%������������%����������������������������%������&�&�2��������#�����������������	�'4�������������,��	�����%�� ���������������%��8�	��9���������������������������&:;)��������������������������������$%������������%��$����������$������������������)���&�5�����������������<��$.������=���������������������>?@�����������������>A?�@@@�������&���,������$.�����������������$������������������)��������������>:B���������$����������������������%��������������>?C�@@@�������&�)���������������%�����������������������%��������������$%��$������������������8>:?�������9&�)����7����������$�������-���$���)����������������� ���&5������������%������>:?��������8�������������.����������������%�>:?&:C�����������������������������������%�>:?&:@�������9������� ������������������%�����������������>CB@&�DE�FGHI�JK�LMNJOMPQ�RQHGOMHST�USVH�WXYTSV�ZJXQGV[�\SST�]I�̂VNJOS_�̀aDbc̀adae�fYSgMYST�]I�HhS�LMNJOM�ZJXQGV[�iXHhJYGHIj�kMVXMYI�Daj�̀aDle mn

�00
1'�2#��	
��������)�
���)1�)��3�o�pqrs�tu�rvptwv

xyzryw{y|�}~m��o��������	
)�
0�#
��#�	
������*�16�)��
�'�)�
�����'���*�)����'�



��������������	�
����
������������	����
������
������������
������������
����������������
��������������� �
��������!��"�#�
�������
������������$��	����	�������	����
�����������	�����%����&����	�����'��$�����	�����$�������������������
����$(�������������$(��������$�
)���������#��#������
���������
������*!�������������!����	���������������������'�����+!�������������!�����������������
)����*�!���������������,	����	����	������������-�
������	���	�������#��������'��$�����""+������.."!�$	��	��������	����	��	�
��	����	������/���������
�������.+����������������'�������(	������	������/��
��������##���	���
�����'���$���!���0'���#�
�����	�����##�������������������������
���	����	����������$�
�����������������&����	�������������������1�
��������$(���������
��������	������!����������������	����	����
�������������'������'��������
�,��#�
�
��������������
�2�����3���������,�23��'��	���
����������������������������!��'�����.!����������!����
��#����������,&����������������-�
��'�������	���	�������#��������
���#�
����
�������������'������'����������'�����%����������������	
���
���������,�23����'����*���3�
�#�
�#������!�*�#�
��������	������/��
������������	����
�����'���$���%�!�����������	�����#�
�����	����
�����'���$���%����
45�456474568�9:;<=>?@�AB::C@=DE�FC<G;E�HIJ;?<�KLD=:?D;LM46�456474568�9:;<=>?@�AB::C@=DE�FC<G;E�HIJ;?<�KLD=:?D;LM44�456474568�9:;<=>?@�AB::C@=DE�FC<G;E�HIJ;?<�KLD=:?D;LM

NOPQRQS�T�UPVS�WVX�YVZ[\V�]̂_Q̀̂ XS_�ab[c̀deV\Qfg�[h�YPĉ �̂i_QXj�Yake�%���#�
�����	 l[\ �̂WVĉ�aQ̀̂�������#�
�	��
 à\QXQ_ScVSQm̂�a__Q_SVXS��.��+�#�
�	��
 ŶVZP̂c����++�#�
�	��
nVOQ\o\�n[XSPfg�l[o_QXj�pVg\ X̂S��*� nVOQ\o\�n[XSPfg�l[o_QXj�pVg\ X̂S���� nVOQ\o\�n[XSPfg�l[o_QXj�pVg\ X̂S��!��� nVOQ\o\�n[XSPfg�l[o_QXj�pVg\ X̂S��!���qPVĉ�[h�]̂XSVf�iXQS_�VS�[c�r̂f[s�tuvw��#�
���� qPVĉ�[h�]̂XSVf�iXQS_�VS�[c�r̂f[s�tTvw�"�#�
���� qPVĉ�[h�]̂XSVf�iXQS_�VS�[c�r̂f[s�tuxwww%��#�
���� qPVĉ�[h�]̂XSVf�iXQS_�VS�[c�r̂f[s�tuxwww%��#�
����FBC<>;y�9z?{D;z�|<B:�?@?}EL=L�{<;{?<;z�~E�D�;��?>B:?��BCL=@��9CD�B<=DE���?@C?<E�456����456474568�9:;<=>?@�AB::C@=DE�FC<G;E�HIJ;?<�KLD=:?D;LM

W�Y���e�YaW�na����33��������&�� �2����,��2� ,��,���

�w �� 2�� &�,��3�������&�� �2�������,���2��,��2 ��2���2��,�2��� ���qNpYNnrN]��wu�



��������	��
��
��������
����������
���������������������������
 �����������!"��
����!��"���� ��!������
���#��� �����$��"������#��!����
��!�%����!"������$��"������#��!���$�
��!��� ��������"!
��&�
��!�
����
 %��
����!�������������'�!����������������
�!
�(��!��������'�!������������
������
����"��� �!"�(��!"�������&��'���
� �!��
������&�
��!�������!����"��
�!�����
�������%)�!���#����"����!*
���!"��$��"������#��!����
��!�(�
� ��������!�#��
��"�$�%����
+�#�"!"���#����"���������������
�����!
����(���'����"(����
��!�(�
��!����
�
��!(��!"��"��������%��
�����#����"���� ��� �����
���������

����!����������
#!�
��(��#����������!��!���
��!��
������(����� �!
(���������+�������!���������(�&�!�
������
��!�����!�
�&�"� ����������
���#���#
�����
 %��!
���&���!"����#�����#���&�
�����������"!
���#���
�
� ��������" ���'�!��
���
 ������
��"�$�%���!"������$��"������#��!�(�
��#��(�������
�
����!����#����"��&�
��
����&�
��!������!"��!���������(�&�
��
�������
���������
��������!����#��!�������
#!�
��%������
 ����������������
����������������!&�#!�
������
�����#����"�%�,�!"�-��
�������
����
��!��""�
��!���.(/00�#!�
������-
��� ���&+�!�����!
���
�����
�!�#���#!�
��������#����"���
�
�����!�������%1	���
�!�������!���+��
���
"�#!�
�(����&����������!����""���
"���#�������#!"�!�������������&�!�!""(���������
����������������!����������!��-���!��!��������!��������!
������!!
�����%�)����
�����
��
��������
���&�!*
����"#������
��#!�
��
�������
�����������!��-
��� ���&+�!������#����"�(��
�
�'������' ��
���
�����!!�!��
���

���
�
����!"�%�2����!�
�!�(���
��!��#!"��
�����
��
��������
���#�"�
�
����
 ����������*���!��#���!�� ���#��!������� ��!"�"��
��������#����
���

������
�����#����"�%34�3567�89:;<=>?�@A99B?<CD�EB;F:D�GBHI<=�JK:�L<=;AM>C>�E>9NI:�6OP:>;�QKC<9>C:KR

STUVWXY�ZXY[WZ\]̂TTT�_Ẁ �a_bZcZdZXe�STUVWXY�b_fWcZgW_Z\hSijhkk�gbeebd_

lm

,22�no,pq����r���s�,��������n,��st�u�vwxy�z{�x|vz}|



���������	
����	����������������	��������
�����������	�����������������	
���	�����	������	
������
������������������������������	��������������	
������	����������	�	
�	�	
����	��������������������	������	������������	
�����	��������������������	
���� �!!!�����
���
����"��#!�!������������	
����	����	
��$��
��������%��
�����������	���
���"���������	��	��������������&�������
�������������������	��������"�������������	
�����	����������������'������	���	�������������	��
��������������	
����	����������������	���	�����	������������	��
��������������	
������	����������(���	
����	����	
�	����������	������
�����������������
)*+,�-.�+/)-0/�1�2��3�42567�839:';<�2��'3;�:��2�7<=

>> :��2�7<'��35?7��'@7�A�1�BCD+C0ECF�>GHI����	��$���8�������$���J����



���������	
���	��	������	�������	����	����	���	�����	�������	��	���������� 	!"#$	%&	�'(%)'	*+")'+",$	+ ," -	%.	& / +',	&0./".1	#%	-0**%+#	�%0-".1	/ 2 ,%*) .#3	- +2"( -3	'./	".&+'-#+0(#0+ 	0*1+'/ -3	40#	#�%- 	& / +',	',,%('#"%.-	�'2 	4  .	� '2",$	+ /0( /	%2 +	#� 	,'-#	- 2 +',	$ '+-5	�� 	!"#$6-	789:	&0./-3	;�"(�	'+ 	#� 	!"#$6-	*+")'+$	-%0+( 	%&	&0./".1	&%+	�%0-".1	*+%/0(#"%.3	& ,,	4$	)%+ 	#�'.	<=	)",,"%.	-".( 	>?=?5	�� 	!"#$	%&	�'(%)'	.  /-	)%+ 	+ -%0+( -	#%	-0**%+#	'	+'.1 	%&	'(#"%.-3	".(,0/".1	(+ '#".1	'./	*+ - +2".1	+ .#',	0."#-@	'--"-#".1	&"+-#A#") 	�%) 40$ +-@	'./	&0./".1	-0**%+#"2 	- +2"( -5��"-	'(#"%.	*+%2"/ -	'.	"."#"',	0*&+%.#	".2 -#) .#	%&	<=5B	)",,"%.	&%+	#� 	�'(%)'	7%0-".1	�+0-#	C0./3	;�"(�	+%01�,$	#+'.-,'# -	".#%	'	<>?	* +	('*"#'	".2 -#) .#	%2 +	#� 	. D#	#;%	$ '+-5	E.	"."#"',	0*&+%.#	".2 -#) .#	%&	<=5B	)",,"%.	;%0,/	'")	#%	, 2 +'1 	'//"#"%.',	*04,"(	'./	*+"2'# 	&0./".1	#%	'//	=FG	. ;	�%0-".1	0."#-	;"#�".	#� 	. D#	#;%	$ '+-	H%+	&0./	%#� +	'(#"2"#" -I5�� 	)%-#	-#+'"1�#&%+;'+/	;'$	#%	)'J 	#�"-	".2 -#) .#	"-	#�+%01�	'	%. A#") 	',,%('#"%.	%&	1 . +',	&0./-	'./	+ 2 .0 	&+%)	'	!"#$	!%0.(",K"."#"'# /	+ 2 .0 	-%0+( 3	,"J 	'	40-". --	'./	%((0*'#"%.	#'D	%+	40-". --	,"( .- 	&  -5	�� 	!"#$6-	8L"( 	%&	9'.'1 ) .#	'./	M0/1 #	 -#")'# -	#�'#	40-". --	'./	%((0*'#"%.	#'D -	'./	40-". --	,"( .- 	&  -	(%0,/	1 . +'# 	'-	)0(�	'-	<N	)",,"%.	'./	<=5=	)",,"%.3	+ -* (#"2 ,$3	%2 +	#� 	. D#	-"D	$ '+-5OPQRST	UTVTWX	YTZVT[\	 =>?]	E9̂	'./	4 ,%;3	*+"%+"#" -	('.	4 	(+ '# /	&%+	".(%) 	, 2 ,-	%+	-* ("',	*%*0,'#"%.-_TR̀ZabcdQ	YQaWT\	 !"#$;"/ 3	*+"%+"#" -	('.	4 	(+ '# /	&%+	*+%e (#-	. '+	 D"-#".1	%+	*,'.. /	#+'.-"#3	e%4	( .# +-3	%+	�"1� +A* +&%+)".1	-(�%%,-URQaW	fRWdQg	hQidRP\	 j -	H2"'	40/1 #	'**+%2',IfklWdQ	mkP[dP̀\	 n ;oTPiTZXp	qRSTRrPTZXp	RZ	sRic\	M%#�

Ut_OYUhuOvt

wx

ECC8yzEM{:	78|}̂n~	E!�̂8n	}�yE�:~j	�	�Ou�	�m	uh���h

Ytfut�sto	w���	�	}�yE�:~̂!	8M�:!�̂�:	=!+ '# 	9%+ 	7%) -	&%+	9%+ 	� %*, 



��������	
�����
������������
�������
����������
��
������
�����
���
��
�����
����
��� ��
����������!"#
$%&'
()
!*+(,*
#-+(./*0#1
2/%3*&#41#+&(/
5#3#6(2#/1
&(
3(6.-&*/%6'
%-+6.5#
7#6(84,*/9#&
/#-&*6
*2*/&,#-&1
(/
)(/41*6#
"(,#1
*1
2*/&
()
&"#%/
,*/9#&4/*&#
5#3#6(2,#-&
2/(:#+&1
7'
(;#/%-0
&"#,
*
/*-0#
()
%-+#-&%3#1<
="%6#
&"#1#
%-+#-&%3#1
"*3#
7##-
.1#5
7'
1(,#
5#3#6(2#/1
%-
/#+#-&
2/(:#+&1>
&"#'
*/#
-(&
8%5#6'
.1#5<
!"#
$%&'
()
!*+(,*
*61(
/#+#-&6'
2*11#5
*
/#?.%/#,#-&
&(
%-+6.5#
*;(/5*76#
.-%&1
*1
2*/&
()
-#8
5#3#6(2,#-&
%-
&"#
!*+(,*
@*66
1.7*/#*<
A,(-0
7(&"
&"#1#
2(6%+%#1>
6(-04&#/,
*;(/5*7%6%&'B&"/(.0"
*
1&*&#4,*-5*&#5
*;(/5*7%6%&'
2#/%(5
()
*&
6#*1&
CD
'#*/1B%1
*
+"%#)
7#-#)%&<!(5*'>
7(&"
&"#
+%&'E1
%-+6.1%(-*/'
"(.1%-0
%-+#-&%3#1
*-5
/#?.%/#,#-&1
)(+.1
(-
"(,#1
2/%+#5
)(/
"(.1#"(651
#*/-%-0
*&
(/
7#6(8
FD
2#/+#-&
()
*/#*
,#5%*-
%-+(,#>
8"%+"
/(.0"6'
&/*-16*&#1
%-&(
GHD>DDD
)(/
*
)*,%6'
()
)(./<
!"#/#E1
*
1"(/&*0#
()
.-%&1
)(/
"(.1#"(651
#*/-%-0
*&
(/
7#6(8
CD
2#/+#-&
()
*/#*
,#5%*-
%-+(,#
I*7(.&
GJK>DDD
)(/
*
)*,%6'
()
)(./L<
M(,#
*/#*1
8%&"%-
!*+(,*>
-*,#6'
N#8
!*+(,*
*-5
&(
*
6#11#/
#O&#-&>
N(/&"
!*+(,*
*-5
=#1&
P-5>
+(.65
1.22(/&
.-%&1
)(/
&"#1#
"(.1#"(651
*1
2*/&
()
,*/9#&4/*&#
5#3#6(2,#-&<!"%1
*+&%(-
,(5%)%#1
&"#
+%&'E1
#O%1&%-0
%-+6.1%(-*/'
"(.1%-0
2/(3%1%(-1
&(
/#?.%/#
,(/#
.-%&1
)(/
"(.1#"(651
#*/-%-0
CD
2#/+#-&
()
*/#*
,#5%*-
%-+(,#
(/
7#6(8
%-
,*/9#&4/*&#
5#3#6(2,#-&<
="%6#
&"#
Q6*--%-0
*-5
R#3#6(2,#-&
M#/3%+#1
R#2*/&,#-&
8%66
*11#11
&"#
12#+%)%+
2/(3%1%(-1
%-
,(/#
5#&*%6>
,(5#6%-0
1.00#1&1
&"#
)(66(8%-0
*22/(*+"
+(.65
2/(5.+#
-#*/6'
J>SDD
%-+(,#4/#1&/%+&#5
.-%&1
(3#/
&"#
-#O&
SD
'#*/1
I8"#-
.1#5
%-
+(,7%-*&%(-
8%&"
&"#
ST4'#*/
(2&%(-
.-5#/
&"#
@.6&%)*,%6'
!*O
PO#,2&%(-
Q/(0/*,LUV
W1#
*
,*-5*&(/'
*22/(*+">
/#?.%/%-0
SD
2#/+#-&
()
.-%&1
%-
5#3#6(2,#-&
7#
*;(/5*76#
&(
"(.1#"(651
#*/-%-0
*&
(/
7#6(8
CD
2#/+#-&
()
*/#*
,#5%*-
%-+(,#<V
!*/0#&
2(6%+'
&(
1#6#+&#5
*/#*1
8%&"%-
&"#
$%&'
()
!*+(,*>
1.+"
*1
N#8
!*+(,*>
N(/&"
!*+(,*>
*-5
=#1&
P-5<
A55%&%(-*6
*/#*1
,*'
7#
*55#5
(3#/
&%,#>
7*1#5
(-
(-0(%-0
,(-%&(/%-0
*-5
#3*6.*&%(-
()
&"#
2(6%+'
.1%-0
&"#
X(.1%-0
@*/9#&
Q(6%+'
R*1"7(*/5<V
Q/(3%5#
SD4)((&
"#%0"&
%-+/#*1#Y
SD
2#/+#-&
)6((/4*/#*4/*&%(
%-+/#*1#Y
*-5
TC
2#/+#-&
/#5.+&%(-
%-
+.//#-&
2*/9%-0
/#?.%/#,#-&1
I%-
,.6&%)*,%6'
Z(-#1L
%-
#O+"*-0#
)(/
%-+(,#4/#1&/%+&#5
.-%&1<

[\]̂_[̀âb\

ĉad
ef
àceg̀ 
h
AiijkRAlmP
XjWMnNo
A$!njN
M!kA!Pop

qr M!kA!Pon$
jlsP$!ntP
S
h
_\ua\gv\w
qxyz$/#*&#
@(/#
X(,#1
)(/
@(/#
Q#(26#



���������	��
��
���������������������������������	��������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������	���������������������������������������������������������������
����	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����!�����������	���"����������������������������	��
��
���������"��������������#���������������$���������������	�����������������������������������������������������������"���������������������������������������������������������������������������"���"�������%�����������������������&�������������������������������'����������������������������&�����#�#(���������)��������������������*���&��������������������������������������������������������������������������+������������������	�������������������������������������������������
���	��������������,��������������	��������,�����"�������������������������������-�"�����.���������������������������������������������.�������������������������	�����������/�����	��������������	�������������������������&�����������$������0�+�123456�76869:�;6<86=>� (�?�$�������"����@64A<BCDE3�;3B96>� &���������"���������������������������������������-�������������743B9�F49E3G�H3IE42>� J��FKL9E3�MK2=E2A>� *���N62I6<:O�P4564Q26<:O�4<�R4ID>�+���

ST

$//UVW$+XY�ZU[!�*\�$�&�U*�!&V$&Y\J�]�̂1_̀�aM�_ĤabH

;cF_cbRcN�Sdef�]�!&V$&Y\���U+gY�&�hY�i������������Z�����	��������j�����



��������	
�����
���
�����������
���
���������
�������
��
�� ���!�
��!
���� ��"#
$%&#'()*$
&#%+,('&,-#%.
($/)0-1-,),-#%.
#(
&#%2$(+-#%
#3
$4-+,-%*
+,('&,'($+.
,/$
5-,6
#3
")&#7)
#8$(+
)
9(#9$(,6
,)4
$4$79,-#%
,#
:$2$1#9$(+
;/#
0'-1:
7'1,-3)7-16
/#'+-%*
;-,/-%
,/$
&-,6<"/$
='1,-3)7-16
")4
>4$79,-#%
?(#*()7
#8$(+
0#,/
)%
@A6$)(
#9,-#%
)%:
BCA6$)(
#9,-#%
,#
:$2$1#9$(+<
"/$
@A6$)(
#9,-#%
:#$+
%#,
($D'-($
)%6
)8#(:)0-1-,6<
"/$
BCA6$)(
#9,-#%
($D'-($+
,/),
:$2$1#9$(+
($+$(2$
CE
9$(&$%,
#3
'%-,+
3#(
($%,$(+
$)(%-%*
@E
9$(&$%,
#3
)($)
7$:-)%
-%&#7$
#(
0$1#;
)%:
/#7$0'6$(+
$)(%-%*
BBF
9$(&$%,
#3
)($)
7$:-)%
-%&#7$
#(
0$1#;<G-%&$
,/$
9(#*()7H+
-%&$9,-#%.
)
7)I#(-,6
#3
:$2$1#9$(+
/)2$
#9,$:
3#(
,/$
@A6$)(
,)4
$4$79,-#%.
(),/$(
,/)%
9(#:'&$
-%&#7$A($+,(-&,$:
'%-,+J)1,/#'*/
7#($
9(#I$&,+
)($
0$*-%%-%*
,#
'+$
,/$
BCA6$)(
#9,-#%<
>2$%
;/$%
:$2$1#9$(+
-%&#(9#(),$
-%&#7$A($+,(-&,$:
'%-,+
-%
,/$-(
9(#I$&,+.
,/$6
&)%
K#9,A#',L
#3
,/$-(
,)4
$4$79,-#%
M)%:
($1),$:
-%&#7$
($+,(-&,-#%+N
),
)%6
,-7$
;-,/#',
9$%)1,6<"/-+
)&,-#%
)1-*%+
&/)%*$+
,#
,/$
='1,-3)7-16
")4
>4$79,-#%
?(#*()7
;-,/
&/)%*$+
,#
,/$
-%&1'+-#%)(6
/#'+-%*
9#1-&6<
O%$
#3
,/$+$
&/)%*$+
-+
#%16
#8$(-%*
,/$
BCA6$)(
#9,-#%
-%
)($)+
;/$($
,/$
5-,6
#3
")&#7)
91)%+
,#
)1+#
-791$7$%,
7)%:),#(6
-%&1'+-#%)(6
/#'+-%*<
"/-+
&/)%*$
;#'1:
/$19
9(#:'&$
)+
7)%6
)+
P.BEE
-%&#7$A($+,(-&,$:
'%-,+
#2$(
,/$
%$4,
BE
6$)(+
M;/$%
'+$:
-%
&#70-%),-#%
;-,/
9(#9#+$:
&/)%*$+
,#
-%&1'+-#%)(6
/#'+-%*
9(#2-+-#%+
#',1-%$:
;-,/-%
,/$
QRQGN<"/-+
)&,-#%
)1+#
&($),$+
)
%#,-3-&),-#%
($D'-($7$%,
3#(
9(#9$(,6
#;%$(+
'+-%*
,/$
BCA6$)(
#9,-#%.
;/#
;)%,
,#
,$(7-%),$
,/$-(
-%&#7$A($+,(-&,-#%+
0$3#($
,/$
BCA6$)(
9$(-#:
$%:+<
S/$%
'+$:
-%
,)%:$7
;-,/
)%
K$)(16
;)(%-%*L
+6+,$7
,#
,()&T
#,/$(
+'0+-:-U$:
#(
'%+'0+-:-U$:
)8#(:)01$
9(#9$(,-$+.
,/$
5-,6
#3
")&#7)
&)%
'+$
,/-+
%#,-&$
($D'-($7$%,
,#
/$19
,()&T
)%:
+,)0-1-U$
,/$+$
9(#9$(,-$+<VWXYZ[
\[][̂_
̀[a][bc
 FEd
Q=e
#(
0$1#;f[YgahijkX
̀Xĥ[c
 ")(*$,$:.
0)+$:
#%
)%,-&-9),$:
:$2$1#97$%,
)%:
7)(T$,
&#%:-,-#%+\YXĥ
lŶkXm
nXokYWc
 p$+lqr̂kX
sqWbkWgc
 t#%$u[Wo[a_v
wYZ[YxW[a_v
Ya
yYojc
z#,/

\{fV̀\n|V}{

~V|�
�s
|n~��n
�
Q��O��Qz�>
RO�Get�
Q5"eOt
G"�Q">�p

�� G"�Q">�e5
Oz�>5"e�>
B
�
̀{l|{�y{u
����5($),$
=#($
R#7$+
3#(
=#($
?$#91$



��������	
�������
��������
���
�������������
����
���
���������
 ��!����"#$
%&'(
)*
"+,)-+.
+/)01
2&'#
3&$4,$
%)50'(.
"+,)-+
6)57&01
85'#)4&'(.
"+,)-+
359/&,
:,#))/7.
+0;
"+,)-+
359/&,
<'&/&'&$7.
,)0'4)/7
/+0;
)4
)'#$4
754=/57
=4)=$4'&$7
'#+'
,)5/;
9$
57$;
*)4
0$2
+>)4;+9/$
#)-$7?"#&7
+,'&)0
$7'+9/&7#$7
+
,)-=4$#$07&@$
/+0;
;&7=)7&'&)0
=)/&,(
'#+'
,/$+4/(
)5'/&0$7
&'7
1)+/7
*)4
57$
)*
=59/&,/(
)20$;
/+0;.
&0,/5;&01
,4$+'&01
+
=4&)4&'(
*)4
+>)4;+9/$
#)57&01
;$@$/)=-$0'?
A&'#)5'
9$&01
)@$4/(
=4$7,4&='&@$.
&'
7#)5/;
+/7)
,4$+'$
+;;&'&)0+/
,4&'$4&+
')
+77$77
7=$,&*&,
7&'$7B
/),+'&)0
C$?1?.
-5/'&*+-&/(
D)0$7
+0;E)4
#&1#$4F)==)4'50&'(
+4$+7G.
4$+;&0$77
*)4
;$@$/)=-$0'.
7&D$.
+0;
@+/5$?"#$
=)/&,(
7#)5/;
+4'&,5/+'$
+
,)07&7'$0'
=4),$77
*)4
;$@$/)=$47
')
+,,$77
=59/&,/(
)20$;
/+0;
+0;
754=/57
=4)=$4'(.
75,#
+7
'#4)51#
7$-&F+005+/
7)/&,&'+'&)07
C&0
,))4;&0+'&)0
2&'#
)'#$4
7)/&,&'+'&)07
/&H$
'#$
"+,)-+
%)--50&'(
I$;$@$/)=-$0'
85'#)4&'(J7
8>)4;+9/$
6)57&01
K$@$/)=$4
L)'&,$
)*
M50;&01
8@+&/+9&/&'(
CLNM8GG?
"#&7
=)/&,(
7#)5/;
+/7)
&0,/5;$
+
2$//F,))4;&0+'$;
&0'$40+/
=4),$77
+,4)77
,&'(
;$=+4'-$0'7
+0;
;$7&10+'$
+
/$+;
+1$0,(
')
+;-&0&7'$4
&'.
&;$+//(
I$+/
34)=$4'(
:$4@&,$7
2&'#&0
'#$
359/&,
A)4H7
K$=+4'-$0'?OPQRST
UTVTWX
YTZVT[\
 ]̂_
8̀ a
+0;
9$/)2bTRcZdefgQ
YQdWT\
 %&'(2&;$URQdW
hRWgQi
jQkgRP\
 l$7hmnWgQ
omP[gPc\
 L)0$pTPkTZXq
rRSTRsPTZXq
RZ
tRkf\
u)'#
UvbOYUjwOxv

yz

8MMNIK8u{|
6N<:aL}
8%"aNL
:"I8"|}l
~
�Ow�
�o
wj���j

Yvhwv�tvp
y���
~
:"I8"|}a%
Nu�|%"a�|
�%4$+'$
̀)4$
6)-$7
*)4
̀)4$
3$)=/$



��������	
�����
����������
�������
���
���
�����
�����������
��
���������
��
�����
�����
������� 
!"#$$%$&
#$'
( ) "*+, $-
. /)%0 1
( +#/-, $-
� "+1
*21 -
-� 
0*1-
*3
$ 4
#2*/'#5" 
�*61%$&
' ) "*+, $-
57
4#%)%$&
1*, 
*/
#""
-� 
3  1
#11*0%#- '
4%-�
' ) "*+, $-
/ )% 48
�*'#79
-� 1 
' 0%1%*$1
*006/
%$
#$
%$3*/,#"
4#79
#1
-� / 
%1
$*
 1-#5"%1� '
+/*0 11
-*
16++*/-
3  
4#%) /
+*"%0% 18��%1
#0-%*$
0/ #- 1
1-#$'#/'
&6%' "%$ 1
-�#-
%' $-%37
4�%0�
#2*/'#5" 
�*61%$&
+/*+ /-% 1
#/ 
 "%&%5" 
3*/
3  
4#%) /1:
#
10� '6" 
-*
' - /,%$ 
4�#-
+*/-%*$
*3
3  1
0#$
5 
4#%) ':
#$'
#
3*/,#"
#++"%0#-%*$
+/*0 11
3*/
%$- / 1- '
' ) "*+ /1
-*
/ ;6 1-
-� 1 
36$'18
��%1
#0-%*$
4%""
#"1*
,#%$-#%$
-� 
 <%1-%$&
36$'%$&
-�#-
#"/ #'7
 <%1-1
-*
*21 -
3  1
3*/
#2*/'#5" 
�*61%$&
' ) "*+, $-
4%-�%$
�#0*,#
-*'#7
#$'
%$0/ #1 
-�%1
/ 1*6/0 
*) /
-%, 8=>?@AB
CBDBEF
GBHDBIJ
 KLM
NOP
#$'
5 "*4QB@RHSTUV?
G?SEBJ
 W%-74%' C@?SE
X@EV?Y
Z?[V@>J
 \*$ X]̂EV?
_]>IV>RJ
 <̀%1-%$&
#$'
$ 4aB>[BHFb
c@AB@d>BHFb
@H
e@[UJ
f*-�
Zgh=i=GjaZj=kl

m=jn
o_
jZmohZ
p
Nqqrs(Nft̀
urv.P\w
NW�Pr\
.�sN�̀wx

yz .�sN�̀wPW
rf{̀W�P|̀
}
p
GlXjlhela
y~�zW/ #- 
O*/ 
u*, 1
3*/
O*/ 
! *+" 



��������	
�����

�������
��
���������
������
������������
����
�����
�������������
����
�������
������ 
���������
��
������
���
������
����
�!
������������"#$
%&'(
)*
"+,)-+
&./$0'0
-&11&).0
)*
2)11+30
&.
.$4
0&2$4+1506
7+/$-$.'6
,83906
+.2
:8''$30
+,3)00
.$&:#9)3#))20;
<3&/+'$
2$/$1)7$30
+10)
-+5$
'#$0$
'(7$0
)*
&-73)/$-$.'0=0)-$'&-$0
,+11$2
>)?0&'$
&-73)/$-$.'0@=+0
7+3'
)*
&.2&/&28+1
73)A$,'0;
B.
'#$0$
,+0$06
'#$
2$/$1)7$3
7+(0
*)3
'#$0$
&-73)/$-$.'0;C),+1
+?)32+91$
#)80&.:
2$/$1)7$30
0#+3$2
'#+'
'#$0$
,)0'0
#+/$
+
0&:.&*&,+.'
&-7+,'
).
'#$&3
)/$3+11
2$/$1)7-$.'
,)0'06
0)-$'&-$0
3$D8&3&.:
'#$-
')
3$'#&.5
#)4
+
73)A$,'
-+(
1))5
+0
+
4+(
')
+/)&2
,)0'1(
87:3+2$0;"#&0
+,'&).
,3$+'$0
+
73),$00
')
,))32&.+'$
7891&,
&./$0'-$.'06
1&5$
&.0'+11+'&).
)*
0&2$4+150
)3
:8''$306
4&'#
+?)32+91$
#)80&.:
+,'&/&'&$0
')
#$17
$+0$
'#$
,)0'
)*
)?0&'$
&-73)/$-$.'0
*)3
2$/$1)7$30;
E)3
&.0'+.,$6
'#&0
73),$00
-+(
73&)3&'&F$
,+7&'+1
&-73)/$-$.'0
+3)8.2
71+..$2
+?)32+91$
#)80&.:
2$/$1)7-$.'
)3
).
7891&,1(
)4.$2
73)7$3'(
3$0$3/$2
*)3
+?)32+91$
#)80&.:;
B'
-+(
+10)
+00$00
'#$
,)-7+'&9&1&'(
)*
,+7&'+1
&-73)/$-$.'0
*)3
+?)32+91$
#)80&.:
G08,#
+0
&.'$:3+'&).
)*
#)80&.:
&.')
)'#$3
,)--8.&'(
*+,&1&'&$06
1&5$
1&93+3&$0
)3
,)--8.&'(
,$.'$30H;
I.,$
$0'+91&0#$26
'#&0
73),$00
4&11
9$,)-$
7+3'
)*
2$/$1)7&.:
'#$
%&'(J0
%+7&'+1
B-73)/$-$.'
<1+.
+.2
),,83
).
+.
).:)&.:
9+0&0;KLMNOP
QPRPST
UPVRPWX
 YZ[
\]B
+.2
9$1)4P̂N_V̀abcM
UM̀SPX
 %&'(4&2$QNM̀S
dNScMe
fMgcNLX
 h).$dijScM
kiLWcL_X
 lm&0'&.:nPLgPVTo
pNOPNqLPVTo
NV
rNgbX
s)'#

ftuKvKUwnfwKxy

z{

\EEI|}\sCl
~I��Bh�
\%"BIh
�"|\"l��
�
�Kw�
�k
wf��uf

Uydwyuryn
z���
�
�"|\"l�B%
Is�l%"B�l
�%3$+'$
])3$
~)-$0
*)3
])3$
<$)71$



��������	
�������
������������
��
��������
���������
��������
������
���
�������
��
���
���������� !"#$%&'()
'*
*+',,
-(
'".!/+-(+
-0#(%#
+!
$%',1
2#-,+34
#*.#5'-,,&
'(+#/)#(#/-+'!(-,
2#-,+36
73#
8'+&
!9
7-5!"-
(##1*
+!
#(*%/#
'+*
#:'*+'()
3!"#!2(#/*3'.
./!)/-"*
5!(+'(%#
+!
*#/0#
/#*'1#(+*
'(+#/#*+#1
'(
.%/53-*'()
-
3!"#6
73#
8'+&
!;#/*
9'/*+<+'"#
3!"#$%&#/*
1!2(<.-&"#(+
-**'*+-(5#
+!
'(5/#-*#
+3#
/#-53
!9
=-*3'()+!(
*+-+#>*
 !"#
?10-(+-)#
@/!)/-"
-(1
'+*
./#<
-(1
.!*+<.%/53-*#
3!%*'()
5!%(*#,'()
*#/0'5#*6
A-*+
&#-/4
+3#*#
./!)/-"*
3#,.#1
-$!%+
BC
/#*'1#(+*
2'+3'(
+3#
8'+&
!9
7-5!"-
.%/53-*#
3!"#*6?*
3!"#
*-,#
./'5#*
2'+3'(
7-5!"-
'(5/#-*#4
+3#*#
/#*!%/5#*
2',,
*#/0#
9#2#/
3!%*#3!,1*4
"-D'()
'+
'(5/#-*'(),&
1';'5%,+
+!
%*#
+3#*#
./!)/-"*
+!
./!"!+#
3!"#!2(#/*3'.673'*
-5+'!(
'(5/#-*#*
3!"#$%&#/*>
.-/+'5'.-+'!(
'(
9'/*+<+'"#
3!"#$%&#/
./!)/-"*
-(1
/#*!%/5#*
-0-',-$,#
+!
+3#"6
73#
8'+&
!9
7-5!"-
2',,
%*#
-11'+'!(-,
,!5-,
"!('#*
+!
*%..,#"#(+
1!2(<.-&"#(+
-**'*+-(5#4
3#,.'()
5,!*#
+3#
)-.
$#+2##(
23-+
#:'*+'()
.%$,'5
./!)/-"*
#(-$,#
-
9-"',&
+!
.%/53-*#
-(1
5%//#(+
9!/<*-,#
./'5#*6
73#
8'+&
!9
7-5!"-
"-&
./'!/'+'E#
'+*
*%..,#"#(+-,
1!2(<.-&"#(+
-**'*+-(5#
'(
-/#-*
2'+3
3')3#/
9!/<*-,#
./'5#*
!/
3')3#/<!..!/+%('+&
-/#-*
,'D#
+3!*#
2'+3
3')3#/<.#/9!/"'()
*53!!,*673#
8'+&
!9
7-5!"-
2',,
-,*!
2!/D
2'+3
,!5-,
-(53!/
'(*+'+%+'!(*
-(1
!+3#/
,-/)#<*5-,#
#".,!&#/*
+!
1#0#,!.
#".,!&#/<-**'*+#1
3!%*'()
./!)/-"*6
F".,!&#/<-**'*+#1
3!%*'()
GF? H
'*
-(
#".,!&#/<./!0'1#1
$#(#9'+4
%*%-,,&
1#*')(#1
+!
-**'*+
#".,!&##*
'(
$#5!"'()
3!"#!2(#/*
(#-/
+3#'/
.,-5#*
!9
#".,!&"#(+6
F? 
./!)/-"*
!I#(
./!0'1#
)/-(+*
9!/
1!2(<.-&"#(+
-**'*+-(5#4
,!2<'(+#/#*+
,!-(*4
"-+53#1
1!,,-/
*-0'()*
.,-(*4
5/#1'+
5!%(*#,'()4
-(1
3!"#$%&#/
#1%5-+'!(6JKLMNO
POQORS
TOUQOVW
 BXYZ
?[\
-(1
$#,!2]OM̂U_̀abL
TL_ROW
 8'+&2'1#4
./'!/'+'#*
5-(
$#
5/#-+#1
9!/
3')3#/
!..!/+%('+&
-/#-*PML_R
cMRbLd
eLfbMKW
 g!(#chiRbL
jhKVbK̂W
 F:'*+'()
-(1
(#2kOKfOUSl
mMNOMnKOUSl
MU
oMfaW
 !"#!2(#/*

epqJrJTskesJtu

vJsw
xj
sevxqe
y
?zz{|}?~AF
 {��\g�
?87\{g
�7|?7F��

�� �7|?7F�\8
{~�F87\�F
B
y
Tucsuqouk
����8/#-+#
[!/#
 !"#*
9!/
[!/#
@#!.,#



��������	
��������
����
�������
�����
��
�������
�����������
�������
�������
����
���
��������� 
�������
��������� 
���
��������
����������!"#$%#&'
(
)#%*+
+(&'*
,-
.,"/#&'
,01#,&/
#/
,&*
)(2
1,
/"00,+1
3+,(%*+
(4,+%(3#$#12
)#1.#&
1.*
5#12
,-
6(7,8(9
:8($$*+
.,8*/;
$#<*
7,11('*=/12$*
.,8*/
,+
(77*//,+2
%)*$$#&'
"&#1/;
120#7($$2
7,/1
$*//
1,
7,&/1+"71
(&%
8(#&1(#&;
8(<#&'
1.*8
(
',,%
,01#,&
-,+
/*&#,+/
,+
-(8#$#*/
#&1*+*/1*%
#&
/"00$*8*&1#&'
1.*#+
.,"/*.,$%
#&7,8*9
6.*
5#12
,-
6(7,8(
#/
($+*(%2
*>(8#&#&'
)(2/
1,
8(<*
#1
*(/#*+
1,
3"#$%
(
)#%*+
+(&'*
,-
.,"/#&'
0+,%"71/;
*/0*7#($$2
/8($$*+
/7($*
,01#,&/;
1.+,"'.,"1
1.*
7#1296.#/
(71#,&
0+,?#%*/
1*7.&#7($
(//#/1(&7*
(&%
-#&(&7#($
#&7*&1#?*/
1,
.*$0
#&1*+*/1*%
+*/#%*&1/
(&%
,+'(&#@(1#,&/
0+,%"7*
/8($$*+
/7($*
.,8*/9
:0*7#-#7($$2;
1.*
5#12
,-
6(7,8(
)#$$
%*?*$,0
(
0+*=(00+,?*%
/*1
,-
7,&/1+"71#,&
%+()#&'/9
6.*/*
%+()#&'/
)#$$
*&(3$*
0+,0*+12
,)&*+/
"/#&'
1.*/*
7,&/1+"71#,&
%+()#&'/
1,
32=0(//
/,8*
7,80,&*&1/
,-
1.*
+*?#*)
0+,7*//9
6.*
5#12
)#$$
($/,
#%*&1#-2
)(2/
1,
$,)*+
1.*
7,/1
,-
%*?*$,0#&'
1.*/*
"&#1/9
A&*
,01#,&
),"$%
3*
1,
+*%"7*
1.*
,?*+($$
%*?*$,08*&1
7,/1/
1.+,"'.
)(#?*%
0*+8#11#&'
-**/
(&%
0+,0*+12
1(>
(3(1*8*&1/;
).#7.
7,"$%
.*$0
*&7,"+('*
.,8*,)&*+/
1,
3"#$%
1.*/*
"&#1/B
(&
(%%#1#,&($
7,&/1+"71#,&
$,(&
#&
*>7.(&'*
-,+
(4,+%(3#$#12
+*C"#+*8*&1/
),"$%
.*$0
*&/"+*
/8($$*+
/7($*
"&#1/
)#$$
#&7+*(/*
6(7,8(D/
/"3/#%#@*%
/"00$29EFGHIJ
KJLJMN
OJPLJQR
 S$$;
0+#,+#1#*/
7(&
3*
7+*(1*%
-,+
#&7,8*
$*?*$/
,+
/0*7#($
0,0"$(1#,&/TJHUPVWXYG
OGVMJR
 5#12)#%*KHGVM
ZHMYG[
\G]YHFR
 *̂/
_-,+
$(&%
"/*
7.(&'*/̀ZabMYG
caFQYFUR
 d*)
_-,+
#&7*&1#?*/̀eJF]JPNf
gHIJHhFJPNf
HP
iH]XR
!,1.

\jkElEOme\mEno

pq

SrrAstS!uv
wAx:ydz
S56yAd
:6sS6vẑ
{
|Em}
~c
m\|~k\

OoZmokioe
��q�
{
:6sS6vzy5
A!�v56y�v
�5+*(1*
�,+*
w,8*/
-,+
�,+*
�*,0$*



��������	
��������
�
��������
������
��
�������
���
��
������
�������
����
������ !"#
$ %&'()
*+%&*
,%(-&
*./'!"##.
+0!0'10
-0-'!"*0-
& %+!0&
 ,
/%2#'!
,%(-'()
* 
&%// +*
$ %&'()
"!*'1'*'0&
, +
# 34
"(-
5 -0+"*04'(! 50
$ %&0$ #-&6
7$'#0
*$0
8'*.
 ,
9"! 5"
$"&
*$0
&*+%!*%+0
, +
"
$ %&'()
*+%&*
,%(-:
*$'&
,%(-
- 0&
( *
$"10
"
-0-'!"*0-
& %+!0
 ,
,%(-'()
* 
!"/'*"#';0
'*6
<'10(
*$0
8'*.=&
-0!#'('()
,0-0+"#
+0& %+!0&:
#'5'*0-
"> +-"2#0
$ %&'()
&%//#.:
"(-
-'&/#"!050(*
*$+0"*
* 
+0&'-0(*&:
*$0
8'*.
 ,
9"! 5"
(00-&
* 
0&*"2#'&$
"
-0-'!"*0-
& %+!0
 ,
,%(-'()
, +
'*&
*+%&*
,%(-69$'&
"!*' (
0&*"2#'&$0&
"
# ()4*0+5:
-0-'!"*0-
& %+!0
 ,
,%(-'()
, +
*$0
9"! 5"
? %&'()
9+%&*
@%(-
*$+ %)$
1 *0+4"//+ 10-
& %+!0&6
9$0
!'*.
$"&
&010+"#
 /*' (&
* 
!+0"*0
"
+0#'"2#0
& %+!0
 ,
!"/'*"#
, +
'*&
$ %&'()
*+%&*
,%(-AB
CDEFGDHI
HJK
LGMIN
9$0
&*"*0
 ,
7"&$'()* (
"## 3&
* 3(&:
!'*'0&:
 +
! %(*'0&
0O/0+'0(!'()
"
&')(','!"(*
&$ +*")0
 ,
"> +-"2#0
$ %&'()
* 
'5/ &0
"
/+ /0+*.
*"O
#01.
 ,
%/
* 
PQ
!0(*&
/0+
RS:QQQ
 ,
"&&0&&0-
1"#%0
, +
SQ
.0"+&6
9$0
8'*.=&
T>'!0
 ,
U"(")050(*
"(-
V%-)0*
0&*'5"*0&
*$"*
"
/+ /0+*.
*"O
#01.
W"*
*$0
5"O'5%5
+"*0
"## 30-
2.
&*"*0
#"3
 ,
RQ6PQ
/0+
RS:QQQ
 ,
"&&0&&0-
1"#%0X
3 %#-
)0(0+"*0
"&
5%!$
"&
RSS
5'##' (
 10+
*$0
(0O*
&'O
.0"+&6
7"&$'()* (
!'*'0&
*$"*
$"10
/"&&0-
"
/+ /0+*.
*"O
#01.:
#'Y0
V0##'()$"5
"(-
Z"(! %10+:
$"10
&0*
*$0'+
#01.
+"*0&
"*
RQ6[\
/0+
RS:QQQ
 ,
"&&0&&0-
1"#%06B
]JLĜ
HJK
LGMIN
9$0
&*"*0
 ,
7"&$'()* (
"## 3&
* 3(&
"(-
!'*'0&
* 
'5/ &0
"
&"#0&
*"O
#01.
 ,
%/
* 
Q6S
/0+!0(*
, +
"> +-"2#0
$ %&'()
"(-
+0#"*0-
&0+1'!0&6
_
5"̀ +'*.
W\Q
/0+!0(*X
 ,
*$'&
*"O
5%&*
,%(-
! (&*+%!*' (
 ,
"> +-"2#0
$ %&'()
 +
5"'(*0("(!0
"(-
 /0+"*'()
! &*&
 ,
"> +-"2#0
$ %&'()
-010# /50(*&6
9$0
+05"'(-0+
 ,
*$0&0
,%(-&
!"(
20
%&0-
, +
&0+1'!0&
W'(!#%-'()
50(*"#
"(-
20$"1' +"#
$0"#*$
&0+1'!0&X6
a&'()
*$'&
#01.
3 %#-
"#')(
3'*$
*$0
!'*.=&
(00-&
"5 ()
10+.
"(-
0O*+050#.
# 34'(! 50
$ %&0$ #-&:
"&
*$'&
,%(-'()
(00-&
* 
&0+10
$ %&0$ #-&
0"+('()
\Q
/0+!0(*
 ,
"+0"
50-'"(
'(! 50
 +
# 30+6B
bGJLcĜHJHG
GKdêG
HJKĜ
fbgghiN
9"O0&
)0(0+"*0-
*$+ %)$
+0"#40&*"*0
*+"(&"!*' (&
"+0
! 55 (#.
%&0-
* 
&%// +*
$ %&'()
*+%&*
,%(-&6
9$0
&*"*0
 ,
7"&$'()* (
"## 3&
!'*'0&
* 
/"&&
&010+"#
-'>0+0(*
*./0&
 ,
+0"#40&*"*0
0O!'&0
*"O0&:
'(!#%-'()
 (0
, +
$ %&'()
&/0!','!"##.
, +
/0+& (&
0O/0+'0(!'()
$ 50#0&&(0&&
Wjkk9
lX
"(-
 (0
, +
"> +-"2#0
$ %&'()
Wjkk9
mX6
n(
 +-0+
* 
%&0
jkk9
m
, +
"> +-"2#0
$ %&'():
$ 3010+:
*$0
7"&$'()* (
o*"*0
�0)'&#"*%+0
3'##
(00-
* 
5 -',.
'*&
+0p%'+050(*&:
("50#.
+05 1'()
*$0
+0p%'+050(*
* 
"//+ 10
jkk9
[
20, +0
20'()
"2#0
* 
%&0
jkk9
m6lm
qr
st
uvwxv
yzx
{||}
r~
�
�uyt��
�yz�
���x
�wu��xw
{||}
�
�t
q����
ut��
utx
�uyt��
�t
��x
z���x
�wu��xw
{||}
��
�z
�
vxzy��~
���z
vx�y�vx�xt�
�uy�w
txxw
�u
�x
���xw
�uv
��x
����
�u
yzx
{||}
r�

�g��]��h��g
C�bh�gb]��C]

��h�
��
h�����
�
_@@Tj _V�k
?Taon¡<
_89nT¡
o9j_9k<¢

£¤ o9j_9k<n8
TV¥k89nZk
S
�
]gChg�¦gb
¤§̈©8+0"*0
U +0
? 50&
, +
U +0
ª0 /#0



��������	
����	��	�
����		�������
��
�����������������������������������������������
����	��������	��������	����
	�����������������	����

��
��������������������������������
��	
�����������������	����		���������
����	����������� !���������������
���
���
��	���������
�������������
���������	����
���	�
��
�����������
���������		����	�
��	���
�����	���������
�� ������������	
�"������	���"���������������	����	��������		���������	���#���
�����
���
��	��
������	��	�����������	�����
�
������		������
�������	��������
����	���	�
��������	 �$��
������	����
������	�����	
����������	����
�������	%����������	�������	
��
�������������
���	������������	�����	��������������	�������������	������
���&�
�����'�	�$�����	�����'�	�$�����	�&���
�%���������������	����
������������	����
��������� (����������������
�
����	
��%������
���������������������������������	����
	�����
�
�����������	����
���������������	����
������)���
���
��
�����	�	%����������
���&�
�����������������
	���
��	���

������	
����
��	�����	����
���	 *+,-./�0/1/23�4/51/67� ���8�$9:����������������
��	�����������
������������������	���	�������������
���	;/-<5=>?@,�4,=2/7� &�
�����������
��	�����������
��������A��
	��������	
��������������
��	�
��A������
�	���������#���������	�����	0-,=2�B-2@,C�D,E@-+7� F�	BGH2@,�IG+6@+<7� J��K/+E/53L�M-./-N+/53L�-5�O-E?7�P�
�

Q�RSTUVWST�XTYZ[X\T(������
��������	
�������
	������������
������	����
�	
�������	��
	����������
� �9���������
��	�����	
��
���
��������	��	���
������
	���������������������	������
�������������������������
���
��	������������	����
�	�����	����
��������
����������	���
�����������������	��� �$�������
������	����
�	
�����������������"�	������������
	����
���&�
�����������]������	������	���������
����̂����_������
�
�������
̀�����������A��
	a�������
��
���������������	��	����	�������)�������
�������	�������������������������������	��
������������ TUQbcSTd�eQf\Z[eTXg�hQ:�����������������
������
	����	���������̂!���	�
�����a��i�����������������������	�����������������
��������������jP����i��������k��� l������������������
	���	���m��������
������m�����������
���	�
��	����
�
����������� �(�
������)�
	������������	������������	�
���
�����	������	������"���"����������	���	�����������	�������������
������	���������
���	���
���������
�������	�������
���	
�����	 �!���		���������������	
�)���	������
�������
��	��������� nn

$oo(pq$P'r�k(st:Ju�$&�:(J�t�p$�ruF�v�w*xy�zI�xDwz{D

4|Bx|{O|K�}~���v�t�p$�ru:&�(P�r&�:ir��&��
��9���k���	����9���!�����



���������	
��
����
������
��
�����
���
������
��
������������
���������
�������
������
��������
� ���
�
!����
��
����
 ���
������
��
�������
�������"�#$%&
'$()*
+,
-$.+/$0
1234
5+6%)+6%
$%7
)84
9)$72:/
52*)(2.)0
$(4
4;'4(24%.2%<
:%'(4.474%)47
'(2=$)4
2%=4*)/4%)>
?772)2+%$11&0
1$(<4@*$14
':A12.
2%=4*)/4%)*0
1234
)84
B2%3
C;)4%*2+%0
6211
<4%4($)4
$772)2+%$1
'(2=$)4
2%=4*)/4%)*
2%
%42<8A+(8++7*
1234
D211)+'>-84
E2)&
+,
-$.+/$
.$%
:*4
F=$1:4
.$'):(4G
)+
.$'):(4
$
'+()2+%
+,
4.+%+/2.
<$2%*
,(+/
'(2=$)4
2%=4*)/4%)
$%7
(42%=4*)
$
'+()2+%
+,
)84*4
<$2%*
A$.3
2%)+
.+//:%2)24*>
H$1:4
.$'):(4
6+(3*
6411
2%
$(4$*
684(4
'(2=$)4
2%=4*)/4%)
2*
$%)2.2'$)470
1234
$(+:%7
1$(<4@*.$14
':A12.
2%,($*)(:.):(4
2/'(+=4/4%)*0
1234
)84
B2%3
C;)4%*2+%0
)($%*2)@+(24%)47
74=41+'/4%)0
+(
2%
,474($11&
74*2<%$)47
I''+():%2)&
J+%4*>-82*
$.)2+%
4*)$A12*84*
%46
+(
4;'$%7*
4;2*)2%<
=$1:4
.$'):(4
72*)(2.)*
)+
14=4($<4
)84
4.+%+/2.
<(+6)8
.(4$)47
,(+/
':A12.
2%=4*)/4%)*
$%7
1+64(
+=4($11
74=41+'/4%)
.+*)*>
#$%&
+,
)84
=$1:4
.$'):(4
)++1*
$=$21$A14
2%
K$*82%<)+%
*)$)4
$(4
A4))4(@*:2)47
)+
*:''+()
2%,($*)(:.):(4
)8$%
8+:*2%<
'(+7:.)2+%
+(
'(4*4(=$)2+%
$.)2=2)24*>
L+(
2%*)$%.40
)++1*
1234
B+.$1
M4=2)$12N$)2+%
L2%$%.2%<
+(
B+.$1
O%,($*)(:.):(4
P(+Q4.)
?(4$
.+:17
$**2*)
62)8
)84
.+*)
+,
+R*2)40
':A12.@(4$1/
2/'(+=4/4%)*0
682.8
1+.$1
$R+(7$A14
8+:*2%<
74=41+'4(*
%+)47
$77
*2<%2,2.$%)
.+*)*
)+
)842(
'(+Q4.)*>
C;82A2)
S
+:)12%4*
*+/4
+,
)84
E2)&
+,
-$.+/$T*
+')2+%*
)+
2/'14/4%)
=$1:4
.$'):(4
:%74(
*)$)4
1$6>UVWXYZ
[Z\Z]̂
_Z̀\Zab
 cde
?#O
$%7
A41+6fZXg̀hijkW
_Wh]Zb
 -$(<4)470
'(2+(2)24*
.$%
A4
.(4$)47
,+(
$(4$*
62)8
4;2*)2%<
+(
'1$%%47
)($%*2)
+(
$%)2.2'$)47
<(+6)8[XWh]
lX]kWm
nWokXVb
 p4*lqr]kW
sqVakVgb
 t+%4uZVoZ̀ v̂
wXYZXxVZ̀ v̂
X̀
yXojb
z+)8

n{|U}U_~un~U��

�U~�
�s
~n��|n
�
?LLIM5?zBC
DI�9Ot�
?E-OIt
9-M?-C�p

�� 9-M?-C�OE
Iz�CE-OHC
�
�
_�l~�|y�u
����E(4$)4
#+(4
D+/4*
,+(
#+(4
P4+'14



����������	
����
�������������������
�����������
���
���� �!" #$""!�% &�'!(') &�*#+)'�!(+�*#,�--����.�/0��
��1
�����2��
���3,/24 567689:�7;<=9:�>;?=7689:�@=A�B;C7�A697C6>79�>@=�>C8@78�@�7@D�E6=>C8F8=7�@C8@G�@=A�H6=@=>8�B?IJ6>�6FBC;K8F8=79�<67L6=�7L8�@C8@�IM�?96=N�6=>C8@98A�C8K8=?89�HC;F�J;>@J�BC;B8C7M�7@D89�N8=8C@78A�<67L6=�7L8�@C8@O PQRR S8T?6C89�@BBC;K@J�;H�J;>@J�7@D6=N�A697C6>79U�����
��V�W���X���3UVX4 YL69�BC;NC@F�69�A896N=8A�7;�J8K8C@N8�6=>C8F8=7�J;>@J�9@J89�7@D�7;�8=>;?C@N8�BC6K@78�I?96=899�A8K8J;BF8=7�@=A�A8K8J;BF8=7�;H�@�L;9B67@J�<67L6=�@�EL;9B67@J�I8=8H67�Z;=8G�H;C�L;9B67@J9�7L@7�@C8�J;;[6=N�7;�>;=97C?>7�;C�8DB@=A�=8<�H@>6J67689O PQQ\ ];�J;=N8C�@>>8B76=N�@BBJ6>@76;=9�@=A�<;?JA�C8T?6C8�H?7?C8�J8N69J@76K8�@>76;=�H;C�C8=8<@JO���
��/0��
��1
�����2��
������3�/24 YL8�̂S_�BC;NC@F�@?7L;C6Z89�̀?C69A6>76;=9�7;�>C8@78�@�EC8K67@J6Z@76;=�@C8@G�aSbc�@=A�@JJ;<9�6=>C8@989�6=�J;>@J�9@J89�@=A�7@D�C8K8=?89�@=A�J;>@J�BC;B8C7M�7@D�C8K8=?89�N8=8C@78A�HC;F�<67L6=�7L8�C8K67@J6Z@76;=�@C8@�7;�I8�?98A�H;C�B@MF8=7�;H�I;=A9�699?8A�H;C�H6=@=>6=N�J;>@J�B?IJ6>�6FBC;K8F8=79�<67L6=�7L8�C8K67@J6Z@76;=�@C8@OYL8�BC;NC@F�69�>?CC8=7JM�I86=N�?98A�6=�Y@>;F@O�YL8�BC;NC@F�69�@J9;�@K@6J@IJ8�@7�7L8�J;>@J�J8K8J�<67L;?7�7L8�97@78�>;=7C6I?76;=O PQQd 5@B9�@==?@J�97@78�>;=7C6I?76;=�@7�efQQ:QQQO
���
��g�W�
���������h��i���j�
�3�ghj4 YL69�BC;NC@F�@JJ;<9�>8C7@6=�6=>C8@989�6=�J;>@J�BC;B8C7M�7@D�C8K8=?89�N8=8C@78A�HC;F�<67L6=�7L8�A697C6>7�7;�I8�?98A�H;C�B@MF8=7�;H�I;=A9�699?8A�H;C�H6=@=>6=N�J;>@J�B?IJ6>�6FBC;K8F8=79�<67L6=�7L8�̂klbO�YL69�BC;NC@F�BC;K6A89�H;C�7L8�7C@=9H8C�;H�A8K8J;BF8=7�C6NL79�aYmS9c�HC;F�C?C@J�H@CF�@=A�H;C897�J@=A9�7;�>67689�7;�I8�?98A�<67L6=�7L8�̂klbO PQRR nD>J?A89�9@J89�7@D89O���
��g-���0-���o��������3�go4 567689�@=A�7;<=9�>@=�>C8@78�̂;>@J�kFBC;K8F8=7�m697C6>79�âkmcO�b�̂km�69�@�9B8>6@J�@99899F8=7�A697C6>7�<L8C8�BC;B8C7M�;<=8C9�7L@7�C8>86K8�I8=8H679�HC;F�@�B?IJ6>�6=K897F8=7�@C8�7@D8A�@=�@AA676;=@J�6=>C8F8=7@J�@F;?=7O�YL8�@AA676;=@J�@F;?=7�>@=�I8�?98A�7;�H6=@=>8�>@B67@J�6FBC;K8F8=7�BC;̀8>79O Rdpq S8T?6C89�@NC88F8=7�@F;=N�BC;B8C7M�;<=8C9�@=A�@�=@CC;<JM�A8H6=8A�B?IJ6>�I8=8H67�BC;̀8>7Orstuvwx�yuszs{w|�{}u~}w��w{�}s���vuw~{w��st{����~�su|~����}��~�|�{}w��|�{z�~vw�w�}�s������}sz��r}t|��zuwz~uw|��su�}�w���}��s���~vs�~��������

��

b__�Smb�̂n�����k]��b5Yk�]��YSbYn�����,g����2��j,��j

��h���V�/� ¡¢£����YSbYn�k5���¤n5Yk¥n�R5C8@78�¦;C8��;F89�H;C�¦;C8�l8;BJ8



����������	
�����	�����������	�������	�������	��������	��	�����	�������	������������	������������� !"#"$$%"$$	&'()'%	*+, !+-.'"/,"	0 1%(2	'$	3", !'%4	'%,/"+$'%4#2	5"/6+$'6"	+%7	6'$'3#"8	0/"+('%4	1%'($	9 /	5"/$ %$	":5"/'"%,'%4	) !"#"$$%"$$	'$	+	,/'(',+#	5'","	 9	)"#5'%4	! /"	5" 5#"	! 6"	'%( 	5"/!+%"%(	) !"$8	;"&	) 1$'%4	5/ 71,(' %	9/ !	 ()"/	+,(' %$	+/"	'%("%7"7	( 	)"#5	5/ 6'7"	! /"	) !"$	9 /	5"/$ %$	":5"/'"%,'%4	) !"#"$$%"$$<	+(	#"+$(	'%	5+/(8=()"/	) 1$'%4	$ #1(' %$	#'>"	('%2	) !"$	 /	,+%6+$?$'7"7	) !"$	,+%	$155#"!"%(	()"$"	1%'($<	5/ 6'7'%4	! /"	'!!"7'+("	) 1$'%4	$ #1(' %$	()+(	,+%	3"	$,+#"7	( 	!""(	,)+%4'%4	7"!+%7$	+! %4	()"	/"4' %@$	) !"#"$$	5 51#+(' %	+(	+%2	4'6"%	('!"8	*)'$	+,(' %	":5# /"$	&+2$	( 	,/"+("	) 1$'%4	$ #1(' %$	9 /	5"/$ %$	":5"/'"%,'%4	) !"#"$$%"$$<	&)',)	,+%	3"	7"6"# 5"7	! /"	A1',>#2	+%7	+(	+	# &"/	, $(	B( 	3 ()	()"	513#',	+%7	5"/$ %	#'6'%4	'%	()"	) !"C8D%	 ()"/	, !!1%'('"$<	()"$"	$ #1(' %$	)+6"	3""%	4"%"/+("7	+%7	'!5#"!"%("7	32	# ,+#	% %5/ 9'($	 /	9+'()?3+$"7	'%$('(1(' %$<	 E"%	1$'%4	! /"	,/"+('6"	91%7'%4	$ 1/,"$<	#'>"	,/ &7$ 1/,'%4	&"3$'("$	 /	4+()"/'%4	5/'6+("	$5 %$ /$)'5	9 /	"+,)	) !"8	*)"	0'(2	 9	*+, !+	!+2	7"6"# 5	+	5'# (	5/ 4/+!	( 	"%, 1/+4"	# ,+#	 /4+%'F+(' %$	( 	51/$1"	()"$"	(25"$	 9	$ #1(' %$	 /	& />	&'()	5+/(%"/$<	#'>"	()"	G/"+("/	*+, !+	0 !!1%'(2	H 1%7+(' %	 /	I%'6"/$'(2	 9	J+$)'%4( %-*+, !+<	( 	) $(	+	, !5"('(' %	9 /	# &?, $(	! 7"#$	()+(	$"/6"	5"/$ %$	":5"/'"%,'%4	) !"#"$$%"$$8KLMNOP	QPRPST	UPVRPWX	 YZ[	\]D	+%7	3"# &P̂N_V̀abcM	UM̀SPX	 0'(2&'7"	+%7	/"4' %+#QNM̀S	dNScMe	fMgcNLX	 ; %"dhiScM	jhLWcL_X	 ;"&	B'9	,'(2?#"7CkPLgPVTl	mNOPNnLPVTl	NV	oNgbX	p"%("/$
dfkqrskUmKdU
ftuKrKUqkfqKvs

wKqx	yj	qfwyuf	z	\HH=p{\|}~	�=I�D;G	\0*D=;	�*p\*~G�

�� �*p\*~GD0	=|�~0*D�~	�	z	Usdqsuosk	����0/"+("	] /"	� !"$	9 /	] /"	." 5#"



���������	
������
�����������
���
���������
����
�����
������
���
����������
����� 
�������!"#$
#%#&'%()*
+,-,.%&,'/
"0)'1,+
*2"*
*)1,
,34"./
1%#,$
+4')#5
*2,
+,-,.%&1,#*
&'%6,//7
82,
.%#5,'
"+1)#)/*'"*)-,
&'%6,//,/
*"9,:
*2,
1%',
6%/*/
"
&'%;,6*
6"#
)#64'7
82,
<."##)#5
"#+
=,-,.%&1,#*
>,'-)6,/
=,&"'*1,#*
6%#/)/*,#*.$
/*')-,/
*%
/2%'*,#
)*/
+,-,.%&1,#*
',-),?
*)1,.)#,
"#+
6%#+46*
)*/
',-),?
?)*2)#
/)@
?,,9/7
A,*:
',-),?
B$
%*2,'
+,&"'*1,#*/
%'
"++)*)%#".
'%4#+/
%(
',-),?
6"#
.,#5*2,#
*2,
*)1,.)#,
(%'
+,-,.%&1,#*
"&&'%-"./782)/
"6*)%#
,@&.%',/
%&&%'*4#)*),/
(%'
)#6',"/,+
/*"0
/4&&%'*
+4')#5
*2,
+,-,.%&1,#*
',-),?
&'%6,//7
82,
+,-,.%&1,#*
&'%6,//
6%4.+
B,
/*',"1.)#,+
)#
"
'"#5,
%(
?"$/CD
E
&'%;,6*
6%%'+)#"*%'
*2"*
"//)/*/
?)*2
,@&,+)*,+
&,'1)**)#5
(%'
"0%'+"B.,
2%4/)#5
+,-,.%&1,#*/
%'
%*2,'
2%4/)#5
&')%')*),/
F.)9,
)#()..
+,-,.%&1,#*G7D
E++)*)%#".
H,1B,++,+
/*"0I
('%1
%*2,'
+,&"'*1,#*/
?)*2
/4B;,6*J1"**,'
,@&,'*)/,7
K,6"4/,
*2,/,
/*"0
1,1B,'/
?%'9
)#
6.%/,
6%%'+)#"*)%#
?)*2
<."##)#5
"#+
=,-,.%&1,#*
>,'-)6,/
/*"0
"#+
&')1"').$
(%64/
%#
&,'1)*
',-),?:
*2,$
%L,#
6"#
2,.&
/*',"1.)#,
*2,
+,-,.%&1,#*
',-),?
&'%6,//7D
M#J6"..
6%#*'"6*
."B%'
*2"*
6"#
"//)/*
?)*2
+,-,.%&1,#*
',-),?
%#
"#
"/J#,,+,+
B"/)/7NOPQRS
TSUSVW
XSYUSZ[
 E..\SQ]Ŷ_̀aP
XP̂VS[
 b)*$?)+,TQP̂V
cQVaPd
ePfaQO[
 g%#,chiVaP
jhOZaO][
 g,?kSOfSYWl
mQRSQnOSYWl
QY
oQf̀[
K%*2
epqNrNXskesNtu

vw

ExxMy=EKz{
|M}>~g�
Eb8~Mg
>8yE8{�A
�
�Ns�
�j
se��qe

Xucsuqouk
����
�
>8yE8{�~b
MK�{b8~�{
�b',"*,
!%',
|%1,/
(%'
!%',
<,%&.,



������������	��
��������������������������������

�� ������������������� �
�!"#�"	$"%�&'(�

�����������������)

�*+,-+�./*+��/0+1�2/*�./*+�3+/45+



��������	���
��
��������
�������������������������� ��������!����"��������#$����%��#����&$'''�(���(� ��� ��������(�%�
(�
���������%����
������� ���������#)�����
 ����
(��� ������(�%��
(�
��*���*����� ���
��
�� �+�,����%�(���(� ��$���
������
�(�����#��-���%�
��
��.����
�����%������������������
�%)�/�������������������%��������
(�����
������ ���,��� ���� �������
%�
�$� �.�
(�0��.��1
�����$�
(���
#��������%�2��1��
�����*����� �(����������� #3��
(��������4���������������4�3����
,���.��������� ��
)0�����������%�2���*����� �(��������
��.$����������
$�+�� �������
���*�
���#��+�(�������������
�����������������%
�����%���������
�)��%��������%�2��1��
��������  #��������4������ #$���
�
� ����5$677����
���
�8'������
 #��+��������
���(������������
(�
�1�����#��'�7)�6��(��1����
������%���
�
�� �����������1�%�
 #�59'����
����(�#��)�:�����%�������$��� #�����
�5''��������4�����
��+����� 
��������������
(� ��
��+�#����+�
(�������%�)��
�
(�����
���� ���$�
(���
#��������%�2������ #�������� �����+�����
��
��  #��#��'�7)�1�����������������
��������4�������
��������
�
(��� #�+�#�
(�
��*������ �
#������� ��
)��
������ ����� ��
�
(����(�;��������4��(����������
���
�<��
,��
�$=�+(���������
#��+���
�%���
��
(���(����������
���
�������
���
����(�� �������
);�!��� ������������(����������
�$�+(��(�%�.�%��������
���
�����
,��,���(����� ��� ������
�);�>
�����
���������
#������
����$�+(��(�� 
�%�
 #�%�.���(�%��������������(���
�� �?�����
(@�����
(���%� #���������� ����������
)AB�CDEFGHDI�JGKLFHM�NOPLPOQDEFGH�RDEDSDLPT�AUVWX

YZ[\]̂_�̀̂ _a]̀bcdeZZ�f_]g]_h]i�jkl̀gm̀̀ n̂�YZ[\]̂_�lkh]g̀o]k̀bpYZqpcr�olnnlmk

st

�::�">�/0����u���!����������"���!v�w�xyz{�|}�z~x|�~



���������	
��������	���	��������	
���������	������	�����	��	���������	������	��	�������������	�
�	����	��	��������	�������	���������	��	��������	
����	�
����	����	�
�	����	���	������	 �	!���
	"#$%&	�
�	������	
���	����	�����	���	������	'"%"&###(��
	
��
��	�
��	�
��	����	����	��	���������������	
���
����	����	������	������)���������	���	����	�������	��	������	�
���	�������	��	����	��	�
���	
����&	������	��	
��
��	�����	����������	���
	
���	�����������&	��������&	���	��������	������	�
��	��	����������	���	�����	�
�	����	�
��	$*&###	
���������	�
�	���	�������	������	�����	�
����	���������	����������	���������	���	�
���	��������	
����	+,#	�������	��	�
���	�����	������	��	����-�.���	��	��������	���������	
�����	�������(�
��
��	�
���
	
��
��	�����&	
����
	���	������	��������	����������	���
	����	����������&	��	����	��	������������	��/��������(���	�������	����	��	�������������	���	����	��	�����������	�������	������������	��	��	�������0�	�
�	����������	�
��	�������	����	���������	�����	��	
���	�����	�
�	�����	��	������	�	
�����
�	����	��	������	�����	��	�����������	�����	��������	���������	������	���	
���������
��	������������	���	���	����&	��	����	��	������	��	�����	����������	��	�������	�
���	�������	/������	�
�	���������	��	�
��	�������	������0��	�
�	�������	�
��	����	
���	����	
�����	���������	���	��	����	�������

1234	56	371587	9	:;;<=>:?.@	)<AB CD	:�� <C	B�=:�@DE

FG B�=:�@D �	<?H@�� I@	"	9	JKL3K8MKN	OGPQR���	)�����	:���������	���	��	D���	=�����



��������	
������
�
������
��
�������
��������
�������������
���
� !"�
� #"$
�%"&"
�&"
'(()*((
+"&", -�
.&/."&� "0
1 �% �
�%"
2 ��
/3
4�-/#�5
�
+"&", -�
.&/."&��
 0
6�3 �
3/&
�
."&0/�
�/
, !"
 �7�
+"�"&# ��� /�
#�+"
8�
�
-/+"
-/#., ��-"
/9 -"&5
:"#8"&0
/3
�%"
.68, -
0%�&"+
%/1
�%"0"
.&/."&� "0
�9"-�
�%" &
�" �%8/&%//+0$
- � ��
-/�-"&�0
�8/6�
8, �%�
��+
.68, -
0�3"��
+6& ��
-/##6� ��
#""� ��054%"
/1�"&0% .
/3
�%"0"
.&/."&� "0
 �3,6"�-"0
1%��
�%"
2 ��
/3
4�-/#�
-��
+/
�/
�++&"00
�%"#5
;�
#���
-�0"0$
�%"
.&/."&��
/1�"&
%�0
�8��+/�"+
�%" &
.&/."&��$
86�
0� ,,
&"�� �0
/1�"&0% .$
#�< ��
 �
+ 9 -6,�
�/
�� �
+ &"-�
�--"00
�/
�%"0"
.&/."&� "05
;�
0/#"
-�0"0$
�
.&/."&��
/1�"&
-/6,+
�/�
�9/&+
�%" &
6� , ��
8 ,,0
��+
�%" &
6� , � "0
%�!"
8""�
0%6�
/95
;�
/�%"&
-�0"0$
�
8��<
/1�0
�%"
.&/."&��
��+
#��
8"
1 ,, ��
�/
�"�/� ��"
�
�&��03"&
/&
+/��� /�
�/
�%"
- ��5
=�"
%/#"
1�0
&"-"��,�
+/���"+
�/
�%"
4�-/#�
2/##6� ��
>"+"!",/.#"��
�6�%/& ��
3/&
&"%�8 , ��� /�
��+
&"0�,"
�/
�
,/1? �-/#"
%/#"86�"&5
4%"
4�-/#�
2/##6� ��
>"+"!",/.#"��
�6�%/& ��
 0
.�&��"& ��
1 �%
@�8 ���
3/&
@6#�� ��
�/
-/#.,"�"
�% 0
1/&<54% 0
�-� /�
"A.,/&"0
1��0
�/
#/&"
0�0�"#�� -�,,�
�� �
�--"00
�/
+"&", -�
.&/."&� "0
��+
&"�/!��"
��+
&"0",,
�%"#5
B/&
 �0���-"$
�%"
2 ��
/3
4�-/#�
-/6,+
"A.��+
 �0
,/-�,
+"3 � � /�
/3
C-%&/� -
�6 0��-"
.&/."&��D
�/
 �-,6+"
�8��+/�"+
.&/."&� "0
1%"&"
�6 0��-"
�-� ! ��
"A 0�0
��+
3 ���- �,
 �0� �6� /�0
��+
, "�
%/,+"&0
�0
&"0./�0 8,"
.�&� "05
4%"
2 ��
/3
E./<��"
60"0
0 # ,�&
+ 0� �-� /�0$
�,/��
1 �%
&"-" !"&0% .$
1% -%
"��8,"0
�%"#
�/
��<"
-/��&/,
/3
�8��+/�"+
.&/."&� "0$
-,"�&
�%" &
� �,"0$
��+
6,� #��",�$
&"�/!��"
�%"#5
�++ � /��,,�$
-%���"0
�/
�%"
0���"
,"��,
3&�#"1/&<$
0�&/��"&
.�&��"&0% .0
1 �%
3 ���- �,
 �0� �6� /�0$
��+
�++ � /��,
&"0/6&-"0
�/
&"%�8 , ���"
�%"0"
.&/."&� "0
1/6,+
�,0/
%",.
�++&"00
�%"#5FGHIJK
LKMKNO
PKQMKRS
 �,,TKIUQVWXYH
PHVNKS
 2 ��1 +"LIHVN
ZINYH[
\H]YIGS
 "̂0Z_̀NYH
a_GRYGUS
 bA 0� ��
��+
�"1cKG]KQOd
eIJKIfGKQOd
IQ
gI]XS
@/#"/1�"&0

\hiFjFPkc\kFlm

no

�BB=>p�qrb
@=sE;tu
�24;=t
E4>�4bû
v
wFkx
ya
k\wyi\

PmZkmigmc
z{o|
v
E4>�4bu;2
=q}b24;~b
��"".
@/60 ��
�33/&+�8,"
��+
 �
u//+
>".� &



���������	
�����	���	�����	�	������������	��������������	����� 	�!"��"�	�	��#$!"�" ��%"	$�&��'	(�!	��"	)��'	�(	����#�*�	$!"�"!%���� 	����%���"�+	,�%� -	�	$!"�"!%���� 	�!.� � �"	/�&&	�"&$	��"	)��'	�(	����#�	$!��!���0"	!"��1!�"�	(�!	$!"�"!%���� 	����%���"�	� .	�"&$	2""$	�$�!�#" �	31�&.� -�	�4�!.�3&"	�(	�	$!�$"!�'	�/ "!	."��."�	��	�"!#� ��"	� ��#"5!"��!����� 	!"61�!"#" ��	��	�	$!�$"!�'+7	��!� -	$!"�"!%���� 	�!.� � �"	/�1&.	� �&1."	��"	(�&&�/� -	$!�%���� �89	:;<=>=?@<=;AB	C"61�!"	$!�$"!�'	�/ "!�	�(	�	!" ��&	31�&.� -	/���	�	&���&D	����"D	�!	("."!�&	�13��.'	����	$&� 	��	�$�5�1�	�(	��"�!	�� �!���	�!	���"!	�4�!.�3�&��'	!"��!����� �D	!"(� � �"D	�!	�"&&	��"�!	$!�$"!�'	��	 ���('	��"	)��'	�(	����#�	/���� 	�	�"�	$"!��.	�(	��#"+	E� '	��##1 ���"�	1�"	FG	#� ���	��	�	��##� 	 ����"	$"!��.+	H 	��-�"!5����	#�!2"��D	��#"	��##1 ���"�	�!"	"I�" .� -	��"�!	 ����"	$"!��.	��	FJ	�!	GK	#� ���D	��	-�%"	��"#	#�!"	��#"	��	���"#3&"	��"	(� � �� -	�!	���"!	!"��1!�"�	 "".".	��	$1!����"	�	$!�$"!�'+9	L=MN<O;>O>=PQ<OPR>SQ@TB	7&&�/	��"	)��'	�(	����#�	�!	�	$�!� "!D	&�2"	�,7	�!	#����� 5.!�%" 	."%"&�$"!D	��	31'	��"�"	$13&��&'	�1$$�!�".	$!�$"!��"�	3"(�!"	$!�%��"	31'"!�	�� 	$1!����"	��"#	� 	��"	�$" 	#�!2"�+9	UP=;P=<=RQ	>;P	VPRQRPW@<=;AB	X1�&� "	$!��!���"�	(�!	$!"�"!%� -	"I$�!� -	$!�$"!��"�D	�1��	��	����"	(�!	�$"��(��	$�$1&���� �D	&�2"	�" ��!�	�!	$"!�� �	&�%� -	/���	.���3�&���"�Y	 "�!	"I���� -	�!	$&�  ".	�!� ���Y	�!	� 	��-�"!5�$$�!�1 ��'	�!"��+7	$!"�"!%���� 	�!.� � �"	/�&&	3"	"�$"���&&'	�#$�!�� �	��	��"	)��'	�(	����#�	� .	���	$�!� "!�	� %"��	#�!"	&���&	(1 .�	� 	 "/	�4�!.�3&"	��1�� -	."%"&�$#" �D	/����	/�1&.	3"	��%"!".	3'	����	 "/	&�/+ZA?;[R	\RWRTQ	]RPWR̂_	 J̀a	7EH	� .	3"&�/bR;MP@VN=?	]?@TR_	 )��'/�."D	$!��!���"�	�� 	3"	�!"��".	(�!	$!�$"!��"�	 "�!	"I���� -	�!	$&�  ".	�!� ���	�!	� 	��-�"!	�$$�!�1 ��'	�!"��\;?@T	U;T=?c	d?<=;A_	 e"�USfT=?	gSÂ=AM_	 h"/LRA<RPQi	j;[R;kARPQi	;P	l;<N_	m���

\nbZ]\doZpn
qZor	sg	odqstd	u	7vvXCw7mxy	,Xz{Hh|	7)�HXh	{�C7�y|e

}~ {�C7�y|H)	Xm�y)�H�y	G	u	]nUontlnL	~����""$	,�1�� -	7((�!.�3&"	� .	� 	|��.	C"$��!



��������	
�����
�������
���������
��
�������
���
����������
��
�������
����� �������!
������"#$%
&'()'*$)+,
-$
.#/'(#
#+)
,0+1223-$2
*-0&
('$0&3%
&'1,-$2
/',0,4
3-5)
+-,-$2
6+'6)+0%
0#7
'+
10-3-0%
8-33,4
'+
3'$290)+(
(#-$0)$#$/)
':
0&)-+
&'();
<'()
&'()'*$)+,4
3-5)
,)$-'+,
'$
:-7)=
-$/'(),4
/#$$'0
(#5)
$))=)=
+)6#-+,
0'
0&)-+
6+'6)+0-),4
#$=
-:
0&)-+
6+'6)+0-),
#+)
$'0
*)339(#-$0#-$)=4
0&),)
&'()'*$)+,
(#%
+)/)->)
#
/'=)
>-'3#0-'$
:+'(
0&)
?-0%
':
.#/'(#;?'=)
/'(63-#$/)
-,
0%6-/#33%
>-)*)=
#,
#
61$-0->)
()#,1+)@'$)
0&#0
+)A1-+),
#
6+'6)+0%
'*$)+
0'
+),'3>)
#
/'=)
>-'3#0-'$4
6#%
#
/',03%
:-$)4
'+
,'()0-(),
8'0&;
B&)$
1,)=
0'
0#+2)0
)7-,0-$2
6+'2+#(,
=),-2$)=
0'
&)36
&'()'*$)+,
-$
$))=4
/'=)
/'(63-#$/)
/#$
,)+>)
#,
#
*#%
0'
/'$$)/0
0&),)
&'1,)&'3=,
0'
0&)
3'/#3
+),'1+/),
0&#0
/#$
#,,-,0
0&)(;.&-,
#/0-'$
/''+=-$#0),
)7-,0-$2
3'/#3
6+'2+#(,4
,1/&
#,
0&)
?-0%
':
.#/'(#C,
<-$23)9D#(-3%
E)&#8-3-0#0-'$
F+'2+#(
#$=
10-3-0%
#,,-,0#$/)
#$=
*)#0&)+-G#0-'$
6+'2+#(,
#>#-3#83)
0&+'12&
.#/'(#
F183-/
H0-3-0-),4
*-0&
'$2'-$2
/'=)
/'(63-#$/)
)I'+0,;<0+'$2)+
/'$$)/0-'$,
0'
6183-/
10-3-0%
#,,-,0#$/)
(#%
#3,'
&)36
#==+),,
0&)
6+'3-:)+#0-'$
':
=)+)3-/0
6+'6)+0-),
-$
.#/'(#;
J//'+=-$2
0'
K)-2&8'+&''=
#$=
?'((1$-0%
<)+>-/),
,0#I4
,'()
6+'6)+0-),
#+)
/3#,,-:-)=
#,
L=)+)3-/04M
8)/#1,)
0&)
10-3-0-),
-$
0&)
&'()
&#>)
8))$
,&10
'I;
N%
1,-$2
/'=)
/'(63-#$/)
)I'+0,
0'
&)36
8)00)+
0#+2)0
+),'1+/),4
,'()
6+'6)+0%
'*$)+,
(#%
8)
#83)
0'
+)(#-$
-$
0&)-+
&'(),
#$=
,'()
(#%
8)
#83)
0'
2)0
0&)-+
10-3-0-),
+),0'+)=;OPQRST
UTVTWX
YTZVT[\
 ]̂_
J"̀
#$=
8)3'*aTRbZcdefQ
YQcWT\
 ?-0%*-=)4
6+-'+-0-),
/#$
8)
/+)#0)=
:'+
#+)#,
*-0&
&-2&)+
$1(8)+,
':
/',0981+=)$)=
&'1,)&'3=,URQcW
gRWfQh
iQjfRP\
 K'$)gklWfQ
mkP[fPb\
 n7-,0-$2oTPjTZXp
qRSTRrPTZXp
RZ
sRje\
t'()'*$)+,

iuvOwOYxoixOyz

{|

JDD}E~JN�n
t}H<̀K�
J?.̀}K
<.EJ.n��
�
�Ox�
�m
xi��vi

Yzgxzvszo
����
�
<.EJ.n�̀?
}N�n?.̀�n
��))6
t'1,-$2
J::'+=#83)
#$=
-$
�''=
E)6#-+



��������	
������
�������
���
���������
��
��������
����������
���
������������
������ �
!������
���������"#$%
&'($)*
'+,&(,%
&*
-,&+./
0&+*$*1
%/%(,23
(#&(
(+&'4%
5+)5,+($,%
&(6+$%4
)7
.)%$*1
(#,$+
&8)+9&:$.$(/;
9<,
()
,=5$+$*1
%<:%$9$,%;
)5($*1
)<(
)7
.)'&.
5+)1+&2%
.$4,
(#,
><.($7&2$./
"&=
?=,25($)*
@+)1+&2;
)+
#$1#,+
+,*(%A
"#$%
(/5,
)7
%/%(,2
0$..
#,.5
(#,
B$(/
)7
"&')2&
&*9
$(%
5&+(*,+%
<*9,+%(&*9
0#,*
&*9
0#,+,
%<:%$9$,%
&+,
%'#,9<.,9
()
,=5$+,
&*9
2&+4,(
')*9$($)*%
&+,
'#&*1$*1
C0#$'#
')<.9
&8,'(
<*%<:%$9$D,9
&8)+9&:.,
5+)5,+($,%EA
F$(#
(#$%
$*7)+2&($)*;
(#,
B$(/
)7
"&')2&
'&*
0)+4
9$+,'(./
0$(#
$*9$G$9<&.
5+)5,+(/
)0*,+%
()
<*9,+%(&*9
(#,$+
5+)5,+(/
*,,9%
&*9
5+)G$9,
5<:.$'
)+
5+$G&(,
7<*9$*1
&*9
(,'#*$'&.
&%%$%(&*',
C&%
*,,9,9EAH*
%)2,
')22<*$($,%;
(#,%,
2)*$()+$*1
%/%(,2%
&+,
2&$*(&$*,9
:/
<*$G,+%$($,%
)+
&'&9,2$'
+,%,&+'#
',*(,+%A
I)+
$*%(&*',;
(#,
H*%($(<(,
7)+
J)<%$*1
K(<9$,%
&(
L,@&<.
M*$G,+%$(/
$*
B#$'&1)
&*9
(#,
K#$2:,+1
B,*(,+
7)+
J)<%$*1
K(<9$,%
&(
(#,
M*$G,+%$(/
)7
I.)+$9&
:)(#
2&$*(&$*
#)<%$*1
$*G,*()+$,%A
J)<%$*1
(#,%,
2)*$()+$*1
%/%(,2%
&(
&'&9,2$'
$*%($(<($)*%
5+)G$9,%
:,*,7$(%
.$4,
&'',%%
()
&
0$9,+
+&*1,
)7
9&(&;
(,'#*).)1$'&.
$*7+&%(+<'(<+,;
&*9
,=5,+($%,
()
,G&.<&(,
2&+4,(
')*9$($)*%
C&2)*1
)(#,+
+$%4
7&'()+%EA
F#$.,
(#,
B$(/
)7
"&')2&
$%
9,G,.)5$*1
&
2)+,
+):<%(
$*G,*()+/
&*9
(+&'4$*1
%/%(,2;
$(
0$..
<%,
5<:.$'./
&G&$.&:.,
9&(&
7+)2
5<:.$'
%)<+',%;
.$4,
(#,
N&($)*&.
J)<%$*1
@+,%,+G&($)*
L&(&:&%,;
()
(+&'4
7,9,+&../
%<:%$9$D,9
5+)5,+($,%
$*
(#,
$22,9$&(,6(,+2AOPQRST
UTVTWX
YTZVT[\
 ]..;
$7
$*'.<9$*1
<*%<:%$9$D,9
&8)+9&:.,
5+)5,+($,%T̂R_Z̀abcQ
YQ̀WT\
 B$(/0$9,;
5+$)+$($,%
'&*
:,
'+,&(,9
7)+
5+)5,+($,%
*,&+
(+&*%$(
)+
d):
',*(,+%;
)+
#$1#,+65,+7)+2$*1
%'#)).%URQ̀W
aRWcQe
̀QfcRP\
 N)*,ghiWcQ
jhP[cP_\

 N,0kTPfTZXl
mRSTRnPTZXl
RZ
oRfb\
p)(#

qrsOtOYukquOvw
gqkutwkYmOgY

xOuy
z{
uqxzsq
|
]II}~L]p�?
J}MKHN�
]B"H}N
K"~]"?��

�� K"~]"?�HB
}p�?B"H�?
�
|
Ywguwsowk
�����,,5
J)<%$*1
]77)+9&:.,
&*9
$*
�))9
~,5&$+



��������	
������
��������
��
�
��������
������
���������
������������ 
!"#$%"&
#�" '� '
�$()� '
%"*+,�
#$ -���$ )
"*,
.$*#� '
."%�/�,)
" -
0,*)$ )
� �$
*�)+1
/�2� '
)��("��$ )3
4##$*-� '
�$
/$#"/
*,)�-, �)
" -
$*'" �5"��$ )&
)$%,
"*,
/�2� '
� 
�$%,)
6���
)".,�1
0*$7/,%)
$*
� 
$2,*#*$6-,-
#$ -���$ )3
����
.,6
"/�,* "��2,)&
��,),
�10,)
$.
�))(,)
$8, 
'$
( *,0$*�,-3
9, �,*)
%"1
.,"*
*,�"/�"��$ 
.*$%
��,�*
/" -/$*-)
.$*
*,0$*�� '
0*$7/,%)
$*
/$)� '
��,�*
�$%,
:-(,
�$
#$-,
2�$/"��$ )
��"�
��*,"�, 
��,�*
�,"/��
" -
6,//;7,� '<3=�+,
%" 1
$��,*
#���,)&
��,
>��1
$.
!"#$%"
(),)
"
#$%7� "��$ 
$.
*,.,**"/)
" -
$ '$� '
2�)("/
� )0,#��$ )
�$
�-, ��.1
#$-,
2�$/"��$ )3
?$6,2,*&
���)
0*$#,))
#"  $�
"##$( �
.$*
�,"/��
" -
)".,�1
�))(,)
� )�-,
$.
"
0*$0,*�13
@ 
*,)0$ ),
�$
���)
*,"/��1&
%" 1
#$%%( ���,)
"*,
#*,"�� '
0*$"#��2,
*, �"/
� )0,#��$ 
0*$'*"%)3
!�,),
0*$'*"%)
"*,
-,)�' ,-
�$
0*$�,#�
*,)�-, �)&
0"*��#(/"*/1
*, �,*)&
71
, )(*� '
��,�*
�$%,)
%,,�
%� �%(%
�,"/��
" -
)".,�1
)�" -"*-)3!��)
"#��$ 
,A0/$*,)
#*,"��$ 
$.
"
0*$"#��2,
*, �"/
� )0,#��$ 
0*$'*"%3
B ,
#$ #,* 
��"�
)�"+,�$/-,*)
 $�,-
6")
��"�
���)
�10,
$.
0*$'*"%
�")
��,
0$�, ��"/
�$
-�)0/"#,
*,)�-, �)&
� 
��,
,2, �
" 
� )0,#��$ 
.� -)
)�' �.�#" �
�,"/��
" -
)".,�1
�))(,)3
C�"+,�$/-,*)
 $�,-
��,
�%0$*�" #,
$.
�"2� '
*,)$(*#,)
"2"�/"7/,
.$*
�$(),�$/-)
��"�
%"1
 ,,-
�$
%$2,
")
"
*,)(/�
$.
���)
0*$'*"%&
6��#�
"*,
7,� '
#*,"�,-
$*
,A0" -,-
��*$('�
$��,*
"#��$ )
� 
��,
4?4C3DEFGHI
JIKILM
NIOKIPQ
 4//RIGSOTUVWF
NFTLIQ
 >��16�-,JGFTL
XGLWFY
ZF[WGEQ
 \,)X]̂LWF
_]EPWESQ
 À�)�� '
" -
 ,6aIE[IOMb
cGHIGdEIOMb
GO
eG[VQ
f$��

ZghDiDNjaZjDkl

mn

4ooB9p4f=̀
?BqC@rs
4>!@Br
C!94!̀s\
t
uDjv
w_
jZuwhZ

NlXjlhela
xyz{
t
C!94!̀s@>
Bf|̀>!@}̀
~�,,0
?$()� '
4..$*-"7/,
" -
� 
s$$-
9,0"�*



��������	
���������
������
��
�����
�
��������
����
�������
����� !"#
$% &
"'�("
!(
%
����� !"#)*%(+&
�',% !-%"!� 
".%"
.+$/(
/'�0!&+
%1�'&%*$+
.��(! ,
! 
/+'/+"�!"#
*#
�2 ! ,
".+
$% &
% &
$+%(! ,
!"
"�
".+
3%�!$!+(
".%"
$!0+
! 
".+
.��(+(
� 
".%"
$% &4
5+/+ &! ,
� 
".+
(!-+
�3
% &
/%'"!�!/%"!� 
! 
".+
$% &
"'�("6
!"
���$&
(+'0+
% #2.+'+
3'��
7
"�
78
3%�!$!+(
% &
! &!0!&�%$(
%  �%$$#49%0! ,
%
����� !"#
$% &
"'�("
! 
:%���%
2��$&
("%*!$!-+
+;!("! ,
.��+�2 +'(
2.�
�/")! 
"�
".+
$% &
"'�("
% &
/'+(+'0+
3�"�'+
.��+�2 +'(.!/
�//�'"� !"!+(
! 
%'+%(
2.+'+
.��(! ,
��("(
%'+
+(�%$%"! ,4
< 
%&&!"!� 
"�
=++/! ,
.��(! ,
��("(
("%*$+6
����� !"#
$% &
"'�("(
+;"+ &
&+�!(!� 
�%=! ,
/�2+'
%*��"
3�"�'+
&+0+$�/�+ "
"�
$��%$
'+(!&+ "(4
:.�(+
2!".! 
".+
$% &
"'�("
% &
".�(+
2!".! 
".+
����� !"#
"#/!�%$$#
�%=+
�/
%
$%',+
(.%'+
�3
".+
"'�(">(
*�%'&4?��+
�',% !-%"!� (
2!".! 
:%���%@A!+'�+
B�� "#
.%0+
*+,� 
"�
+;/$�'+
�(! ,
".!(
��&+$
".'��,.��"
".+
�!"#
% &
��� "#
3�'
$� ,)"+'�
%1�'&%*!$!"#
�3
.��+�2 +'(.!/
�//�'"� !"!+(4
:.!(
%�"!� 
(�//�'"(
+1�'"(
%�� ,
$��%$
% &
'+,!� %$
/%'" +'(
"�
�'+%"+
%
����� !"#
$% &
"'�("6
! �$�&! ,
!&+ "!3#! ,
2%#(
"�
�(+
".+
B!"#>(
%((+"(
C$!=+
/�*$!�
$% &D
"�
(�//�'"
".!(
+1�'"4EFGHIJ
KJLJMN
OJPLJQR
 S88T
�U<
% &
*+$�2VJHWPXYZ[G
OGXMJR
 B!"#2!&+6
3���(
���$&
*+
�'+%"+&
3�'
(/+�!3!�
 +!,.*�'.��&(
2.+'+
.��(! ,
��("(
%'+
+(�%$%"! ,KHGXM
\HM[G]
̂G_[HFR
 �̀ +\abM[G
caFQ[FWR
 +̀2dJF_JPNe
fHIJHgFJPNe
HP
hH_ZR
9��+�2 +'(
\̂dijkdOfE\O
lEim
nc
îlnô 
p
�qqrs5�tuv
9rw?<̀x
�B:<r̀ 
?:s�:vxy

z{ ?:s�:vx<B
rt|vB:<}v
~
p
Ok\ikohkd
�����++/
9��(! ,
�33�'&%*$+
% &
! 
x��&
s+/%!'



��������	
�����

�������
�����������
��������
��� 
!"
�#$!%#
#&'
��(
)#*�&�*(
+�,,
&��'
*�,�#-,�
#$$�((
�!
".&'�&/
�&
!*'�*
�!
)*�(�*0�
�!.(�&/
#�1*�(2
!"
$!&0�*��&/
�!
%#*2��1*#��
*�&�(3
4#0�&/
���(
".&'�&/
+�,,
��,)
).-,�$
#&'
%�((�!&1'*�0�&
!*/#&�5#��!&(
#$�
"#(�
�!
(�#-�,�5�
#
(.-(�'�5�'
!*
!���*+�(�
#6!*'#-,�
)*!)�*� 3
���(
#$��!&
$*�#��(
#
)*�(�*0#��!&
".&'7
#
'�'�$#��'
(!.*$�
!"
".&'�&/
��#�
���
��� 
!"
�#$!%#
#&'
��(
)#*�&�*(
$#&
.(�
�!
#$8.�*�
)*!)�*���(
!*
!6�*
,!+1�&��*�(�
"�&#&$�&/
�!
2��)
*�&�(
(�#-,�7
%#2�
)*!)�*� 
�%)*!0�%�&�(7
#&'
�9��&'
!*
#��#$�
#6!*'#-�,�� 
)�*�!'(
�!
���(�
)*!)�*���(3���(
".&'
+�,,
�&(.*�
�9)�*�&/
.&��(7
#,!&/
+���
.&(.-(�'�5�'
#6!*'#-,�
)*!)�*���(7
#*�
&!�
,!(�
'.�
�!
'���*�!*#��&/
)*!)�*� 
$!&'���!&(7
�9)�*�&/
(.-(�'��(7
!*
(.-(�' 
!)�1!.�(3
:&
�&0�(�%�&�
!"
-��+��&
;<=;>
%�,,�!&
!0�*
���
&�9�
?@
 �#*(
$!.,'
)*�(�*0�
#(
%#& 
#(
?7?@@
.&��(
A!*
%!*�
��#&
B@
)�*$�&�
!"
��!(�
.&��(
�&
)*!)�*���(
($��'.,�'
�!
�9)�*�
!0�*
��#�
��%�"*#%�C3
D&
%#& 
$!%%.&����(7
)*�0#��
'�0�,!)�*(7
"�&#&$�#,
�&(���.��!&(7
!*
)��,#&��*!)�$
"!.&'#��!&(
A!*
#
$!%-�&#��!&
!"
���(�
�&�����(C
�#0�
,�'
'�0�,!)%�&�
!"
���(
� )�
!"
".&'3EFGHIJ
KJLJMN
OJPLJQR
 S@T
:UD
#&'
-�,!+VJHWPXYZ[G
OGXMJR
 ��� +�'�7
)*�!*����(
$#&
-�
$*�#��'
"!*
)*!)�*���(
&�#*
�9�(��&/
!*
),#&&�'
�*#&(��
!*
�&
��/��*
!))!*�.&�� 
#*�#(KHGXM
\HM[G]
̂G_[HFR
 !̀&�\abM[G
caFQ[FWR
 �̀+dJF_JPNe
fHIJHgFJPNe
HP
hH_ZR
i�&��*(jk��l����m
ln�o���m
�pp�kq�rsl
t���ouvwxyzv
{|
}{~~
|x�v
|{�v
|�
�y���x{zv
���
x
��vzv��x|{��
�y���
}�x|
wx�
|�v
�{|�
��
�xw��x
��
{�
|�v
{�|v�{�
|�
v�zy�v
v�{z|{��
v��{�{��
y�{|z
x�v
��|
~�z|�D�
$#&
.(�
(!%�
�9�(��&/
*�/�!&#,
*�(!.*$�(
#(
#&
�%%�'�#��
+# 
�!
)*�(�*0�
#�1*�(2
)*!)�*���(3
�!��
���
i�/�!&#,
�8.��#-,�
��0�,!)%�&�
D&���#��0�
#&'
���
��*!&/
�!%%.&����(
".&'(
$!.,'
#((�(�
+���
#$8.�(���!&
#&'
)*�(�*0#��!&
!"
�9�(��&/
%.,��"#%�, 
*�&�#,
)*!)�*���(3
:&!���*
!)��!&
�(
�!
+!*2
+���
"�&#&$�#,
�&(���.��!&(
�!
-*�&/
#
i�#,1�(�#��
D&0�(�%�&�
�*.(�
�!
���
#*�#
�!
#((�(�
+���
(�*#��/�$
#$8.�(���!&
!"
)*!)�*���(
#�1*�(2
!"
,!(�&/
����*
#6!*'#-�,�� 3

\̂d���dOfE\O

��

:���i�:���
4���D̀�
:��D�̀ 
��i:����
�
 E�¡
¢c
�̂ ¢£̂

O�\��£h�d
¤¥¦§
�
��i:���D�
��̈���D©�
ª«��)
4!.(�&/
:""!*'#-,�
#&'
�&
�!!'
i�)#�*



������������	��
��������������������������������

�� ������������������� �
�!"#�"	$"%�&'(�

�����������������)

)**+��,-./01��22,34567*�504�/0��,,4��*+5/3



��������	���
��
��������
�����������������
������������������ �����!��
��"�������������� �
��#���� �����������!� �
����
�
����$�
���%���������!��������
�&������
��
�������������'
���� �
�������!� �������!
�����(
������ �
���� �����!��
�(��� ��!�������%����
�������������� �������'��
� �$��!�
�
���
����������!��������)�
����������*+�,-./����� �
�)�
����
����
���%����������������
����)������������)��������
������
���
��
��������
����������$� ��$�� ������
��
����)�(��������!���� �0�����! ����
�������%�# �������0��������
��
������ �!���
���
�*������� �
������ ������ �������
��%������
������
���'��+���
��
�� ����� �
����
!�
�������1�� ����
����
!�
���0�%��������%�!�*2,34�� �
��%������
�������!��
������5��������

����
����� �%)���
���
����)�
����������*�6!�
��������������'
���� �
����0�
������
!�
��������
����
�
����
���������������������������������� �
�0������������������������� ��������������'�6�)�
�)����������������
��*��������
0�������%�#��
�����$�� ����!��
��)�!� ������
���
������%!�
����!� ����� ����������������� �
�*"������� �
��)�
������������������ ���!�������
������ �����������
����!��������'
*�"������!���� ��
��
�������� �������������������
�����%�
�����������
�)�� ���!���������������
���
����
��
���'��
����� �$��!�
�%���
���
������
� ��������
�����������
�0��������������
 ������0������������������� �����!��
������'�������������
���*7������
���0�����������%�!����
����� �����������%���������������������������������������
(�!� � 0������������
������(���%��%�
����������������
�)�� ���!������������
�*�
89�:::;<=>?>:@<ABCD?>;EFGH?>:@HIFEJIH?>:@KEFIDG?@KCIFL@HGJ<<KMAB@EFIIHJA<BEI>8NOPOQNQO;=<GI;

RSTUVWX�YWXZVY[R\]SS�̂_̀ aV̂_bca�aVXdVcY_YWb�RSTUVWX�efdVaYgVfY[hijhk�gebbe_f

lm

+77�46+no����p���q�+��������4+��qr�s�tuvw�xy�vztx{z



���������	�
����
��	�
����
���	���������	������	��������������	
�	���	��������	�
�����������	�������	���	��	�������	
�	���	��������	�
�����������	�
��
�����������	���	
�	���
��	�����	�
	����	�
��	�������	���	
�����	����	�	����	�
���	���	�
�������	���
� �	���
� ��	���������������	���������	�����	�����	
�	��������	������	������	��
����
��!	��������	��������
�	�	����� 	�����"��
�	��
 ����!	���	�
��	���
�����	�
	����	�
����
���	���� 	�	�
��� 	����	
�	�
��
����	����  �� 	���	����	���	�����	���	��������	
�	���	����
�	������"��	���	���
��	����	���	����	��
���	����	�	����	�
���	���	�
��������

#$	#%&'	()*+,-./	01))2/,34	52+6*4	7289,-	:;*	<,-+1=.3.	5.)>9*	&?@*.+	A;3,).3*;B

CDEF	GH	EICGJI	K	LMMNOPLQR�	SNTUVWX	L��VNW	U�OL��XY

Z[ U�OL��XV�	NQ\���V]�	̂	K	_̀aÈJb̀ c	d[efS���	g�
���	U���	�	����	S
���	���	�
�������



��������	
�����
��������
����������
�������
�
������������
������ !"#$!
%&'(
%#)*"&+
$!,-
!*
&$.#/'!*'
0'!'-$-*'
!1#)'
./#'-"'&*2
'-*!*'0
'3/#)23
.!00!2-
#4
!*
-$-/2-*"(
#/,&*!*"-
&*
5)$$-/
6789:
;#<-=-/>
'3-0-
./#=&0&#*0
<&++
0)*0-'
&*
?!++
6789:
%#*=-/0!'&#*0
!/-
!+/-!,(
)*,-/<!(
'#
"/-!'-
!
.-/$!*-*'
'-*!*'
./#'-"'&#*0
.#+&"(: 3-
.#+&"(
)*,-/
"#*0&,-/!'&#*
<#)+,
@!$#*2
#'3-/
'3&*20ABC
DE'-*,
*#'&"-
.-/&#,0
4#/
/-*'
&*"/-!0-0F
+-!0-
'-/$&*!'&#*0F
!*,
'3-
*--,
'#
=!"!'-
,)-
'#
/-*#=!'&#*0:C
G/#3&1&'
,&0"/&$&*!'&#*
1!0-,
#*
0#)/"-
#4
&*"#$-:C
H-I)&/-
+!*,+#/,0
'#
./#=&,-
!
0)$$!/(
#4
/&23'0
!*,
.!0'
"#,-
=&#+!'&#*0
'#
'-*!*'0:C
%/-!'-
!*
#.'&#*
'#
.!(
0-")/&'(
,-.#0&'0
!*,
+!0'
$#*'3J0
/-*'
&*
&*0'!++$-*'0:C
D0'!1+&03
/-+#"!'&#*
!00&0'!*"-:K*
!,,&'&#*
'#
'3-0-
./#=&0&#*0>
'3-
%&'(
03#)+,
!+0#
"#*0&,-/
-E.!*,&*2
'3&0
.#+&"(
@-&'3-/
!0
.!/'
#4
!*
-E.!*,-,
.#+&"(
&*
6789
#/
#=-/
'&$-A
'#BC
5-'
0'!*,!/,0
4#/
LM)0'
"!)0-N
-=&"'&#*0:C
H-I)&/-
")+')/!++(
"#$.-'-*'
./!"'&"-0
+&O-
./#=&,&*2
$!'-/&!+0
&*
$)+'&.+-
+!*2)!2-0:C
%/-!'-
!
/&23'P'#P/-')/*
./-4-/-*"-
&*
.)1+&"+(
4)*,-,
./#2/!$0
#/
./#M-"'0:Q*"-
'3&0
.#+&"(
&0
&*
.+!"->
'3-
%&'(
#4
 !"#$!
<&++
*--,
'#
"/-!'-
!*
-R-"'&=-
0'/)"')/-
'#BC
D,)"!'-
'-*!*'0
!*,
+!*,+#/,0
#*
'3-&/
/&23'0
!*,
/-0.#*0&1&+&'&-0>
0)"3
!0
"/-!'&*2
!
'-*!*'0J
1&++
#4
/&23'0:C
H-0#+=-
"#$.+!&*'0
I)&"O+(:C
G/#=&,-
!,,&'&#*!+
/-0#)/"-0
'#
0)..#/'
/-0&,-*'0
@0)"3
!0
03#/'P'-/$
/-*'!+
!00&0'!*"-
#/
/-+#"!'&#*
/-0#)/"-0A:5#$-
"#$$)*&'(P1!0-,
#/2!*&S!'&#*0>
0)"3
'3-
T0&!
G!"&4&"
%)+')/!+
%-*'-/>
%-*'/#
U!'&*#>
!*,
'3-
V#/-!*
W#$-*J0
T00#"&!'&#*>
!+/-!,(
.+!(
'3&0
/#+-
4#/
'3-&/
"#*0'&')-*'0
'#,!(>
!*,
#'3-/
-E.-/'&0-
#*
'-*!*'
/&23'0
!*,
4!&/
3#)0&*2
/-2)+!'&#*0
-E&0'0
&*
#/2!*&S!'&#*0
+&O-
'3-
W!03&*2'#*
5'!'-
 -*!*'0J
X*&#*
!*,
?!&/
;#)0&*2
%-*'-/
#4
W!03&*2'#*:
Q*-
#.'&#*
<#)+,
1-
'#
1)&+,
'3-
-*4#/"-$-*'
0'/)"')/-
!/#)*,
'3-
-E&0'&*2
*-'<#/O
#4
"#$$)*&'(P1!0-,
#/2!*&S!'&#*0>
./#=&,&*2
'3-$
<&'3
!,,&'&#*!+
4)*,&*2
'#
"/-!'-
+!*,+#/,Y'-*!*'
+&!&0#*0:Z[\]̂ _
̀_a_bc
d_ea_fg
 T++h_]iejklm\
d\jb_g
 %&'(<&,-]̀\jb
n]bm\o
p\qm][g
 r-0nstbm\
us[fm[ig
 v-<
@4#/
/-+#"!'&#*
!00&0'!*"-Aw_[q_ecx
y]̂ _]z[_ecx
]e
{]qlg
H-*'-/0

|̀hZd̀p}Z~|

��

T??QH�T�UD
;QX5Kv�
T% KQv
5 HT D�r
�
�Z}�
�u
}p���p

d|n}|�{|w
����
�
5 HT D�K%
Q��D% K�D
�;-+.
G-#.+-
5'!(
&*
 3-&/
;#$-0
!*,
%#$$)*&'&-0



��������	
�����

����
��
���������
���
����������
������������

�������
��������
��� !"#
$%! ! 
$&"
'&()
*&"+
,�%* -
,&$!"#
&"
).!$'!�"
�%
,�%)$/� �%)0
)12)%!)"$!"#
&"
�")12)$')3
%)"'
!"$%)& )0
�%
�&.!"#
&
/)& )
)"3
4!'���'
4&%"!"#5
6�)"
,&*!/!) 
!"
7&$�*&
)12)%!)"$)
'�) )
'+2) 
�,
$%! ) 0
'�)+
�&.)
/!*!')30
)& +8'�8� )
�2'!�" 
'�
�)/2
'�)*59&.!"#
%) ��%$) 
&.&!/&:/)0
/!()
 ��%'8')%*
��� !"#
�%
�'!/!'+
&  ! '&"$)
�%
/)#&/
 )%.!$) 0
$&"
*&()
'�)
3!;)%)"$)
:)'4))"
&
,&*!/+
 '&+!"#
!"
'�)!%
��*)
&"3
:)$�*!"#
��*)/)  
�%
�&.!"#
&
2)%*&")"'
*&%(
�"
'�)!%
$%)3!'
�! '�%+
'�&'
$��/3
*&()
!'
*�%)
3!;!$�/'
'�
,!"3
&"�'�)%
2/&$)
'�
/!.)
!"
'�)
,�'�%)57�! 
&$'!�"
!"$%)& ) 
'�)
,�"3!"#
&.&!/&:/)
,�%
��� )��/3 
!"
"))3
�,
!**)3!&')
�)/2
3�%!"#
&
��� !"#
$%! ! 5
<"
'�)
=>?@A=>=>
:!)""!�*
:�3#)'0
B!'+
B��"$!/
 ���/3
!"$/�3)
&
/!")
!')*
,�%
)*)%#)"$+
��� !"#
&  ! '&"$)
'�
 �22�%'
 ��%'8')%*
��� !"#
&"3
�'!/!'+
2&+*)"' 
&"3
/)#&/
 )%.!$) 
'�
!"3!.!3�&/ 
&"3
,&*!/!) 
&'8%! (
�,
!".�/�"'&%+
3! 2/&$)*)"'
�%
,&$!"#
&"
).!$'!�"
�%
,�%)$/� �%)5
�"
!".) '*)"'
�,
CD>>0>>>ACE>>0>>>
4��/3
2%�.!3)
%) ��%$) 
,�%
=>>
��� )��/3 
�.)%
'�)
")1'
'4�
+)&% 
F3)2)"3!"#
�"
'�)
��4
'�)
&  ! '&"$)
! 
2%�.!3)3G5HIJKLM
NMOMPQ
RMSOMTU
 V>W
�X<
&"3
:)/�40
2%!�%!'!) 
$&"
:)
$%)&')3
,�%
 2)$!&/
2�2�/&'!�" 
F)5#50
2)% �" 
)12)%!)"$!"#
��*)/)  ")  0
 )"!�% 0
.)')%&" 0
,&*!/!) 
4!'�
$�!/3%)"0
2)�2/)
4!'�
 2)$!&/
"))3 0
3�*) '!$
.!�/)"$)
 �%.!.�% 0
2�2�/&'!�" 
4!'�
/!*!')3
Y"#/! �
2%�,!$!)"$+GZMK[S\]̂_J
RJ\PMU
 B!'+4!3)0
2%!�%!'!) 
$&"
:)
$%)&')3
,�%
&%)& 
4!'�
&
�!#�
$�"$)"'%&'!�"
�,
!**!#%&"' 
&"3
 )%.!$)
2%�.!3)% NKJ\P
̀KP_Ja
bJc_KIU
 d) èfP_J
geIT_I[U
 h)4iMIcMSQj
kKLMKlIMSQj
KS
mKĉU
n�'�

NoZHRNbpHqo

rHps
tg
pbrtub
v
�wwxyz�n{Y
9x|}<h~
�B7<xh
}7y�7Y~d

�� }7y�7Y~<B
xn�YB7<�Y
�
v
Ròpoumoi
����9)/2
�)�2/)
}'&+
!"
7�)!%
9�*) 
&"3
B�**�"!'!) 



���������	
��	����	��������	��	��������	���������	����������	������	������ ���	!��	�������"	������#�$	%&'('%)*	+',%,	-.	&,)*'/'01	(2,3,	2-43'01	)%('5'(',36)07	,034&'01	(2,8	&,.*,%(	(2,	0,,73	)07	5)*4,3	-.	*-%)*	%-9940'(',3	:'(2'0	(2,	%'(86'3	)0	-&1)0'/,7	)07	,01)1,7	+4;*'%<=2,0	9,9;,&3	-.	(2,	+4;*'%	)&,	-&1)0'/,7>	'(?3	,)3',&	(-	7'3%433	)07	'7,0('.8	%2)**,01,3	9-&,	@4'%A*8>	%-**);-&)(,	-0	2-43'01	3-*4('-03>	)07	32)&,	'0.-&9)('-0	-0	,B'3('01	2-43'01	&,3-4&%,3<	C,'01	-&1)0'/,7	'3	,3+,%')**8	'9+-&()0(	:2,0	)	2-43'01	%&'3'3	-%%4&3>	*'A,	:2,0	)D-&7);'*'(8	&,@4'&,9,0(3	0-	*-01,&	)++*8	)(	)	+&-+,&(8<E2'3	)%('-0	34++-&(3	*-%)*	,D-&(3	(-	-&1)0'/,	9,9;,&3	-.	(2,	+4;*'%	)07	%-9940'(8	1&-4+3<	E2,	F'(8	-.	E)%-9)	2)3	3-9,	,3();*'32,7	1&-4+3>	)07	)	.,:	-(2,&3	)&,	;,1'00'01	(-	-&1)0'/,	)&-407	)	%-**,%('5,	3,(	-.	)D-&7);*,	2-43'01	+&'-&'(',3<	G0,	&,%,0(*8	.-&9,7	1&-4+	'3	(2,	H-&)*	I-'%,	J0'(')('5,>	)	.)'(2K;)3,7	1&-4+	.-%43,7	-0	)D-&7);*,	2-43'01	)75-%)%8<	E2'3	1&-4+	2)3	)	.-4&K+&-01,7	+*)(.-&9	(2)(	)*'103	:'(2	3,5,&)*	)%('-03	:'(2'0	(2,	$L$M<NO	E2,	H-&)*	I-'%,>	)*-01	:'(2	-(2,&	1&-4+3>	%)0	2,*+	9-;'*'/,	;&-)7,&	+4;*'%	34++-&(	.-&	3+,%'.'%	)%('-03	-5,&	('9,<	E2,	F'(8	-.	E)%-9)	:'**	)*3-	%-0('04,	(-	%-**);-&)(,	:'(2	9,9;,&3	-.	(2,	+4;*'%	)07	)75-%)%8	1&-4+3	)3	(2,8	'9+*,9,0(	3+,%'.'%	)%('-03<PQRSTU	VUWUXY	ZU[WU\]	 $**ÛS_[̀abcR	ZR̀XU]	 F'(8:'7,VSR̀X	dSXcRe	fRgcSQ]	 h-0,dijXcR	kiQ\cQ_]	 h-0,lUQgU[Ym	nSTUSoQU[Ym	S[	pSgb]	C-(2
qr	stu	vwxx	yuz{y|}	~w|t{yu�	��	���{��~|u�	�����|y�u�}	��	~�~�x~�xu	~|	t||z����~��{��~|u������|y�u��{y���z��{�|u�|�wzx{~���q��r��������uz{y|��{w������{zu�z�v�

f��P�PZ�lf�P��

��

$��G��$C ¡	LG¢MJh£	$FEJGh	ME�$E¡£¤	¥	¦P�§	̈k	�f¦̈ �f

Z�d���p�l	©ª«¬	¥	ME�$E¡£JF	GC¡FEJI¡	®L,*+	̄,-+*,	M()8	'0	E2,'&	L-9,3	)07	F-9940'(',3



��������	
�����

������
��
����
��
������
��
��������
����
����������
�������������
 !"�#$%
&'(")�
#$*+)'�),
 !-)!.$)+�
/'*)
 #% )+
0+!0)+12
1'3
4#((�5*!�1�
1 '1
'+)
!6)$
7#8#*"(1
1!
'4�!+4
/!+
'
�)$#!+
!$
'
/#3)7
#$*!-)
!+
'-!$%
 !-)!.$)+�
'(+)'72
0'2#$%
'
('+%)
� '+)
!/
1 )#+
#$*!-)
!$
1 )#+
 !"�#$%
*!�1�9:)&)+'(
+)�!"+*)�,
(#;)
+) '4#(#1'1#!$
(!'$�,
0+!0)+12
1'3
)3)-01#!$�
'$7
7)/)++'(�,
'$7
"1#(#12
'��#�1'$*)
'+)
'&'#('4()
/!+
�)$#!+�
'$7
0)+�!$�
(#&#$%
.#1 
7#�'4#(#1#)�9
<!.)&)+,
�!-)
 !-)!.$)+�
7!$=1
"�)
1 )�)
0+!%+'-�
>+)0!+1)7(2
7")
1!
1 )#+
�1+"*1"+)
'�
'
7)/)++'(?,
'$7
�!-)
 !-)!.$)+�
'+)
$!1
)(#%#4()
/!+
1 )-9@ #�
'*1#!$
)30(!+)�
*+)'1#!$
!/
'
(!*'(
1'3
+)(#)/
0+!%+'-
!+
!1 )+
1'3
+)(#)/
1!!(�
/!+
(!$%A1#-)
 !-)!.$)+�
1!
 )(0
(!.)+
1 )#+
!&)+'((
 !"�#$%
*!�1�
'$7
;))0
1 )-
#$
1 )#+
 !-)�9
@ #�
0+!%+'-
*!"(7
'(�!
0+!&#7)
'
%+'$1
4'*;
1!
)(#%#4()
 !-)!.$)+�
1!
 )(0
!8�)1
 #% )+
0+!0)+12
1'3)�9BCDEFG
HGIGJK
LGMIGNO
 PQR
�ST
'$7
4)(!.UGEVMWXYZD
LDWJGO
 [)#% 4!+ !!7�
. )+)
 !"�#$%
*!�1�
'+)
)�*'('1#$%HEDWJ
\EJZD]
̂D_ZECO
 )̀�\abJZD
caCNZCVO
 [).dGC_GMKe
fEFGEgCGMKe
EM
hE_YO
<!-)!.$)+�
HiUBLĤjBki

lBjm
nc
ĵlnô 
p
�qqrst�uvw
<rx:T[y
�z@Tr[
:@s�@wỳ

{| :@s�@wyTz
ru}wz@T~w
�
p
Li\jiohid
����<)(0
�)!0()
:1'2
#$
@ )#+
<!-)�
'$7
z!--"$#1#)�



��������	���
��
��������
����������������������������� !����
"��"���"
���!#�$�%&%'(�
!�)*)��"�����"��
!�
�
!���
$��������#��+����!�������
�	(&&&��,�������!�#���"���������%(-&&�����
��"����"�
�.��/����$��#���
�"
���������"��
!���������
!�
�0���������
����
!���"�
���"�
!�����
���������#�0��
���,����
�����
!#�
���
�$��"�
!���!�#������
�#.1"���
�"�
�$(��"�+!"��,��������"�
��2��
(���#�����"
��#��
������#����"�����"
���������
��������
!#.�)��������
(��������"���"��������"���,�������!�#�����"�
�"���!.���������
��������"��
!��!�#��"��
�������������"������������������#������"
��
���"��
����#�
!��
!����
��"��+�
!�"�
!�)*)�.�!�3��"��4�"5��65��
�5���7��������!�
��#
�
!�������"������������
��"������"���"�
!���
$��������#�.�8
(���"����
��"��+�
!���,�"
��������!��!���!
�����
������##�"���������
!�
���"�����"�������"���$�
#�
�����$��"
���
���"
��!�+����������"��������#���������"���"���#��#"
��9�:;<;=>?�@ABCD>?E>�BF�>G;H=;AE�I>HBJIK>HL�M�"$�##�������
!��������"�
����,����
����"��"���
�"��"��+!�
�
$�����������
�"��#�$������������
��
!#(����+������
!�����������
$�������,�"
�������#�.�����������������"������"��2���"��"��!�#���"�����
!��,��#��
!�������������
!�
����"�����
������"����$��"�!���"��������������"3����������
$�����#��"�
��#������
�"��������#�(����+������!���
!#����0�����!����"���"��#
�+�
!���"������.9�:NAEJNE>�ONII;>IHL���"5�"����!����0�����/�"
�$�"���"
�����0����
��"���
�����"��
��"���
������#"
�.��"���#��"�
�"��(�
"�"
��#�$�+�"
�
������
���#
!�"���"�
!�������
#"
�
!�
�"�����������
����"�
���+�$������
��,�
���$���##�"���
�+�
!�
!�����"����������
!���
$3��������#����"���
�,.��!$��P"��0������
�"�����#����
���������"�6�
��"��
�������
�+�
!�
��"���
�"���"���"���
�"��"������#"
�(��"�����"��"�
�������
��
��
!���!����"����
��
��".

QRSTUVW�XVWYUXZQ[RRR�\]̂ _U\]̀a_�_UWbUaX]XV̀�QRSTUVW�cdbU_XeUdXZfghfi�ec̀̀ c]d

jj

)kk��l)�m��*�1���n�)���������)��n8�o�pqrs�tu�rvptwv



�����������	�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������������������������������������!���������������� ������������"��������������������������������������"���������"���������#�$�� ���������������������������������%���������������������&���������������������������!��������������"�����������������'���������%��������������������������������������#��(��)*+,*-.�+/��/����*-.�0/��*-.����*���-123�)*42���521�*/-�6�7/�102�
�8�� ����&������������&�������������������������������������������������������� ������������������ ������������������������������� �������������&���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������#�����������������"��������������������������������������"�������������&�������������������������������������"���������������������� �������&������������������������������������������������������#$���9�� ����$�������������������&����� ��������������������������������&����������������������������������������������������!���������������������������"��������������������������������������������#�$���������������������������������'������������������������������������������:������������&�����������������#

;<=>�?@�=A;?BA�C�DEEFGHDIJK�LFM�NOP�D9$NFO��$GD$KPQ

RS �$GD$KPN9�FITK9$NUK�V�C�5W�=WBXWY�Z[\6G������I��������]������̂���F�����K��������$���



��������	
���������
��������
��
����������
��������
��
���
�����
�����
������������� 
!"##"�
$ %$&'�
%$"#
# #( $)
"%
*+ 
,-(.'!
/+"
/&�*
*"
-) 
 0')*'�1
$ �*&.
&))')*&�! 
,$"1$&#)
/&)
+"/
 &!+
,&$*
"%
*+ 
,$"! ))
*"
&,,.2
%"$
&�3
-) 
'*
,") 3
&
� /
!+&.. �1 45+ �
&,,.2'�1
%"$
$ �*&.
&))')*&�! 6
*+ 2
)+&$ 3
+"/
'*
')
+&$3
*"
�&7'1&* 
*+ 
7&$'"-)
,$"1$&#)
&�3
1&*+ $
 7 �
(&)'!
#&* $'&.)6
.'8 
'3 �*'%'!&*'"�6
*"
!"#,. * 
&,,.'!&*'"�)4
9: $
*+ 2
&,,.' 3
%"$
$ �*&.
&))')*&�! 
"$
"*+ $
*2, )
"%
)-,,"$*6
*+ 2
)+&$ 3
+"/
'*
/&)
+&$3
*"
$ ! '7 
!"�)')* �*6
*'# .2
'�%"$#&*'"�
&("-*
*+ 
)*&*-)
"%
*+ '$
$ ;- )*)4
9�3
'%
*+ 2
$ ! '7 3
$ �*&.
&))')*&�! 6
.'8 
&
< !*'"�
=
7"-!+ $6
*+ 2
)+&$ 3
+"/
*+ 2
%&! 3
� /
!+&.. �1 )6
)-!+
&)
%'�3'�1
&
.&�3."$3
/'..'�1
*"
&!! ,*
'*
"$
-�&**&'�&(. 
$ ;- )*)6
.'8 
,$"7'3'�1
*/"
*"
*+$  
*'# )
*+ '$
$ �*
&)
&
) !-$'*2
3 ,")'*4>+')
&!*'"�
)*$ &#.'� )
,$"! )) )
%"$
, ",. 
&,,.2'�1
%"$
&�3
-)'�1
$ �*&.
&))')*&�! 6
 ), !'&..2
)2)* #'!
(&$$' $)
%"$
, $)"�)
/'*+
.'#'* 3
.'* $&!2
"$
?�1.')+@.&�1-&1 
,$"%'!' �!24
5&2)
*"
)*$ &#.'� 
,$"! )) )
#&2
'�!.-3 AB
C$ &*'"�
"%
&
!"##"�
'�@*&8 
&,,.'!&*'"�
D&7&'.&(. 
'�
#-.*',. 
.&�1-&1 )E
%"$
) $7'! 
,$"7'3 $)
*"
-) 4B
9('.'*2
*"
&,,.2
&�3
$ ! $*'%2
 .'1'('.'*2
"�.'� 
D'�!.-3'�1
&
/&2
*"
*$&!8
*+ 
)*&*-)
"%
$ ;- )*)
&�3
"*+ $
'�%"$#&*'"�E4B
933'*'"�&.
,  $
�&7'1&*"$)
*"
&))')*
, ",. 
&,,.2'�1
%"$
+"-)'�1
&))')*&�! 
D&."�1
/'*+
#&'�)*$ &#
&))')*&�! 
,$"1$&#)6
)-!+
&)
>9FGE4B
?0,&�3 3
,&$*� $)+',)
/'*+
.&�3."$3)
*+$"-1+
."!&.
&�3
$ 1'"�&.
,$"1$&#)
*"
'�!$ &) 
*+ '$
/'..'�1� ))
*"
&!! ,*
+'1+ $@(&$$' $
+"-) +".3)4HIJKLM
NMOMPQ
RMSOMTU
 =VW
9XY
&�3
( ."/ZMK[S\]̂_J
RJ\PMU
 C'*2/'3 
&�3
$ 1'"�&.NKJ\P
̀KP_Ja
bJc_KIU
 F"� d̀eP_J
fdIT_I[U
 F /gMIcMSQh
iKLMKjIMSQh
KS
kKĉU
l �* $)

b̀gmnogRiH̀R

pq

9GG�lr9st?
u�v<YFw
9C>Y�F
<>l9>?wx
y
zHm{
|f
mbz|}b

Ròmo}kog
~���
y
<>l9>?wYC
�s�?C>Y�?
�l 3-! 
s&$$' $)
%"$
� ",. 
5+"
�%* �
?�!"-�* $
>+ #



��������	
�����
��������
��������
�����
���
�������������������
������
���������
� 
����!"
#"$
%&'("
"&%)*+
#,-.*
/+011
2(-23(
#4(
5&*)-.*
#
23#6(
*-
73((2
&"
8#6-9#:;&(46(
<-."*$+
#"=
"(#43$
7&>
*&9(7
*)#*
9#"$
2(-23(
5(4(
=-6.9("*(=
&"
?-9(3(77
@#"#%(9("*
A"B-49#*&-"
C$7*(9
D?@ACE+
#
4(%&-"#3
=#*#,#7(
*)#*
6#2*.4(7
2(-23(
7((F&"%
)(32+
&"
G1/HI
8)(
8#6-9#JK#F(5--=J;&(46(
<-."*$
<-"*&"..9
-B
<#4(+
#
LICI
M(2#4*9("*
-B
?-.7&"%
#"=
L4,#"
M('(3-29("*
24-%4#9
*-
#==4(77
)-9(3(77"(77+
24-'&=(7
#
4#"%(
-B
)-.7&"%
7-3.*&-"7
B-4
2(47-"7
(>2(4&("6&"%
)-9(3(77"(77
-4
#*J4&7F
-B
,(6-9&"%
)-9(3(77
5&*)&"
*)(
4(%&-"I8)&7
#6*&-"
("7.4(7
*)#*
24-%4#99#*&6
%-#37+
B."=&"%
7*4(#97+
#"=
#=9&"&7*4#*&'(
4(N.&4(9("*7
#64-77
*)(
<&*$
-B
8#6-9#+
<&*$
-B
K#F(5--=+
#"=
;&(46(
<-."*$
D5)&6)
9#F(
.2
*)(
<-"*&"..9
-B
<#4(E
#4(
5(33J6--4=&"#*(=IC2(6&B&6
-22-4*."&*&(7
B-4
63-7(4
#3&%"9("*
&"63.=(OP
Q."=&"%
*)(
<--4=&"#*(=
R"*4$
C$7*(9
#"=
4(N.&4&"%
#33
4(B(44#37
%-
*)4-.%)
*)&7
7$7*(9IP
S6*&'(3$
2#4*&6&2#*&"%
&"
*)(
4(%&-"#3
K#"=3-4=
K&#&7-"
;4-%4#9IP
C*4(#93&"&"%
4(N.&4(9("*7
#64-77
7(4'&6(
24-'&=(47+
&"63.=&"%
(>23-4&"%
2(4B-49#"6(J,#7(=
6-"*4#6*7IC*#F()-3=(47
#37-
(92)#7&T(=
#
"((=
B-4
%4(#*(4
4(%&-"#3
6--4=&"#*&-"
-"
)-9(3(77"(77
#"=
*)(
4(3#*(=
"((=
B-4
9-4(
#U-4=#,3(
)-.7&"%
5&*)&"
;&(46(
<-."*$I
8)($
(>24(77(=
#
)-2(
*)#*
7*4-"%(4
6--4=&"#*&-"
*)4-.%)
*)(
<-"*&"..9
-B
<#4(
5-.3=
%4-5
&"*-
#
4(%&-"#3
2.7)
*-
#==4(77
*)(
4(%&-"V7
,4-#=(4
#U-4=#,&3&*$
6)#33("%(7I
8)($
#37-
(>24(77(=
#
=(7&4(
*-
7((
3(#=(47
&"
*)(
<&*$
-B
8#6-9#+
5&*)
*)(&4
6-."*(42#4*7
&"
-*)(4
W.4&7=&6*&-"7
5&*)&"
;&(46(
<-."*$+
23#$
#"
#6*&'(
4-3(
&"
6-"'("&"%
#
4(%&-"#3+
64-77J7(6*-4
6-"'(47#*&-"
-"
*)(7(
&77.(7IXYZ[\]
̂]_]̀a
b]c_]de
 f1g
S@A
#"=
,(3-5h][icjklmZ
bZj̀]e
 n(%&-"#3[̂Zj̀
o[̀mZp
qZrm[Ye
 s-"(otùmZ
vtYdmYie
 R>&7*&"%w]Yr]cax
y[\][zY]cax
[c
{[rle
|-*)

oqw}~�wbyXob

�X}�
�v
}q���q
�
SQQ!nMS|KR
?!LCAs�
S<8A!s
C8nS8R��

�� C8nS8R�A<
!|�R<8A�R
�
�
b�o}��{�w
����n(=.6(
|#44&(47
B-4
;(-23(
�)-
!B*("
R"6-."*(4
8)(9



��������	
�������
����������
�������
���
��������������
��������
����
��
���
�������
���������� !" #$
%&
'( 
)*"+,-
./0
$ #1,- 
)#%1,0 #$
$(.# 0
(%2
+.-3
%&
*/0 #$'./0,/4
."%*'
.
) #$%/5$
-*+'*#.+
".-34#%*/0
%#
).$'
'#.*!.
-./
-# .' 
!,$*/0 #$'./0,/4$
%#
".##, #$
'%
( +),/4
'( !6
).#',-*+.#+7
0*#,/4
)# $$,/4
$,'*.',%/$8
9%#
,/$'./- 6
$ 1 #.+
! !" #$
%&
'( 
)*"+,-
&  +
!%# 
-%!&%#'."+ 
# )%#',/4
,$$* $
."%*'
'( ,#
(%! $
'%
# )# $ /'.',1 $
.'
+%-.+
-*+'*#.+
%#4./,:.',%/$
'(./
'%
+%-.+
4%1 #/! /'
%;,-,.+$
%#
(%*$,/4
.*'(%#,'7
$'.;8< #1,- 
)#%1,0 #$
.+$%
 !)(.$,: 0
'( 
,!)%#'./- 
%&
*$,/4
'#.*!.=,/&%#! 0
)#.-',- $
2( /
0 $,4/,/4
)#%4#.!$
./0
0 1 +%),/4
(%! $
'%
$ #1 
$*#1,1%#$
%&
'#.*!.8
< #1,- 
)#%1,0 #$
2(%
$ #1 0
$*#1,1%#$
%&
0%! $',-
1,%+ /- 
/%' 0
'( 
,!)%#'./- 
%&
"*,+0,/4
!*'*.+
'#*$'
./0
.
/  0
'%
(.1 
(%*$,/4
.1.,+."+ 
'(#%*4(%*'
'( 
 /',# 
-,'78
>(,+ 
$%! 
$ #1,- 
)#%1,0 #$
*/0 #$'./0
'( $ 
07/.!,-$6
-*+'*#.++7
-%!) ' /'
./0
'#.*!.=,/&%#! 0
)#.-',- $
/  0
'%
" 
'( 
#*+ 
#.'( #
'(./
'( 
 ?- )',%/
,/
4%1 #/! /'
./0
%'( #
)*"+,-+7
&*/0 0
)#%4#.!$8@(,$
.-',%/
,/' 4#.' $
-*+'*#.++7
-%!) ' /'
./0
'#.*!.=,/&%#! 0
)#.-',- $
,/'%
'( 
A,'7
%&
@.-%!.5$
 ?,$',/4
./0
/ 2
)#%4#.!$
B,/-+*0,/4
'(%$ 
'(.'
# - ,1 
&*/0,/4
&#%!
'( 
A,'7C8
@(,$
.-',%/
2,++
 ?)./0
!*/,-,).+
$'.;5$
./0
$ #1,- 
)#%1,0 #$5
*/0 #$'./0,/4
%&
(%2
'#.*!.
.; -'$
.
) #$%/
B%#
-%!!*/,'7CD
'#.,/
$'.;
'%
# -%4/,: 
'#.*!.D
./0
,0 /',&7
./0
,/' 4#.' 
)#%4#.!=$) -,&,-
)#.-',- $
,/'%
+%-.+
./0
# 4,%/.+
)#%4#.!$8
@( 
A,'7
%&
@.-%!.
!.7
-%/0*-'
./
.*0,'
%&
,'$
)#%4#.!$
'%
,0 /',&7
2.7$
'%
,/-%#)%#.' 
-*+'*#.++7
-%!) ' /'
)#.-',- $6
$*-(
.$
 /$*#,/4
2#,'' /
!.' #,.+$
.# 
,/
)+.,/
+./4*.4 
B%#
E+.7! /5$
' #!$FC
./0
.1.,+."+ 
,/
!*+',)+ 
+./4*.4 $
./0
)#%1,0,/4
'( 
%)',%/
'%
-%!)+ ' 
&%#!$
%#.++78GHIJKL
MLNLOP
QLRNLST
 U++VLJWRXYZ[I
QIXOLT
 A,'72,0 MJIXO
\JO[I]
̂I_[JHT
 %̀/ \abO[I
caHS[HWT
  ̀2dLH_LRPe
fJKLJgHLRPe
JR
hJ_ZT
i%'(

ĵkGlGQmd̂mGno

pq

U99rstUiuv
wrx<ỳz
UA@yr̀ 
<@sU@vz{
|
}Gm~
�c
m̂}�k̂

Qo\mokhod
����
|
<@sU@vzyA
ri�vA@y�v
�s 0*- 
i.##, #$
&%#
� %)+ 
>(%
r&' /
v/-%*/' #
@( !



���������	
�����	�	�������	��	���	��	��������	�������	��	�����	�������	��	�������	�������	��������	��	���	������������ !"	#$	%"&	'(%)	#$	*+!#,+-.	 /,&%	/&&0	(.	+,#/1	&2%3&,&4)	4#56(/!#,&	"# .&"#40.7	$#44#5&0	8)	9&3)	4#56(/!#,&	"# .&"#40.:	;"(4&	/&&0.	9+3)	+!3#..	%"&.&	(/!#,&	13# <.7	.#,&	<&#<4&	+%	%"(.	(/!#,&	4&9&47	(/!4 0(/1	<&3.#/.	&2(%(/1	"#,&4&../&..	#3	<&3.#/.	4(9(/1	5(%"	0(.+8(4(%(&.7	%)<(!+44)	3&= (3&	53+<6+3# /07	. <<#3%(9&	.&39(!&.:	>%"&3	<#< 4+%(#/.7	4(?&	.&/(#3.7	,+)	8&/&$(%	$3#,	#/.(%&	.&39(!&.	#3	4(9(/1	!4#.&	%#	%"&.&	.&39(!&.:*"(.	+!%(#/	<3#9(0&.	+	<#3%(#/	#$	/&5	#3	&2<+/0&0	4#!+4	$ /0(/1	$#3	.&39(!&.	(/	/&5	0&9&4#<,&/%7	(/!4 0(/1	 /(%.	<3#0 !&0	 .(/1	&2(.%(/1	#3	 <0+%&0	,+3?&%68+.&0	%##4.:	*"&.&	.&39(!&.	+3&	+	!3(%(!+4	<+3%	#$	!3&+%(/1	+	.%+84&	"#,&	$#3	4#5&3	(/!#,&	"# .&"#40.7	+/0	3&.# 3!&.	/&&0	%#	8&	+9+(4+84&	%#	. <<#3%	%"&.&	"# .&"#40.	+.	/&5	 /(%.	+3&	0&9&4#<&0:@ABCDE	FEGEHI	JEKGELM	 NOP	Q�R	+/0	8&4#57	<3(#3(%(&.	!+/	8&	!3&+%&0	$#3	.<&!(+4	<#< 4+%(#/.	S&:1:7	<&3.#/.	&2<&3(&/!(/1	"#,&4&../&..7	.&/(#3.7	9&%&3+/.7	$+,(4(&.	5(%"	!"(403&/7	<&#<4&	5(%"	.<&!(+4	/&&0.7	0#,&.%(!	9(#4&/!&	. 39(9#3.7	<#< 4+%(#/.	5(%"	4(,(%&0	T/14(."	<3#$(!(&/!)UVECWKXYZ[B	JBXHEM	 '(%)5(0&FCBXH	\CH[B]	̂B_[CAM	 &̀.	S+.	<+3%	#$	/&5	$ /0(/1	0&!(.(#/.U\abH[B	caAL[AWM	 d&5eEA_EKIf	gCDEChAEKIf	CK	iC_ZM	j#%"
k̂l@m@Jnên@op

q@nr	sc	n̂qsl̂ 	t	Quu>vwQjxT	y>z{Rd|	Q'*R>d	{*vQ*T|̀

}~ {*vQ*T|R'	>j�T'*R�T	�	t	Jp\nplipe	�~��v&0 !&	j+33(&3.	$#3	�&#<4&	;"#	>$%&/	T/!# /%&3	*"&,



��������	���
��
�����������������������������������������������������������
����������������� ����������!�����������������������������"������������������!�������������������
��#�"������������#�� ��������
��"�����$����������� �������%&������"����������������������
�$�������������������'���������������������
������������� ������������ �����
���������()"*))�������������������+��()������������������������������,"-))�����������������������������������������.".))�������������������+������������
������������"���������������%�������
���
�����'�����
��
��������/����0���+������,1�+������((2����������� �����������������������$����������������3����������������$�������
��
����������
'�����
������� ������������������������������������������������� �����
������������������������#����������
��
����������������� ��"���������������������� ����'4�5��6�����7�8�9������7�:��8�����784��;/4�;���������
��
�����������������
���� ������ ��������'��
��
��������������+������������������ ������������������������� �����
��$������#���������+��()�����'���������� �����
��������������������#������� ��������������$����������������������� ���������� ����������%��
��������� ��������'������������� ��������� ������������������<=>?@A>?�BCDEFGA@>�F>C�=DGHIFEJ�
��
��������� ���������$�����&����������������������������������������������$�%$��������������+�����������
�����������������������$��������������� �����
�'���������� �����
�����������������
��< KL

�77�:9�M4����8���6����������:���65�N�OPQR�=S�QTO=UT



�����������	�
����������������	������������������������� !�"���#$���%���% &��'��"���#������&����(�" ��((������ $���&��) �(�����"��*�"����+�% ��,����� �(���% ��$��%�"� ���%��#��&��*�����$��(�*�(��#���(��$## �"�! ���%"� ���*�"����"���-.-/� 0���"���1�+����%��#��&��%����2#�����"�������!�"�� !��) �(������ $���&���(��#�%�!�%��%"� �������&�$��(�" ���%������ ��#�����0��� ����*�"����+�% ��,����*��������((�����(��#��%����"�#����$��1�+����%��#��&������(�0�� #�% �#�����&��" �������(��($%�"� ������"���������(�$��������&�� !� $"���%��"�%"�%�,���%�$(��&�"��(�"� ������(�� %������(��,�" ����%��+�% �������(��"�1�+�����%"� ��% $�(�����%% �#�����(����"��(���*�"���$��(��&��� �(���#$���%� $"���%����(��$## �"�! ��%���"��&���(�(�%�"�(�� $�%�� !���0��$��! ���) �(������ $���&��%"�0�"���1��3�4��5������������6�4�7�+�������! ����,���! ���"� ������� ���������0��*���(�(��%$���"����%"� ���*�"����"���-.-/�" ����#�8�"�� !�+�% ����"�),�#��"����,���(��������� !�"���#$���%���""���$�(���"��(�"����(������(��%"� ���*�"����"���-.-/1��3�����������������������9������4��:�0�� #���"� !�"���-.-/�����!�"�(�!� ����0�����% ��$��"�����"��&�,��� �&� "������&�&����"��%"�0�"����"��"�&�"����(��((�"� ����#���#�%"�0��1�;<��,�% ��$��"��% �0����"� �����(�*������#������&�#� %����% �%�$(��1�+���8�"�� !�+�% �������� �"��((�"� ����=$��"�����#$���%����"��&��" �������#� &����� ����#�����"�"� �� !�"���-.-/���(�&�"�����((�"� ������#$"� ��"�����#�����"�"� �� !��#�%�!�%��%"� ������"������������&�(���&��(1��>6����?��������������4����4�������:$��" �"���*�(��#���(���"����"�����) �(������ $���&�*�"����"���8�"�� !�+�% ��,�"���8�"����(��"��#��"��������� �&���'��������$���� $���&��$���"1�+�����$���"�* $�(�#� 0�(����%��"����#��%��" ��������� $"���(��##���! ���2��"��&�@ ����*A�� $���&�#� &����B�������� %����$%%�����" ����B���(�&�"��������&��&����(��!� ���������� !�"���#$���%1C��DD���E���((�"� ��" �(���%"���0��"���"�,�"����%"� ���*�"����"���-.-/���0����#��%�"� ���! ���"�)��&�*�"����(�)����"�(�#��"���"��*�"����"���8�"�� !�+�% ��1�.�0��&��� $&���"�)�" ���#�����"�"���-.-/����%��"�%���! ���$%%���!$����#�����"�"� ����(����"��&�"������(�� !�+�% �������(��"�� 0���"���1�-��"������%"� ���������#�����"�(,�"���8�"�� !�+�% ������(��" ��0��$�"���2��"��&��"�)�%�#�%�"����(��(��"�!��������*������((�"� ����%�#�%�"�� ���#�%����'�(��2#��"����* $�(������%�������" ��)�%"�0������#�����"�����%"� �1�+���8�"�� !�+�% ���������� �%���"����""����"��"�&�%����&����"��%� ���%�"��(�#��"���"��" ���#�����"�"����"��"�&�%� �F�%"�0��� $"����(����"���-.-/1�+�������&����"�% $�(����$�"�����2��"��&� ����*��"�)���������%������&� $"�(�)����"�!$�%"� �����(�%� ����%  �(���"� �� !��2��"��&� ����*�#� &�������(�!$�(��&� �� "������� $�%��1��G��6���������������������
����9��H���� !�"���!$�%"� ���" ��$## �"�� $���&�#� &�������(�# ��%��(�0�� #���"������#���(��%� ����$�"�#���8�"��(�#��"���"�,��������8 ��$��"����(�I% � ��%�:�0�� #���"B�J������&���(�:�0�� #���"�/��0�%��B�K��&�� ��  (���(�8 ��$��"��/��0�%��B�+�% ���8 ��$��"��L�(�0�� #���"�-$"� ��"�B���(�"���8�"�M��#��"����1�-�������$�"�

GNOP�>Q�ORG>SR�T�-UU;L:-VWI�.;X/EKY�-8+E;K�/+L-+IYZ

[\ EHJWIHIK+EKY�+.I�-UU;L:-VWI�.;X/EKY�-8+E;K�/+L-+IYZ�T�C]̂O]S_]̀ �\abc



����������	
���������	����������	�������������������������������������������������	����������	���	�����������	������������	�����	������	���	����������������������	�	���������	����������������	��������������������� !�!�"�#$%"$!&'�()*+!)!�$"$(���$!"),���	��-���������������������	����������.���	�-��������-���	�����	��������	.�������������������-��	/��	�����������������.����������0��	.���	������1213������	���	�-�	����������	���������	�	���	������������	���	�-�����������	�-����-���������	�������	�������������������������	���������������4�����	�	��������	�������������	����������������	���������
���������������	�����	����������	����������1213���	�	�����������	������������	����������	������567896:;:<���=!*�%$�*%�&%!##����"����&�(�&�>"#(#,������������	�������	���������	.��?��������������������������	���������-��������������	������	�-�	������������.����	����	����	�-�@������-������	����-��������������0������������������	�-���������������������	�������������1213��A�����	��������������	�-�����������	�-����-���������		�������
��	��������������?�	@���	����	���������������������������	�������������������	������������������	������	�	�������-����B�C$"$!D+! !+�*"%$�!%#E(*#,�1��������������.���������	�������������	������	����������.�����������������.�����-	����	.����	�����������������������������	.����.	������������������	�������������.��	�������
������������	�-���������	�	����4���	�������������������������	����	������FGHI������������������������2���	�-�1
�����	�	���J���������������������-�	����������
�����K�.�	�����������������������-�.L���������L�������LFGHILGIL21J��2���	�-�1
�����	�	���FGHI����M��1����������������.���������	�������������	������	���������.�����������	���	�	�-������N����	�-��	�	�������	�-����-��������������OAP��2QRS������T���4�����2���	�-���N�����	����������������������������������	�����	@��U���R��@�����N�����	�������Q�������	���V�����������	�������������	����������	-��	������������������	�������������������������������N	�	/�����	��	�����B�W�X"+�X"*"X($'�Y�%�"Z�%[">+!�E�\#(�&�[! !+�*)!�$,�R�������������	�����	��	������1213���?�	���	�������������	�����.������������	��������	���������-�������������	������������4�����	�	������������	�����	��	������1213�������	������������������������	.�����N����	�������-��N	��	�-��������	�����������������������	�	�����	@����������	���O�.�����������������	���������������	����	������-���������
�����������	������������������2��������������	��������������������������������������������3��	���]�����	�-������	��������	�����������������	�����	��	�-��
�����������	����������.	���������	���2���	�-�O�.���������Q�-��	/��	���������	�-����������������������	������-�����������.������������	�����A�	��������������-	��������	��������.������
������������	�-������	����������������������	.������	�-�������-�������-������������	����������������	�����	��	�-��
�����
_̂

1̀ Q̀JO1ATS�2Qa34UP�1��4QU�3�J1�SPb�c��def�gh�ei�gji

Cklekjmk=�nopq�c�4RrTSRSU�4UP��2S�1̀ Q̀JO1ATS�2Qa34UP�1��4QU�3�J1�SPb�



����������	
������������	����	�������������������������������������������������
��������
�������� !�
��	��	����������"��#!������$%����������������������&���	��'��	
�����	���������������������	�������	����	����"��������	�������	�����	����������	�������������(�)$�%���������	�����������������&���	��'��	
�����	�����������������������	��������������
	�����������������	����������������	������*	��$+����,�������,���������&���	��'��	
�������������������	�������	���,�������� �
��	�������-.�
��	���	�����	����������	���	��������������(�)������������������,��������
������	�����	�������	�������	���	�����
�$'���&���	��'��	
�������	�������	����������	�������������������������������������	�/��	�������������	�������	���������	�������	������������������������������������	�����	����������	������'��	
��(	�����'�����0�����������	���������	�������	�������	���	����	�����"������������	���������$����������
���
����������������������,������������	����/������,�����������������	�������������	�����	�1�	����	������	���	����	������	����"����������	
���������$�2�/�������������	�������
��������
�/������*�
����������
�����	�'��	
���������������������������1���������*	���,����	�����	��	���������	�����������	������	���$3��	��4�������������	������������������
�����	�������������
���
�����	��������(�)���	�	���������	�����������������	�������	���������
	�����	���*	���,����	������������$�'������	�������������	������������������&���&	����5����	�����	������6�/����,�����������	������	����"7�����������������������������)���	��#!8��������$�'���&���	��'��	
���������	�������������������	
���������,������������������������	����������	��	���������	�����	���
���
�����	�$9�:;<=>�;<)��������	,?��������������(�)�����,����������	�����	����
����
��@�

������6#5-������7A���	��1���
�6B5C������7A�
���
1���
�6.5D������7A������	��1���
�6 E������7$F	��,���
����	�������������,�����	
�����������������������	�������	��
���
�����	��������@G���	��������������	�����&���	��'��	
�H�������	������	������	��������2�����
���'�"�I"�
��	��J�	���
G�������	���������������
�������-�!!!��	���������G�)���������
�������.!!��	����	�������	��������	���"���������	���
�G�&���������������������	������	���	����	�����"������������	������������/�����������������������������������	���	���	����	����G�K������,����������
�������	�������'��	
�1L�/��		�1J�����&	�����&	�����
�	��&���G�'���/����������	�������	������	��
���
�����	��	�������(�)

MNOP�Q��ORMQ9R�S��00+3T�KLI�(+U)%FV��&'%+F�)'3�'IVW

XY %2JLI2IF'%FV�'(I��00+3T�KLI�(+U)%FV��&'%+F�)'3�'IVW�S�Z[\O[9][̂ �_̀ab



���������	
�������������
���
������
�������
���������
���������������
���
��� 
�!
��"���
���#�
�
���"���
��
"���������� 
��������
�$�������
��#
�#���
�����
�"�����
��
"�������
���%��
"��#������
��
���#�
�����
����#����
�$��
����&
��
����
���#�
�
���"���
��
�������
��#
������
��������������
��������
��
���
�������
'�����
���
�(�)&��
������
'���
�����������
�$���������
��#
����������
���
��� 
�!
��"���
�� *+
,-./0.12
3.452167.829
:;<2;1:-28
08:;=
:18
>;/:;2
9.8?7>.49@
��
����
�!
#�$�������
���
�(�)�
���
��� 
�!
��"���
#�$�����#
���
(������
���%��
����" 
A���B���#
��
����
�$������
���
���!�����"�
�!
���%���B���#
�����&
����
#���B���#
'���
����
������
����
�����
��"����$��
"��
B�
��������#
��#
�#C����#
�$��
�����
��"��#���
��
���%��
"��#������
"�����&
��
$����
���
#���B���#�
��
��
����*DD��"���&B��%�����&"��D&+
E2-2/>F
.
1G>6H2.4
:3F/232;1.1:>;
<?2<5/:81@
���
��� 
�!
��"���
'���
���#
��
���������
���
��������������
�����
����
�
B�������
'��%����
����
�����
���
$������
��� 
#����������
��#
��������
'��%���
��
�����
�"�����&
A�$�������
����
'��%�����
������I�#
��
�
"��"%�����
"��
���$�
��
���
���"���
B 
'��"�
���
������� 
��������������
����
��������
���
�'�� ���
�����������
��������
��#
�������
��������
��
��������
��#
�#����!���
�#C��������
��
�"�����
'�����
���
�(�)&
����
'��%����
"��
���$�
��
���
������ 
#���$���B��
�!
���
������� 
��������������
����
��#
"��
B�
���#
��
��!���
��"�
B�#���
" "��
��
������
�"�����
!��
�J��#�B��
�������
�"��$�����
���
'����������"�#&+
K42.12
.
7:.;;0./
8<>42<.49
1?.1
42F>418
F24L>43.;<2@
���
�(�)
����
MN� ���
�������
!��
��"�
��������"
�BC�"��$��
'���
�
����
��
���"�
MN�ONN
��������#�
B 
PNPQ&
�����
�������
���B��
���
��� 
�!
��"���
��
���"%
��#
������
���
��������
�����
�����
%� 
�����"�**
R���B��
�!
�����
���#�"�#
R���B��
�!
�����
������$�#
R���B��
�!
��������#�
���$�#�������
'���
B�
���������#
����
��#
�������#
�������
�������
POS�
���
��� T�
���!�����"�
����������
��#
���������
� ����
U���
�����*DD#���&"�� �V�"���&���D����D�����DCB�W��'Q�DX&
���
��� 
�!
��"���
�� 
����
#�$����
��#
�������
�
B�������
������
"��#
����
����������
���
"�� T�
�$�����
�'�� ���
��������
��
�����
�����"�&
YZ

�[[�A�\��
(�)��	
�����
)�����	]
̂
K_̀a
bc
̀dKbed

f,g̀,eh,i
jklm
̂
�����������	
�(�
�[[�A�\��
(�)��	
�����
)�����	]




����������	�
�������������������������������
�������
����������
���
�������� !"�"#$$�% #&�'(%#!)�*+�#,-$+,+)%+./ " +)�"#$$�"!01� '--+)/" !�(')�$+'.�#,-$+,+)%'%#!)/ " !�(')�'&&#&%�"#% �#,-$+,+)%'%#!)/��23�4��5��6778�9:7�;<=>?<�@>ABCDE�;FAB9�GAD8�HC9:�I>=<I�B>AF=7B�>J�JAD8CDEKL�M<F?<FN�OPKQ�?CIIC>D�J>F�<R>F8<SI7�:>ABCDE�<=9CTC9C7B�CD�9:7�UVPWXUVUV�SC7DDCA?�SA8E79�=Y=I7KL�Z>FN�HC9:�I>=<I�[<F9D7FB�9>�B79�[FC>FC9C7B�J>F�:>H�9>�AB7�9:CB�JAD8CDEKL�\[8<97�]R>F8<SI7�@>ABCDE�̂7T7I>[7F�_><D�̀aG]�EAC87ICD7Bb�AD87FHFC9CDE�B9<D8<F8B�cCJ�D77878db�<D8�B>IC=C9<9C>D�[F>=7BB�9>�<ICED�HC9:�I>=<I�JAD8CDE�[FC>FC9C7BKL�e87D9CJY�B7[<F<97�F7T7DA7�B>AF=7�cCD�[I<=7�>J�>F�CD�<88C9C>D�9>�E7D7F<I�JAD8BdK e??78C<97�cPXU�Y7<FBd ;<=>?<�fC9Y�f>AD=CI L�fC9Y�g<D<E7FhB�aRC=7L�aRC=7�>J�g<D<E7?7D9�<D8�iA8E79L�f>??ADC9Y�<D8�M=>D>?C=�7̂T7I>[?7D9�̂7[<F9?7D9L�;<=>?<�f>??ADC9Y�j787T7I>[?7D9�]A9:>FC9YL�;<=>?<�@>ABCDE�]A9:>FC9YL�_>=<I�<D8�F7EC>D<I�87T7I>[7FB��23�4��5k�g>8CJY�CD=IABC>D<FY�:>ABCDE�[F>TCBC>DB�9>�9<FE79�AD?79�D778�<D8�<ICED�HC9:�?<FN79�F7<IC9C7BKlL�Z>FN�HC9:�87T7I>[7FB�<D8�>9:7F�B9<N7:>I87FB�9>�F7JCD7�9:7�[>IC=Y�[F>[>B<I�>A9ICD78�CD�9:7�]@]6KL�̂ 7T7I>[�8F<m�I7ECBI<9CT7�I<DEA<E7KL�MB9<SICB:�F7TCB78�CD=IABC>D<FY�:>ABCDE�[>IC=YKL�f>D8A=9�>A9F7<=:�9>�87T7I>[7FB�<S>A9�D7H�9>>IBb�CD=IA8CDE�H:<9�[F>n7=9B�9:7Y�<R7=9b�H:7F7�9:7Y�<[[IYb�<D8�:>H�9>�AB7�9:7?KL�e87D9CJY�I7<8�87[<F9?7D9�9>�?>DC9>F�[7FJ>F?<D=7�>J�D7H�[>IC=Y�<D8�F7EAI<FIY�F7[>F9�>D�[7FJ>F?<D=7�9>�fC9Y�f>AD=CIKL�Z>FN�HC9:�9:7�;<=>?<�@>ABCDE�]A9:>FC9Y�9>�[F>TC87�[F>n7=9oS<B78�T>A=:7FB�9>�BA[[>F9�9:7�F7D9B�<9�9:7B7�ADC9B�c<B�D77878dK
e??78C<97�cPXU�Y7<FBd ;<=>?<�fC9Y�f>AD=CI L�pI<DDCDE�<D8�̂7T7I>[?7D9�67FTC=7B�̂7[<F9?7D9L�f>??ADC9Y�<D8�M=>D>?C=�7̂T7I>[?7D9�̂7[<F9?7D9L�_>=<I�<D8�F7EC>D<I�87T7I>[7FBL�j7BC87D9B�ICTCDE�CD�[F>[>B78�9<FE79�<F7<BL�;<=>?<�@>ABCDE�]A9:>FC9Y��23�4��5q�\[8<97�9:7�gAI9CJ<?CIY�;<r�Mr7?[9C>D�pF>EF<?�9>�CD=F7<B7�C9B�C?[<=9KlL�aR7F�PUoY7<F�>[9C>D�CD�<F7<B�H:7F7�F7TCB78�CD=IABC>D<FY�:>ABCDE�[>IC=Y�<[[IC7B�cSY�7IC?CD<9CDE�QoY7<F�>[9C>D�CD�9:>B7�<F7<BdKL�j7TCB7�gAI9CJ<?CIY�;<r�Mr7?[9C>D�pF>EF<?�EAC87ICD7B�9>�=F7<97�<�D>9C=7�[F>TCBC>D�J>F�[F>[7F9Y�>HD7FB�ABCDE�9:7�PUoY7<F�>[9C>D�H:>�>[9�>A9�>J�C9KL�eD=>F[>F<97�[F>[7F9C7B�ABCDE�9:7�PUoY7<F�>[9C>D�CD9>�9:7�=C9YhB�s7<FIY�H<FDCDEt�BYB97?K e??78C<97�cPXU�Y7<FBd ;<=>?<�fC9Y�f>AD=CI L�f>??ADC9Y�<D8�M=>D>?C=�7̂T7I>[?7D9�̂7[<F9?7D9L�pF>[7F9Y�>HD7FBL�;7D<D9BL�_>=<I�<D8�F7EC>D<I�D>D[F>JC9B��23�4��5u�_7T7F<E7�[ASIC=IY�<D8�[<F9D7Fo>HD78�I<D8�J>F�<JJ>F8<SI7�:>ABCDEKL�̂ 7T7I>[�8F<m�I<DEA<E7�J>F�<�=>?[F7:7DBCT7�I<D8�8CB[>BC9C>D�[>IC=Y�J>F�[ASIC=IY�>HD78�I<D8KL�]8>[9�<�=>?[F7:7DBCT7�I<D8�8CB[>BC9C>D�[>IC=Y�J>F�[ASIC=IY�>HD78�I<D8KL�MT<IA<97�D7<Fo97F?�>[[>F9ADC9C7B�J>F�<R>F8<SI7�:>ABCDE�>D�=C9Yo>HD78�I<D8b�ABCDE�7rCB9CDE�S<B7ICD7�8<9<�>D�T<=<D9�>F�[ASIC=IY�>HD78�[<F=7IB�9:<9�=>AI8�S7�AB78�J>F�87T7I>[?7D9�>F�B<I7KL�f>?[I797�CDT7D9>FY�>J�[ASIC=IY�<D8�[<F9D7Fo>HD78�I<D8�c<B�[<F9�>J�[ASIC=�I<D8�B9A8Y�I78�SY�G>F97FF<dKL�MT<IA<97�>[[>F9ADC9C7B�J>F�<R>F8<SI7�:>ABCDE�87T7I>[?7D9�>D�<D�>DE>CDE�S<BCBb�ABCDE�JCD8CDEB�JF>?�9:7�fC9Y�>J�;<=>?<hB�J>F9:=>?CDE�[ASIC=�I<D8�B9A8Y�<D8�I<D8�8CB[>BC9C>D�[>IC=YK
e??78C<97�cPXU�Y7<FBd ;<=>?<�fC9Y�f>AD=CI L�pASIC=�Z>FNB�̂7[<F9?7D9L�f>??ADC9Y�<D8�M=>D>?C=�7̂T7I>[?7D9�̂7[<F9?7D9L�;<=>?<�@>ABCDE�]A9:>FC9YL�;<=>?<�pASIC=�6=:>>IBL�g79F>p<FNBL�pC7F=7�f>AD9YL�G>F97FF<L�_>=<I�<D8�F7EC>D<I�87T7I>[7FBvwxyz�{|�}~xy��~�������y|wxy~�}����w��x��}�x�w|�}�w|���y��|��}��{���~w�����w����y��y�~� �w|x�|�y��w|�x�y��w��w��|���}�y

�32�����2��������]GGaĵ ]i_M�@a\6è��]f;eà �6;j];M��

�� egp_MgM̀ ;è��;@M�]GGaĵ ]i_M�@a\6è��]f;eà �6;j];M�����	��2������k���



����������	�
�������������������������������
�������
����������
���
��������� ����!"#$%�%&''�(#&)�*+(&$,�-.�&/0'./.,(.12 %#.,�%&''�%$34�#*00.,2%#$�+*,�'.*1�&/0'./.,(*(&$,2 %#$�+*,�*))&)(�%&(#�&/0'./.,(*(&$,2��56�7��!8�9:;<=;�>?@ABA=;@=�A=<@C<:CA�D?:�D;;�E<BF;:�;GBHBIBGB=J�<@C�:;A?K:>;A�=?�?DDA;=�E<BF;C�D;;ALM�NGG?><=;�<CCB=B?@<G�G?><G�DK@CB@H�=?�?OA;=�E<BF;C�D;;A�P;LHLQ�H;@;:<G�DK@CAQ�R<>?S<�T?KAB@H�R:KA=�UK@CQ�;=>LVLM�W;F;G?X�>:B=;:B<�D?:�;GBHBIG;�X:?Y;>=A�PAK>Z�<A�AZ<:;�?D�B@>?S;[:;A=:B>=;C�K@B=A�B@�C;F;G?XS;@=Q�B@>?S;�G;F;GA�A;:F;CQ�G?><=B?@�\@;<:�=:<@AB=�?:�A;:FB>;A]Q�;=>LVLM�9??:CB@<=;�A?GB>B=<=B?@�<@C�;F<GK<=B?@�?D�X:?Y;>=A�A;;̂B@H�D;;�:;CK>=B?@A�?:�E<BF;:A�EB=Z�?=Z;:�G?><G�A?GB>B=<=B?@A�D?:�Z?KAB@H�DK@CAQ�AK>Z�<A�R<>?S<�9?SSK@B=J�_;C;F;G?XS;@=�NK=Z?:B=J̀A�<@@K<G�abUNLM�9?@CK>=�?K=:;<>Z�=?�<O?:C<IG;�Z?KAB@H�C;F;G?X;:A�<I?K=�<F<BG<IG;�:;A?K:>;A�<@C�A;G;>=B?@�X:?>;AAL
cSS;CB<=;�Pdef�J;<:AV gG<@@B@H�<@C�W;F;G?XS;@=�h;:FB>;A�W;X<:=S;@=gKIGB>�i?:̂A�W;X<:=S;@= M�9?SSK@B=J�<@C�j>?@?SB>�W;F;G?XS;@=�W;X<:=S;@=M�R<>?S<�T?KAB@H�NK=Z?:B=JM�k?><G�<@C�:;HB?@<G�C;F;G?X;:A��56�7��!l�9:;<=;�<�X:?>;AA�=?�>??:CB@<=;�XKIGB>�B@F;A=S;@=AQ�GB̂;�><XB=<G�BSX:?F;S;@=AQ�EB=Z�<DD?:C<IG;�Z?KAB@H�<>=BFB=B;A�=?�:;CK>;�=Z;�?F;:<GG�>?A=�?D�C;F;G?XS;@=LM�m<X�̂;J�C;>BAB?@�S<̂B@H�<@C�=BS;GB@;A�<AA?>B<=;C�EB=Z�C;F;G?XB@H�=Z;�>B=J̀A�9<XB=<G�cSX:?F;S;@=�gG<@�<@C�?@H?B@H�>?SSK@B=J[C;F;G?XS;@=�<>=BFB=B;A�P;LHLQ�abUN�A?GB>B=<=B?@Q�9nWo�B@F;A=S;@=AQ�;=>LVLM�9:;<=;�>:B=;:B<�=?�<AA;AA�XKIGB>�B@D:<A=:K>=K:;�:;G<=;C�=?�<O?:C<IG;�Z?KAB@H�C;F;G?XS;@=Q�B@>GKCB@H�=<:H;=�<:;<A�D?:�<O?:C<IG;�Z?KAB@H�X?GB>B;A�?:�X:?H:<SA�?:�XG<@@;C�<O?:C<IG;�Z?KAB@H�C;F;G?XS;@=ALM�W;F;G?X�>??:CB@<=;C�X:?>;AA�=Z<=�><@�I;�KA;C�<A�X<:=�?D�><XB=<G�BSX:?F;S;@=�XG<@@B@HLM�cC;@=BDJ�G;<C�C;X<:=S;@=�=?�B@=;H:<=;�>??:CB@<=;C�X:?>;AA�B@=?�=Z;�9<XB=<G�cSX:?F;S;@=�gG<@L
cSS;CB<=;�Pdef�J;<:AV 9B=J�m<@<H;:̀A�bOB>; M�gG<@@B@H�<@C�W;F;G?XS;@=�h;:FB>;A�W;X<:=S;@=M�j@FB:?@S;@=<G�h;:FB>;A�W;X<:=S;@=M�9B=J�m<@<H;:̀A�bOB>;M�9?SSK@B=J�<@C�j>?@?SB>�W;F;G?XS;@=�W;X<:=S;@=M�R<>?S<�gKIGB>�p=BGB=B;A��56�7��!q�c@>:;<A;�X<:=B>BX<=B?@�B@�;rBA=B@H�DB:A=[=BS;�Z?S;IKJ;:�X:?H:<SA�<@C�:;A?K:>;A�D?:�@;E�Z?S;IKJ;:ALM�g:?<>=BF;GJ�X<:=@;:�EB=Z�>?SSK@B=J[I<A;C�H:?KXA�=?�S<:̂;=�;rBA=B@H�X:?H:<SA�=?�B@=;:;A=;C�Z?S;IKJ;:AQ�D?>KAB@H�?@�<:;<A�EZ;:;�:;ABC;@=A�<:;�<=[:BÂ�?D�CBAXG<>;S;@=LM�NGG?><=;�<CCB=B?@<G�G?><G�DK@CB@H�P;LHLQ�H;@;:<G�DK@CAQ�R<>?S<�T?KAB@H�R:KA=�UK@CQ�;=>LV�=?�AKXXG;S;@=�C?E@[X<JS;@=�<AABA=<@>;�?O;:;C�=Z:?KHZ�;rBA=B@H�Z?S;IKJ;:�<AABA=<@>;�X:?H:<SALM�i?:̂�EB=Z�G?><G�<@>Z?:�B@A=B=K=B?@A�?:�?=Z;:�G<:H;[A><G;�;SXG?J;:A�=?�>:;<=;�skBF;�a;<:�t?K:�i?:̂u�?:�?=Z;:�;SXG?J;:[<AABA=;C�Z?KAB@H�X:?H:<SAL cSS;CB<=;�Pdef�J;<:AV 9?SSK@B=J�<@C�j>?@?SB>�W;F;G?XS;@=�W;X<:=S;@= M�T?S;?E@;:AZBX�9;@=;:�?D�R<>?S<M�i<AZB@H=?@�h=<=;�T?KAB@H�UB@<@>;�9?SSBAAB?@M�T<IB=<=�D?:�TKS<@B=JM�9B=J�m<@<H;:̀A�bOB>;M�N@>Z?:�B@A=B=K=B?@AM�k<:H;[A><G;�;SXG?J;:A��56�7��!��j@>?K:<H;�S?:;�CBF;:A;�=JX;A�?D�Z?KAB@H�C;F;G?XS;@=�=Z:?KHZ�:;G<r;C�G<@C�KA;�A=<@C<:CAQ�=;>Z@B><G�<AABA=<@>;Q�<@C�DB@<@>B<G�B@>;@=BF;ALM�jF<GK<=;�>K::;@=�G<@C[KA;�:;HKG<=B?@A�<@C�BC;@=BDJ�E<JA�=?�AKXX?:=�<�EBC;:�:<@H;�?D�Z?KAB@H�=JX;A�=Z:?KHZ�;rBA=B@H�?:�S?CBDB;C�v?@B@H�>G<AABDB><=B?@A�<@C�<:;<A�?D�ZBHZ;:�?XX?:=K@B=JLM�9?@CK>=�?K=:;<>Z�=?�:;ABC;@=A�B@�<:;<A�EZ;:;�>Z<@H;A�S<J�?>>K:�=?�CBA>KAA�X:?X?A;C�>Z<@H;A�<@C�<CYKA=�:;>?SS;@C<=B?@A�<>>?:CB@HGJLM�W;F;G?X�=;>Z@B><G�<AABA=<@>;�X:?H:<SAQ�AK>Z�<A�<�A;=�?D�X:;[<XX:?F;C�>?@A=:K>=B?@�C:<EB@HA�D?:�AS<GG[A><G;�Z?KAB@H�X:?CK>=A�PGB̂;�<>>;AA?:J�CE;GGB@H�K@B=AVLM�W;F;G?X�<CCB=B?@<G�B@>;@=BF;A�=?�AKXX?:=�C;F;G?XS;@=�?D�B@DBGGQ�AK>Z�<A�D;;�E<BF;:A�<@C�>?@A=:K>=B?@�>?A=�H:<@=ALM�j@H<H;�@<=B?@<G�;rX;:=AQ�GB̂;�=Z;�c@>:;S;@=<G�W;F;G?XS;@=�NGGB<@>;Q�=?�>KG=BF<=;�G?><G�;rX;:=BA;�B@�AS<GG[A><G;�C;F;G?XS;@=L
cSS;CB<=;�Pdef�J;<:AVhZ?:=[=;:S�Pwex�J;<:AV gG<@@B@H�<@C�W;F;G?XS;@=�h;:FB>;A�W;X<:=S;@= M�R<>?S<�9B=J�9?K@>BGM�9?SSK@B=J�<@C�j>?@?SB>�W;F;G?XS;@=�W;X<:=S;@=

yz{|}�~����{|����������|�z{|�������z��{����{�z����z����|��������~����z�����z����|��|��� �z�{���|��z��{�|��z��z��������|lq

NUUb_WNnkj�Tbphcao�N9Rcba�hR_NRjot����65�����5�����

	��5�������������cmgkjmjaRcao�RTj�NUUb_WNnkj�Tbphcao�N9Rcba�hR_NRjot�



��������������	
���������������� ���������������	��������
	���	���������	����� ����
	��	������������������	������������������� !"#�$� �%&%#' �&%��()*'&�(+�+),%#,-�+(*��$&�. '(/ �0()�#,-�.*)���1),%234�5(,6&,&� ,� %6#�(*7�-*()8�(+�"(' "�8 *�,&*���(�%&6&"(8� �+#, ,'#,-�8" ,� ,%� *�#')" �&��$&�8(�&,�# "�)�&��(+��$&�+),%24�5(,%)'�� �8(""�(+�"(' "� ,%�*&-#(, "�*&�#%&,����(�),%&*�� ,%��$&#*��)88(*��+(*�%#9&*&,��8(�&,�# "�)�&��: ,%� %;)���+#, ,'#,-�8" ,� ''(*%#,-"7<24�= ��� ,�&/&*-&,'7�(*%#, ,'&� ,%� %(8��+#, ,'#,-�8" ,�:8&*��� �&�" ><24�?(*@�>#�$�8 *�,&*��(,� �8)!"#'�&%)' �#(,�' /8 #-,��(�&%)' �&�/&/!&*��(+��$&�8)!"#'�(,��$&�#/8(*� ,'&�(+� �%&%#' �&%��()*'&�(+�+),%#,-2
A$(*�B�&*/�:CDE�7& *�< . '(/ �5#�7�5(),'#" 4�5#�7�F , -&*G��H9#'&4�H9#'&�(+�F , -&/&,�� ,%�I)%-&�4�5(//),#�7� ,%��'(,(/#'�J&6&"(8/&,��J&8 *�/&,�4�. '(/ �*&�#%&,������������K�L�&�6 ")&�' 8�)*&��(�-&,&* �&� ,%�*&#,6&���#,�,&#-$!(*$((%��&M8&*#&,'#,-�#,'*& �&%�8*#6 �&�#,6&��/&,��:>#�$� �+(')��(,� *& ��>#�$�8" ,,&%�(*�&M#��#,-��* ,�#�<24�A�)%7��$&�+& �#!#"#�7�(+�'*& �#,-� �6 ")&B' 8�)*&��(("�� #"(*&%��(� *& ��&M8&*#&,'#,-�#,'*& �&%�8*#6 �&�#,6&��/&,�N�#,'")%#,-� *& ��>#�$�(*�8" ,,&%�$#-$B' 8 '#�7��* ,�#�24�L�&�+#,%#,-��(+���)%7��(�#%&,�#+7� ,%�&�� !"#�$� 88*(8*# �&�6 ")&B' 8�)*&�/&'$ ,#�/:�<24�?(*@�>#�$�"(' "�*&�#%&,���#,�,&#-$!(*$((%��>$&*&�6 ")&B' 8�)*&�#��!&#,-�)�&%��(�%#�')���8(�&,�# "�#,6&��/&,��24�5((*%#, �&�#,6&��/&,���>#�$�' 8#� "�#/8*(6&/&,��8" ,,#,-2 A$(*�B�&*/�:CDE�7& *�< 5(//),#�7� ,%��'(,(/#'�J&6&"(8/&,��J&8 *�/&,�H9#'&�(+�F , -&/&,�� ,%�I)%-&� 4�=" ,,#,-� ,%�J&6&"(8/&,��A&*6#'&��J&8 *�/&,�4�. '(/ �5#�7�5(),'#"4�=)!"#'�?(*@��J&8 *�/&,�4�A� �&�(+�? �$#,-�(,4�O&�#%&,���"#6#,-�#,�8*(8(�&%�6 ")&�' 8�)*&� *& ��������������M8"(*&�#,,(6 �#6&N�"(>B'(���$()�#,-��(")�#(,���(��&*6&�8&*�(,��&M8&*#&,'#,-�$(/&"&��,&��24�?(*@�>#�$�"(' "� ,%�*&-#(, "�+(),% �#(,�� ,%� ,'$(*�#,��#�)�#(,���(�%#�')���(88(*�),#�#&���(��)88(*��"(>B'(���$()�#,-��(")�#(,�24�P%&,�#+7�*&�()*'&���(�$(��� �%&�#-,�'(/8&�#�#(,�(*��("#'#��+(*�8*(8(� "���(�%&6&"(8�$()�#,-�8*(�(�78&�24�P%&,�#+7�*&�()*'&��:#,'")%#,-�5#�7�+),%#,-<��(��)88(*��8#"(��8*(;&'��24�?(*@�>#�$��$&�. '(/ �0()�#,-�Q)�$(*#�7��(�8*(6#%&�8*(;&'�B! �&%�6()'$&*���(��)88(*���$&�*&,��� ���$&�&�),#��2 A$(*�B�&*/�:CDE�7& *�< 5(//),#�7� ,%��'(,(/#'�J&6&"(8/&,��J&8 *�/&,�R&#-$!(*$((%� ,%�5(//),#�7�A&*6#'&�J&8 *�/&,� 4�S(' "� ,%�*&-#(, "�8$#" ,�$*(8#'�(*- ,#T �#(,�4�Q,'$(*�#,��#�)�#(,�4�A&*6#'&�8*(6#%&*�4�. '(/ �0()�#,-�Q)�$(*#�74�=#&*'&�5(),�74�=&*�(,��&M8&*#&,'#,-�$(/&"&��,&������������U��M8"(*&�(88(*�),#�#&��+(*�#,'*& �&%��� ++��)88(*��%)*#,-��$&�%&6&"(8/&,��*&6#&>�8*('&��24�Q��&���&M#��#,-��� 9�' 8 '#�7��(� ''(//(% �&�#,'*& �&%�%&6&"(8/&,�N�#,'")%#,-�,&>� 9(*% !"&�$()�#,-�%&6&"(8/&,�24�P%&,�#+7�> 7���(�#,'*& �&�&M#��#,-��� 9�' 8 '#�7��(�$ ,%"&�#,'*& �&%�>(*@"( %N��)'$� ��'*& �#,-�V&/!&%%&%W��� 9�8(�#�#(,�X�'*& �#,-� �8*(;&'��&M8&%#�&*X�(*�)�#,-�'(,�* '��" !(*��(� ��#���>#�$�$& 6#&*�>(*@"( %�24�P%&,�#+7�> 7���(�(9�&��'(����*&" �&%��(�$#*#,-�,&>��� 9�(*�&M8 ,%#,-�' 8 '#�7��$*()-$�'(,�* '��" !(*2 A$(*�B�&*/�:CDE�7& *�<F&%#)/B�&*/�:EDY�7& *�< 5#�7�F , -&*G��H9#'& 4�=" ,,#,-� ,%�J&6&"(8/&,��A&*6#'&��J&8 *�/&,�4�1#*&�J&8 *�/&,�4�5(//),#�7� ,%��'(,(/#'�J&6&"(8/&,��J&8 *�/&,�4�=)!"#'�?(*@��J&8 *�/&,�4�S(' "� ,%�*&-#(, "�%&6&"(8&*�Z[\]̂�_̀�ab\]cdbe�fgh�i]̀[\]b�a�jcd[cd\k�al\d[̀�am[̀n�o]lp̀dlaq�_irdb[ck�sc[tj�m]mu]cbv

wxyz{z|�}�~|��|��z���{���|z��������|z����|������|���������������������������������|�������������������Q11HOJQIS��0HLAPR��Q5.PHR�A.OQ.���

�} PF=S�F�R.PR��.0��Q11HOJQIS��0HLAPR��Q5.PHR�A.OQ.������~w��w��w��UK�}



����������	�
���������������������������������������������
������������� ����!����
"#$�$%&&�'"%(�)*'%#+�,-�%./&-.-+'-01 $"-+�$%&&�$#23�")//-+1$"#�*)+�&-)0�%./&-.-+')'%#+1 $"#�*)+�)((%('�$%'"�%./&-.-+')'%#+1�45��6��78�9:;:<=>�?�@A@B:C�B=�?DDE:@@�D:E:<FGB�>E=>:EBF:@HI�J=KBFKL:�B=�FD:KBFMA�GN?KO:@�B=�BN:�JFBA�?KD�@B?B:�<:O?<�ME?C:P=EQ�BN?B�P=L<D�@BE:?C<FK:�?GG:@@�B=�D:E:<FGB�>E=>:EBF:@HI�J=K@FD:E�<:OF@<?BF;:�GN?KO:@�B=�BN:�JFBAR@�<=G?<�KLF@?KG:�?KD�SLF<DFKO�<?P@�B=�>E=;FD:�S:BB:E�?GG:@@�B=�D:E:<FGB�>E=>:EBF:@HI�TD;=G?B:�M=E�GN?KO:@�B=�@B?B:�<?P�BN?B�GE:?B:�C=E:�B==<@�?KD�E:@=LEG:@�B=�?DDE:@@�D:E:<FGB�>E=>:EBF:@HI�U=EQ�PFBN�>EF;?B:�MFK?KGF?<�FK@BFBLBF=K@V�<FQ:�S?KQ@V�B=�FD:KBFMA�G?KDFD?B:@�B=�E:N?SF<FB?B:�?KD�E:@:<<�B=�WL?<FMF:D�SLA:E@HI�U=EQ�PFBN�X?G=C?�YLS<FG�ZBF<FBF:@�B=�FD:KBFMA�>E=>:EBF:@�?B[EF@Q�=M�<=@FKO�LBF<FBA�@:E;FG:@�?KD�B?EO:B�=LBE:?GN�B=�>E=>:EBA�=PK:E@�\;F?�G=D:�G=C><F?KG:]�?GG=EDFKO<AH
ĈC:DF?B:�\_̀a�A:?E@] b:FONS=EN==D�?KD�J=CCLKFBA�c:E;FG:@�9:>?EBC:KB I�J=CCLKFBA�?KD�dG=K=CFG�9:;:<=>C:KB�9:>?EBC:KBI�e=G?<�?KD�E:OF=K?<�K=K>E=MFB@I�YEF;?B:�MFK?KGF?<�FK@BFBLBF=K@I�X?G=C?�YLS<FG�ZBF<FBF:@I�f?FBN[S?@:D�FK@BFBLBF=K@�45��6��7��9:;:<=>�?KD�?D=>B�?�>E:@:E;?BF=K�=EDFK?KG:HI�d@B?S<F@N�?�>E:@:E;?BF=K�P=EQFKO�OE=L>�\PFBN�E:>E:@:KB?BF=K�ME=C�JFBA�@B?g�?KD�Q:A�@B?Q:N=<D:E@V�FKG<LDFKO�B:K?KB@R�OE=L>@V�<?KD<=ED@V�?KD�BN:�D:;:<=>C:KB�G=CCLKFBA]�B=�G==EDFK?B:�BN:�JFBAR@�P=EQ�=K�?g=ED?S<:�N=L@FKO�>E:@:E;?BF=KHI�̂D:KBFMA�G<:?E�>EF=EFBF:@�M=E�BN:�JFBAR@�>E:@:E;?BF=K�:g=EB@�\:HOHV�>E:;:KBFKO�DF@><?G:C:KBV�>E=B:GBFKO�@>:GFMFG�;L<K:E?S<:�OE=L>@V�C?FKB?FKFKO�?g=ED?SF<FBA�K:?E�BE?K@FB�=E�NFON[>:EM=ECFKO�@GN==<@]HI�9:;:<=>�DE?h�<:OF@<?BF;:�<?KOL?O:HI�d@B?S<F@N�>E:@:E;?BF=K�>=<FGAH ĈC:DF?B:�\_̀a�A:?E@] X?G=C?�JFBA�J=LKGF< I�J=CCLKFBA�?KD�dG=K=CFG�9:;:<=>C:KB�9:>?EBC:KBI�igFG:�=M�dWLFBA�?KD�jLC?K�kFONB@I�YE=>:EBA�=PK:E@I�X:K?KB@I�e=G?<�?KD�E:OF=K?<�K=K>E=MFB@I�JL<BLE?<�=EO?KFl?BF=K@I�X?G=C?�j=L@FKO�TLBN=EFBA�45��6��7m�X?EO:B�:nF@BFKO�E:@=LEG:@�B=�FC>E=;:�BN:�<F;?SF<FBA�=M�:nF@BFKO�=PK:E[=GGL>F:D�N=C:@HI�JE:?B:�@:B[?@FD:�M=E�E:M:EE?<@�ME=C�G=D:�:KM=EG:C:KB�\PFBNFK�:nF@BFKO�M:D:E?<<A�MLKD:D�>E=OE?C@]HI�d@B?S<F@N�?K�FKB:EK?<�>E=G:@@�B=�G=KK:GB�N=C:=PK:E@�B=�E:@=LEG:@�\;F?�G=D:�:KM=EG:C:KB]HI�Y?EBK:E�PFBN�K=K>E=MFB�=EO?KFl?BF=K@�B=�G=KDLGB�B?EO:B:D�=LBE:?GN�B=�=<D:E�?DL<B@�?KD�>:E@=K@�<F;FKO�PFBN�DF@?SF<FBF:@�B=�FKGE:?@:�BN:FE�>?EBFGF>?BF=K�FK�:nF@BFKO�B?n�E:<F:M�?KD�:K:EOA�:gFGF:KGA�>E=OE?C@H ĈC:DF?B:�\_̀a�A:?E@] J=CCLKFBA�?KD�dG=K=CFG�9:;:<=>C:KB�9:>?EBC:KBb:FONS=EN==D�?KD�J=CCLKFBA�c:E;FG:@�9:>?EBC:KB I�YE=>:EBA�=PK:E@I�X?G=C?�YLS<FG�ZBF<FBF:@I�e=G?<�?KD�E:OF=K?<�K=K>E=MFB@I�j=C:=PK:E@�45��6��7o�̂C>E=;:�BE?GQFKO�?KD�C=KFB=EFKO�=M�:nF@BFKO�@LS@FDFl:D�?KD�LK@LS@FDFl:D�?MM=ED?S<:�N=L@FKO�>E=>:EBF:@HI�Z@:D�>LS<FG<A�?;?F<?S<:�B==<@V�<FQ:�BN:�b?BF=K?<�j=L@FKO�YE:@:E;?BF=K�9?B?S?@:V�B=�@B?EB�BE?GQFKO�>E=>:EBF:@�PFBN�:n>FEFKO�@LS@FDF:@HI�dKO?O:�?G?D:CFG�FK@BFBLBF=K@�?KD�=BN:E�:KBFBF:@�BN?B�G=L<D�N:<>�=>:E?B:�?K�p:?E<A�P?EKFKOq�@A@B:CHI�U=EQ�PFBN�@B?Q:N=<D:E@�B=�D:MFK:�BN:�@A@B:CR@�M=GL@V�FKG<LDFKO�N=L@FKO�BA>:@�?KD�O:=OE?>NFG�?E:?@�B=�S:�BE?GQ:D�\FK�G==EDFK?BF=K�PFBN�>E:@:E;?BF=K�=EDFK?KG:]HI�J=<<:GB�?KD�E:OL<?E<A�L>D?B:�D?B?�ME=C�<=G?<V�@B?B:V�?KD�M:D:E?<�@=LEG:@�B=�GE:?B:�?K�FK;:KB=EA�=M�:nF@BFKO�?g=ED?S<:�>E=>:EBF:@HI�cN?E:�FKM=EC?BF=K�?S=LB�?B[EF@Q�>E=>:EBF:@�B=�OLFD:�D:><=AC:KB�=M�>LS<FG�>E:@:E;?BF=K�MLKDFKO�?KD�B:GNKFG?<�?@@F@B?KG:HI�J=KDLGB�=LBE:?GN�B=�:nF@BFKO�>E=>:EBA�=PK:E@�=M�@LS@FDFl:D�?KD�LK@LS@FDFl:D�>E=>:EBF:@�B=�DF@GL@@�MFK?KGF?<�K::D@HI�9FE:GB�:nF@BFKO�M:D:E?<�=E�E:OF=K?<�E:@=LEG:@�B=�>E=;FD:�FKB:EFC�MFK?KGFKO�=>BF=K@�B=�>E=>:EBA�=PK:E@HI�Z>D?B:�?B[EF@Q�>E=>:EBA�FK;:KB=EA�=K�?�E:OL<?E�S?@F@H
ĈC:DF?B:�\_̀a�A:?E@]cN=EB[B:EC�\r̀s�A:?E@] J=CCLKFBA�?KD�dG=K=CFG�9:;:<=>C:KB�9:>?EBC:KBTKGN=E�FK@BFBLBF=K@�\?G?D:CFG] I�YE=>:EBA�=PK:E@I�X:K?KB@I�U?@NFKOB=K�cB?B:�fFK?KG:�J=CCF@@F=KI�ZHcH�9:>?EBC:KB�=M�j=L@FKO�?KD�ZES?K�9:;:<=>C:KB�k:OF=K?<�igFG:

tuvwx�yz�{|vw}~|�������wzuvw|�{��}~u}~v��{�v~uz�{�uz���w��z~�{��y��~|u}���}u����w��w}|� �uzv~z�w��uz�v�w��u��u�~z���{�w��

Tffik9T�ed�jiZĉb��TJX̂ib�cXkTXd�����4�5�����5�4���

	��5����!���8����̂ Yed dbX̂b��Xjd�Tffik9T�ed�jiZĉb��TJX̂ib�cXkTXd���



����������	�
���������������������������������������������
������������� ����!����
�"����#$%&'�'())�*%(+�,-*(&.�/0�(12)010.*034 '%0.�'())�'&56�%,220.4'%&�-,.�)0,3�(12)010.*,*(&.4 '%&�-,.�,++(+*�'(*%�(12)010.*,*(&.4�78��9��#:�;<=>?@A�B@ACDE?F�?G�C�=@?CBDEHA�@AFDC>�EFI=ABDE?F�=@?J@CKLM�N==>O�>AII?FI�G@?K�B?PA�B?K=>ECFBA�=E>?D�=@?J@CK�D?�PADA@KEFA�FAAP�G?@�CPPEDE?FC>�IDQPO�?F�DRA�PAIEJF�CFP�EK=>AKAFDCDE?F�?G�@AFDC>�EFI=ABDE?F�=@?J@CKI�EF�?DRA@�SQ@EIPEBDE?FILM�TAIEJF�=@?CBDEHA�@AFDC>�EFI=ABDE?F�=@?J@CKU�EFB>QPEFJ�IDCVEFJ�FAAPIU�GAA�ID@QBDQ@AU�EFI=ABDE?F�IBRAPQ>AU�WCOI�D?�B?FFABD�=A@I?FI�D?�A<EIDEFJ�?@�FAW�@AI?Q@BAIU�CFP�BQ>DQ@C>>O�B?K=ADAFD�=@CBDEBAILM�X?>EBED�EF=QD�?F�DRA�=@?J@CK�PAIEJF�G@?K�C�@CFJA�?G�IDCYAR?>PA@I�ZALJLU�>CFP>?@PIU�DAFCFDI[�J@?Q=IU�>?BC>�F?F=@?GEDI�CFP�BQ>DQ@C>�?@JCFE\CDE?FIU�]EDO�IDCVU�ADBL̂LM�;IDC_>EIR�CFP�CPKEFEIDA@�=@?CBDEHA�@AFDC>�EFI=ABDE?F�=@?J@CKL
XR?@D̀DA@K�Zabc�OAC@Î dAEJR_?@R??P�CFP�]?KKQFEDO�XA@HEBAI�TA=C@DKAFD M�]?KKQFEDO�CFP�;B?F?KEB�TAHA>?=KAFD�TA=C@DKAFDM�e@?=A@DO�?WFA@I�CFP�KCFCJA@IM�fAFCFDI[�@EJRDI�?@JCFE\CDE?FIM�g?BC>�CFP�@AJE?FC>�F?F=@?GEDIM�]Q>DQ@C>�?@JCFE\CDE?FI�78��9��#h�iCBE>EDCDA�AGG?@DI�D?�B@ACDA�C�B?KKQFEDO�>CFP�D@QIDLM�j?@Y�WEDR�>ACP�AFDEDO�CFP�>?BC>�?@JCFE\CDE?FI�D?�PADA@KEFA�?@JCFE\CDE?FC>�CFP�?=A@CDE?FC>�PABEIE?FI�DRCD�WE>>�IRC=A�DRA�>CFP�D@QID[I�?HA@C>>�ID@QBDQ@A�CFP�JA?J@C=REB�IA@HEBA�C@ACLM�kPAFDEGO�>CFP�DR@?QJR?QD�fCB?KC�IQEDC_>A�G?@�P?FCDE?F�?@�ID@CDAJEB�CBlQEIEDE?FU�QIEFJ�DRA�=Q_>EB�>CFP�EFHAFD?@O�B@ACDAP�DR@?QJR�DRA�]EDO[I�G?@DRB?KEFJ�=Q_>EB�>CFP�IDQPO�_O�i?@DA@@CL XR?@D̀DA@K�Zabc�OAC@Î g?BC>�CFP�@AJE?FC>�F?F=@?GEDI M�]?KKQFEDO�CFP�;B?F?KEB�TAHA>?=KAFD�TA=C@DKAFDM�eQ_>EB�j?@YI�TA=C@DKAFDM�i?@DA@@CM�]Q>DQ@C>�?@JCFE\CDE?FIM�mAIEPAFDI�>EHEFJ�EF�DC@JAD�C@ACI�G?@�B?KKQFEDO�>CFP�D@QID�78��9��#n�]@ACDA�C�R?QIEFJ�=@AIA@HCDE?F�GQFPLM�]?FHAFA�CF�CPHEI?@O�J@?Q=�?G�>?BC>�=C@DFA@I�D?�C@DEBQ>CDA�DRA�=?DAFDEC>�QIAI�?G�DRA�GQFP�ZEF�B??@PEFCDE?F�WEDR�?DRA@�=@AIA@HCDE?F�CBDEHEDEAÎLM�j?@Y�WEDR�=@EHCDÀIABD?@�CFP�=RE>CFDR@?=EB�=C@DFA@I�CFP�PAHA>?=A@I�D?�PAHA>?=�DRA�GQFP[I�JQEPA>EFAILM�e@?HEPA�KQFEBE=C>�GQFPEFJ�CI�=C@D�?G�BC=EDC>E\EFJ�DRA�=@AIA@HCDE?F�GQFPLM�]?FPQBD�?QD@ACBR�D?�A<EIDEFJ�=@?=A@DO�?WFA@I�CFP�>?BC>�F?F=@?GEDI�C_?QD�QIEFJ�DREI�@AI?Q@BAL oAPEQK̀DA@K�Zpbq�OAC@Î e@EHCDA�GEFCFBEC>�EFIDEDQDE?FIg?BC>�CFP�@AJE?FC>�=RE>CFDR@?=EB�?@JCFE\CDE?FI M�]?KKQFEDO�CFP�;B?F?KEB�TAHA>?=KAFD�TA=C@DKAFDM�g?BC>�CFP�@AJE?FC>�F?F=@?GEDIM�g?BC>�CFP�@AJE?FC>�PAHA>?=A@IM�e@?=A@DO�?WFA@IM�mAIEPAFDI�>EHEFJ�CD�DC@JAD�=@?=A@DEAIrstuv�wx�yztu{|z}�~����uxstuz�y��{|s{|t��y�t|sx�y�sx���u��x|�y��w��|zs{���{s����u��u{z�

7�8�����8�7������Nii�mTN�g;����Xkd��N]fk�d�XfmNf;��

n� koeg;o;dfkd��f�;�Nii�mTN�g;����Xkd��N]fk�d�XfmNf;�����	��8����!�����



���������	�
���������������������������������������
������������������� �!���"�����#$%�%&''�(#&)�*+(&$,�-.�&/0'./.,(.12 %#.,�%&''�%$34�#*00.,2%#$�+*,�'.*1�&/0'./.,(*(&$,2 %#$�+*,�*))&)(�%&(#�&/0'./.,(*(&$,2�!�5�6��7��89:;<=�>?<;<>@A�:BC>?D>EC<@�>FBCGHF�;�DCI:B?F?<@EJ?�:CKEDLMNO�PCCB=E<;>?�;==E>EC<;K�:CKEDL�:BCJE@EC<@�QE>F�>F?�RSED?�CT�8UGE>L�;<=�VGI;<�WEHF>@MO�8@>;XKE@F�;<�?<TCBD?I?<>�@>BGD>GB?Y�K?J?B;HE<H�B?K;>EC<@FE:@�;>�?9E@>E<H�DGK>GB;K�;<=�<C<:BCTE>�CBH;<EZ;>EC<@MO�PCCB=E<;>?�QE>F�KCD;KY�B?HEC<;KY�;<=�@>;>?�CBH;<EZ;>EC<@�>C�:BCJE=?�?=GD;>EC<Y�B?@CGBD?@Y�;<=�K?H;K�;=JED?�;<=�B?:B?@?<>;>EC<�>C�>?<;<>@MO�[;\?�E<TCBI;>EC<�C<�>?<;<>@A�BEHF>@�;J;EK;XK?�E<�IGK>E:K?�K;<HG;H?@MO�PC<J?<?�>?<;<>@Y�K;<=KCB=@Y�:BC:?B>L�I;<;H?B@Y�;<=�C>F?B�@>;\?FCK=?B@�C<�;�@?IE]B?HGK;B�X;@E@�>C�G<=?B@>;<=�?S?D>EJ?<?@@�CT�>?<;<>�:BC>?D>EC<@�;<=�E=?<>ETL�;=̂G@>I?<>@�>C�>F?�:CKEDL�CB�?<TCBD?I?<>�@>BGD>GB?�_;@�<??=?=̀M
aII?=E;>?�_bcd�L?;B@̀ e;DCI;�PE>L�PCG<DEK O�RSED?�CT�8UGE>L�;<=�VGI;<�WEHF>@O�f;EB�VCG@E<H�P?<>?B�CT�g;@FE<H>C<O�g;@FE<H>C<�h>;>?�e?<;<>@A�i<EC<O�PGK>GB;K�CBH;<EZ;>EC<@O�e;DCI;�VCG@E<H�jG>FCBE>LO�k;<=KCB=@�!�5�6��7l�PB?;>?�;�B;<H?�CT�B?@CGBD?@�TCB�FCG@?FCK=@�?9:?BE?<DE<H�;�FCG@E<H�DBE@E@MO�a=?<>ETL�;<=�;KKCD;>?�H?<?B;K�TG<=�=CKK;B@�TCB�?I?BH?<DL�FCG@E<H�;@@E@>;<D?�>C�@G::CB>�@FCB>]>?BI�FCG@E<H�;<=�G>EKE>L�:;LI?<>@�;<=�K?H;K�;@@E@>;<D?�E<�>F?�<?9>�XG=H?>�DLDK?MO�89:KCB?�;<=�E=?<>ETL�;�=?=ED;>?=�@CGBD?�_CB�@CGBD?@̀�CT�TG<=E<H�TCB�?I?BH?<DL�FCG@E<H�;@@E@>;<D?MO�gCB\�QE>F�DGK>GB;K�;<=�<C<:BCTE>�CBH;<EZ;>EC<@�>C�:GXKEDEZ?�;J;EK;XK?�;@@E@>;<D?�;<=�H?<?B;>?�B?T?BB;K@MO�8@>;XKE@F�:BCD?@@�TCB�;DD?@@E<H�@CI?�B?@CGBD?@�_?MHMY�B?KCD;>EC<�;@@E@>;<D?̀�>FBCGHF�;�DCI:B?F?<@EJ?�>?<;<>�:BC>?D>EC<@�:CKEDLM aII?=E;>?�_bcd�L?;B@̀ e;DCI;�PE>L�PCG<DEK O�RSED?�CT�8UGE>L�;<=�VGI;<�WEHF>@O�f;EB�VCG@E<H�P?<>?B�CT�g;@FE<H>C<O�g;@FE<H>C<�h>;>?�e?<;<>@A�i<EC<O�PGK>GB;K�CBH;<EZ;>EC<@O�e;DCI;�VCG@E<H�jG>FCBE>LO�k;<=KCB=@�!�5�6��7��gCB\�QE>F�:;B><?B@�>C�E<DB?;@?�DCIIG<E>L�CBH;<EZE<H�?TTCB>@�_E<DKG=E<H�TCB�>?<;<>@A�BEHF>@̀MO�hCKEDE>�CBH;<EZE<H�?9:?B>E@?Y�E<DKG=E<H�QCB\E<H�QE>F�DCIIG<E>L�K?;=?B@�>C�@CKEDE>�:BEJ;>?�CB�:FEK;<>FBC:ED�TG<=E<H�>C�@G::CB>�K?;=?B@FE:�=?J?KC:I?<>Y�@??=�HB;<>@Y�?>DMO�jD>EJ?KL�:;B>EDE:;>?�E<�CBH;<EZE<H�?SCB>@�QE>F�DCIIG<E>L�I?IX?B@MO�gCB\�QE>F�CBH;<EZ?=�HBCG:@�>C�=E@@?IE<;>?�E<TCBI;>EC<�;XCG>�?9E@>E<H�FCG@E<H�:BCHB;I@�;<=�B?@CGBD?@MO�gCB\�QE>F�CBH;<EZ?=�HBCG:@�>C�H;>F?B�E<TCBI;>EC<�>C�EI:BCJ?�?9E@>E<H�FCG@E<H�:BCHB;I@�CB�B?@CGBD?@�_;@�<?D?@@;BL̀M aII?=E;>?�_bcd�L?;B@̀ RSED?�CT�8UGE>L�;<=�VGI;<�WEHF>@ O�f;E>F]X;@?=�E<@>E>G>EC<@O�f;EB�VCG@E<H�P?<>?B�CT�g;@FE<H>C<O�g;@FE<H>C<�h>;>?�e?<;<>@A�i<EC<O�PGK>GB;K�CBH;<EZ;>EC<@O�e;DCI;�VCG@E<H�jG>FCBE>L�!�5�6��7m�PB?;>?�;�@CGBD?�CT�KCD;K�>;9�B?KE?T�>C�@>;XEKEZ?�ICB?�KCQ]E<DCI?�FCI?CQ<?B@MO�PCIIE@@EC<�@>G=L�>C�G<=?B@>;<=�DC@>@�CT�?9>?<=E<H�J;BECG@�TCBI@�CT�>;9�B?KE?T�>C�FCI?CQ<?B@�_?MHMY�:BC:?B>L�CQ<?B@�QFC@?�;@@?@@?=�>;9?@�E<DB?;@?=�XL�;�D?B>;E<�:?BD?<>;H?̀MO�i@?�@>G=L�TE<=E<H@�>C�=?@EH<�;�KCD;K�>;9�B?KE?T�:BCHB;I�CB�C>F?B�>CCK@MO�jD>EJ?KL�DC<=GD>�CG>B?;DF�>C�KC<H]>EI?�FCI?CQ<?B@�>C�:;B>EDE:;>?�E<�KCD;K�>;9�B?KE?T�:BCHB;I@M hFCB>]>?BI�_nco�L?;B@̀ e;DCI;�PE>L�PCG<DEK O�RSED?�CT�[;<;H?I?<>�;<=�pG=H?>O�qC<:BCTE>�CBH;<EZ;>EC<@O�PGK>GB;K�CBH;<EZ;>EC<@O�PCIIG<E>L�;<=�8DC<CIED�r?J?KC:I?<>O�sE?BD?�PCG<>L�e;9�j@@?@@CB@A�RSED?tuvwx�yz�{|vw}~|�������wzuvw|�{��}~u}~v��{�v~uz�{�uz���w��z~�{��y��~|u}���}u����w��w}|�

��

jffRWrjpk8�VRihaq��jPeaRq�heWje8�����!5��������!���


���������l	�����a[sk8[8qeaq��eV8�jffRWrjpk8�VRihaq��jPeaRq�heWje8���



�����������	�
���������������������������������������

��
����
�������� ����!�����������
�"��#$%&�&'((�)$'*�+,)'%-�./�'01(/0/-)/23 &$/-�&'((�&%45�$+11/-3&$%�,+-�(/+2�'01(/0/-)+)'%-3 &$%�,+-�+**'*)�&')$�'01(/0/-)+)'%-3�6"7�8��9��:;<=>?@AB=�C<DE=FF=F�GD<�HDIF=HD@JF�>CC@KABL�GD<�>BJ�IFABL�<=B;>@�>FFAF;>BE=MN�O<DPAJ=�>JJA;ADB>@�GIBJABL�;D�ABE<=>F=�;H=�>P>A@>QA@A;K�DG�C==<�B>PAL>;D<F�;D�>FFAF;�C=DC@=�>CC@KABL�GD<�>BJ�IFABL�HDIFABL�>FFAF;>BE=R�ABE@IJABL�L>;H=<ABL�FC=EAGAE�ABGD<?>;ADB�>QDI;�HDIFABL�B==JF�>BJ�C<=G=<=BE=F�D<�JDEI?=B;FMN�SBP=F;AL>;=�ED??DB�AFFI=F�;H>;�C=DC@=�=BEDIB;=<�TH=B�>CC@KABL�GD<�HDIFABL�>FFAF;>BE=R�FIEH�>F�FE<==BABL�<=UIA<=?=B;F�D<�IB>;;>AB>Q@=�F=EI<A;K�J=CDFA;FMN�VD<W�TA;H�@>BJ@D<JF�>BJ�HALH=<�Q><<A=<�CDCI@>;ADBF�;D�AJ=B;AGK�?D<=�G@=XAQ@=�FE<==BABL�<=UIA<=?=B;F�YQ>F=J�DB�<=F=><EH�DG�ED??DB�Q><<A=<FZMN�SBE<=>F=�C><;AEAC>;ADB�AB�OA=<E=�[DIB;K\F�]>BJ@D<J�]A>AFDB�O<DL<>?�QK�EDBJIE;ABL�JA<=E;�DI;<=>EH�;D�@>BJ@D<JFMN�[<=>;=�>BJ�?>AB;>AB�>�E=B;<>@�J>;>Q>F=�DG�C><;AEAC>;ABL�@>BJ@D<JF�YAB�EDB̂IBE;ADB�TA;H�E<=>;ADB�DG�;H=�[A;K\F�_=><@K�T><BABL̀�FKF;=?�;D�>FFAF;�TA;H�C<=F=<P>;ADB�>E;APA;A=FZM
S??=JA>;=�Yabc�K=><FZ d>ED?>�eDIFABL�fI;HD<A;K N�eI?>B�:=<PAE=FR�OA=<E=�[DIB;KN�:=<PAE=�C<DPAJ=<FN�[I@;I<>@�D<L>BAg>;ADBFN�[D??IBA;K�h=P=@DC?=B;�>BJ�iEDBD?AE�h=P=@DC?=B;N�jkAE=�DG�iUIA;K�>BJ�eI?>B�lALH;FN�]>BJ@D<JF�6"7�8��9m�[<=>;=�F;<DBL=<�>@ALB?=B;�>E<DFF�;H=�d>ED?>n]>W=TDDJnOA=<E=�[DIB;K�[DB;ABII?�DG�[><=MN�h=P=@DC�>B�>BBI>@�F=;�DG�ED??DB�LD>@FR�C<AD<A;K�CDCI@>;ADBFR�>BJ�GIBJABL�C<AD<A;A=FMN�VD<W�TA;H�F=<PAE=�C<DPAJ=<F�;D�>IJA;�=XAF;ABL�>J?ABAF;<>;AP=�<=UIA<=?=B;F�>BJ�AJ=B;AGK�EDBG@AE;ABL�D<�QI<J=BFD?=�<=UIA<=?=B;FMN�h=P=@DC�ED??DB�@>BLI>L=�;H>;�E>B�Q=�IF=J�AB�EDB;<>E;F�>?DBL�F=<PAE=�C<DPAJ=<F�TD<WABL�TA;HAB�;H=�<=LADB�YQ>F=J�DB�;H=�GABJABLF�G<D?�;H=�>IJA;ZMN�[DBP=B=�@DE>@�>BJ�<=LADB>@�C><;B=<F�;D�JAFEIFF�AB;=<=F;�AB�E<=>;ABL�>�Q<D>J=<�<=LADB>@�ABA;A>;AP=�><DIBJ�<=LADB>@�HDIFABL�>kD<J>QA@A;KR�ABE@IJABL�HD?=@=FFB=FFMN�iF;>Q@AFH�>�E<DFFnF=E;D<�<=LADB>@�ABA;A>;AP=�;D�>JJ<=FF�<=LADB>@�HDIFABL�>kD<J>QA@A;KM
S??=JA>;=�Yabc�K=><FZ]DBLn;=<?Yop�K=><FZ q=ALHQD<HDDJ�>BJ�[D??IBA;K�:=<PAE=F�YAB�C><;B=<FHAC�TA;H�D;H=<�̂I<AFJAE;ADBF�AB�;H=�[DB;ABII?�DG�[><=Z N�eI?>B�:=<PAE=FR�OA=<E=�[DIB;KN�[A;K�DG�]>W=TDDJN�:=<PAE=�C<DPAJ=<FR�ABE@IJABL�;HDF=�C><;AEAC>;ABL�AB�[DD<JAB>;=J�iB;<KN�[D??IBA;K�h=P=@DC?=B;�>BJ�iEDBD?AE�h=P=@DC?=B;N�d>ED?>�[A;K�[DIBEA@�6"7�8��9r�SB;=L<>;=�EI@;I<>@@K�ED?C=;=B;�>BJ�;<>I?>nABGD<?=J�C<>E;AE=F�AB;D�B=T�>BJ�=XAF;ABL�C<DL<>?FMN�fIJA;�[A;K�C<DL<>?F�;D�AJ=B;AGK�T>KF�;D�ABED<CD<>;=�EI@;I<>@@K�ED?C=;=B;�>BJ�;<>I?>nABGD<?=J�C<>E;AE=F�>BJ�?>W=�>ĴIF;?=B;F�>F�B=E=FF><KMN�:CDBFD<�F=?An<=LI@><�;<>ABABLF�DB�EI@;I<>@�ED?C=;=BE=MN�h=P=@DC�>�CDD@�DG�F;>k�D<�EDB;<>E;D<F�TA;H�J=?DBF;<>;=J�=XC=<A=BE=�AB�EI@;I<>@@K�ED?C=;=B;�>BJ�;<>I?>nABGD<?=J�C<>E;AE=FMN�SBE@IJ=�EI@;I<>@�ED?C=;=BEK�>F�F=@=E;ADB�E<A;=<A>�GD<�F=<PAE=�C<DPAJ=<F�<=E=APABL�CIQ@AE�GIBJABLM S??=JA>;=�Yabc�K=><FZjBLDABL jkAE=�DG�iUIA;K�>BJ�eI?>B�lALH;F N�q=ALHQD<HDDJ�>BJ�[D??IBA;K�:=<PAE=FN�[D??IBA;K�>BJ�iEDBD?AE�h=P=@DC?=B;N�:=<PAE=�C<DPAJ=<FN�[I@;I<>@�D<L>BAg>;ADBFN�d>ED?>�eDIFABL�fI;HD<A;K�6"7�8��9��i><?><W�>�CD<;ADB�DG�B=T�D<�=XC>BJ=J�FDI<E=F�DG�@DE>@�GIBJABL�;D�C<DPAJ=�FICCD<;�F=<PAE=F�AB�B=T�J=P=@DC?=B;MN�SBE@IJ=�F=<PAE=F�>F�>�CD;=B;A>@�IF=�GD<�;H=�d>ED?>�eDIFABL�d<IF;�sIBJMN�[<=>;=�F=;n>FAJ=�TA;HAB�;H=�d>ED?>�eDIFABL�d<IF;�sIBJ�GD<�FICCD<;�F=<PAE=F�AB�FIQFAJAg=J�C<D̂=E;FMN�h=P=@DC�F=@=E;ADB�C<DE=FF�>BJ�E<A;=<A>�;D�>T><J�GIBJABL�;D�B=T�J=P=@DC?=B;�C<D̂=E;FMN�[DBJIE;�DI;<=>EH�;D�J=P=@DC=<F�>QDI;�;H=�>P>A@>QA@A;K�DG�;HAF�GIBJABLR�ABE@IJABL�HDT�;D�>CC@K�GD<�A;M :HD<;n;=<?�Ytbu�K=><FZjBLDABL [D??IBA;K�>BJ�iEDBD?AE�h=P=@DC?=B; N�q=ALHQD<HDDJ�>BJ�[D??IBA;K�:=<PAE=FN�:=<PAE=�C<DPAJ=<FN�[I@;I<>@�D<L>BAg>;ADBFN�]DE>@�>BJ�<=LADB>@�J=P=@DC=<FN�d>ED?>�eDIFABL�fI;HD<A;Kvwxyz�{|�}~xy��~�������y|wxy~�}����w��x��}�x�w|�}�w|���y��|��}��{���~w�����w����y��y�~�

67"�����"�6������fssjlhf�]i�ej�:Sq��f[dSjq�:dlfdi��

�m S�O]i�iqdSq��dei�fssjlhf�]i�ej�:Sq��f[dSjq�:dlfdi�����	��"������m���



����������	

�����	� ���������������������������������������	

������� �����������	

�����!������������!���������"���������	

����� �"#�������������������	

����$���%�����&����'()*�+	,�-������.

/�01�23�45�265�7789:�;<=�>8?@ABC��/4A8B�@49�4=CD
�"�+"-�"E�'()*



������������	��
��������������������������������

�����������
������	 �!�"#$%

&'()'(&*'+,,-�.,+'/



Agenda Item 
D-2 

 
 
 
 
City of Tacoma 
Planning and Development Services 

 

 
 
To:  Planning Commission 

From: Lauren Flemister, Senior Planner, Planning Services Division 

Subject: Public Hearing – Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations  
Meeting Date: October 3, 2018 

Memo Date: September 26, 2018 

 
Action Requested: 
Conduct a public hearing to receive oral testimony on the draft “Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) 
Regulations”; continue to accept written comments through October 5, 2018; and conduct a 
debriefing immediately after the hearing to ask any clarifying questions and request further 
research on any additional issues, in preparation for receiving the Findings of Fact and 
Recommendations Report at the October 17th meeting. 
 
Project Summary: 
The draft “Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations” would amend the Tacoma Municipal 
Code, Sections 13.06.100, 13.06.150, and 13.05.115, to allow detached ADUs (or DADUs), in 
addition to the already allowed attached ADUs, as of right, in single-family zoning districts (R-1, 
R-2, R-2SRD and HMR-SRD Districts). 

In response to the acute housing need and concerns of displacement in the City, as well as the 
level of community interest, the City Council passed Resolution No. 39886 in December 2017 
requesting the Planning Commission to modify the Municipal Code to increase the number of 
DADUs. Subsequent conversations with the Infrastructure, Planning, and Sustainability 
Committee, as well the Planning Commission, have redirected efforts toward increasing 
capacity by allowing DADUs outright in single-family zoning districts. This will end DADUs as a 
part of the Residential Infill Pilot Program and move DADUs into a comprehensive ADU code 
that covers detached and attached types. 

The complete text of the proposed amendment and all relevant background information are 
provided in the Public Hearing Review Packet (attached), which is also posted on the project 
website at www.cityoftacoma.org/DADU. 
 
Environmental Evaluation: 
Pursuant to Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 197-11 and Tacoma's SEPA procedures, a 
Preliminary Determination of Environmental Nonsignificance was issued on September 12, 
2018 (SEPA File Number LU18-0252), based upon a review of an environmental checklist. The 
City will reconsider the preliminary determination based on timely public comments regarding 
the checklist and determination that are received by 5:00 PM on October 5, 2018 and unless 
modified, the preliminary determination will become final on October 12, 2018. 
 
Notification 
Notification for the public hearing has been conducted to reach a broad-based audience, 
through the following efforts:  

http://www.cityoftacoma.org/DADU


 
Planning Commission 
Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations 
September 26, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

Planning and Development Services Department   ❚ 747 Market Street, Room 345  ❚ Tacoma, WA 98402 
(253) 591-5030  ❚ www.CityofTacoma.org/Planning  

1. Public Notice – The public hearing notice (attached in the Public Hearing Review 
Packet) has been distributed to over 1,000 individuals and entities on the Planning 
Commission’s mailing list that include the City Council, Neighborhood Councils, 
business district associations, civic organizations, environmental groups, the 
development community, the Puyallup Tribal Nation, adjacent jurisdictions, major 
employers and institutions, City and State departments, and other interested parties.  

2. Library – A request was made to the Tacoma Public Library on September 18, 2018 to 
make the public hearing notice available for patrons’ review at all branches.  

3. News Media – The City of Tacoma issued a News Release on September 24, 2018. An 
online advertisement was placed on The News Tribune, scheduled to run during the 
week of September 24, 2018. A legal notice was published on the Tacoma Daily Index 
on September 17, 2018.  

4. 60-Day Notices – A “Notice of Intent to Adopt Amendment 60 Days Prior to Adoption” 
was sent to the State Department of Commerce (per RCW 36.70A.106) on September 
13, 2018. A similar notice was sent to Joint Base Lewis-McChord (per RCW 
36.70A.530(4)) on September 26, 2018, asking for comments within 60 days of receipt 
of the notice. 

5. Tribal Consultation – A letter was sent to the Chairman of the Puyallup Tribe of Indians 
on September 20, 2018 to formally invite the Tribe’s consultation on the proposed ADU 
Regulations. 

 
Prior Actions: 

• 9/5/2018 – Review of Draft Code and Direction 
• 8/1/2018 – Issue Review and Direction 
• 7/18/2018 – Review of Scope for DADU Codification 
• 5/16/2018 – Review of the Scope of Residential Infill Pilot Program Phase II 
• 3/1/2017 – Review of Round 1 Application of the Pilot Program and Lessons Learned  
• 9/21/2016 – Review of the Handbook Design and Program Next Steps 
• 2014-2015 – Review of the 2015 Annual Amendment Package 

 
Staff Contact:  

• Lauren Flemister, Senior Planner, lflemister@cityoftacoma.org, 253-591-5660 
 
Attachment:  

• Public Hearing Review Packet 
 
c: Peter Huffman, Director 

http://www.cityoftacoma.org/Planning
mailto:lflemister@cityoftacoma.org


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 The City of Tacoma does not discriminate on the basis of disability in any of its programs, activities, or services.  To request this information in an alternative format 
or to request a reasonable accommodation, please contact the Planning and Development Services Department at (253) 591-5056 (voice) or (253) 591-5820 (TTY). 

747 Market Street, Room 345 ❚ Tacoma, WA 98402 ❚ (253) 591-5682 ❚ FAX (253) 591-5433 ❚http://www.cityoftacoma.org/planning 

 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING 

ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS (ADU) – PERMANENT REGULATIONS 

Wednesday, October 3, 2018, 5:30 p.m. 

City Council Chambers 
Tacoma Municipal Building 

747 Market Street 
Tacoma, WA 98402 

How to provide comments? 

1. Testify at the hearing on October 3; and/or 

2. Provide written comments by 5:00 p.m., Friday, October 5, 2018, via: 

• E-mail: planning@cityoftacoma.org; or 

• Letter: Planning Commission 
  747 Market Street, Room 345 
  Tacoma, WA 98402 

 

Subject of the Public Hearing 
Proposed amendments to the Tacoma Municipal Code that would: 

• Allows Detached Accessory Dwelling Units (DADUs) in single-family and mixed-residential zoning 
districts (R-1, R-2, R-2SRD and HMR-SRD Districts), where they were previously only allowed through the 
Residential Infill Pilot Program; 

• Streamlines measurement of ADU size; 
• Provides a Conditional Use Permit process for lots that do not meet minimum Standard Lot Size and Lot 

Width to still request an ADU; 
• Clarifications on height limitation in VSD and design review in historic districts; 
• Adds a requirement to ensure ADU projects do not eliminate required open space; 
• Modifies the walkway requirement to provide additional flexibility; 
• Eliminates the majority of the existing design standards for DADUs while maintaining a provision for 

administrative design review based on performance and quality; 
• Update to intent language that better addresses housing choice and sustainability; 
• Updates timeline and requirements for legalizing pre-existing, unpermitted ADUs (amnesty program); 
• Allows larger accessory buildings on lots greater than 10,000 square feet (this allowance previously 

applied only to lots greater than ½-acre). 

     
      

      
       

http://www.cityoftacoma.org/
mailto:planning@cityoftacoma.org


 

Background 
In response to the acute housing need and concerns of displacement in the City, as well as the level of 
community interest, City Council passed Resolution No. 39886 in December 2017 requesting the 
Planning Commission to modify Tacoma Municipal Code (TMC) 13.05.115 to increase the number of 
Detached Accessory Dwelling Units (DADUs). 
 
Subsequent conversations with the Infrastructure, Planning, and Sustainability Committee, as well 
the Planning Commission, have redirected efforts toward increasing capacity by allowing DADUs 
outright in single family zoning districts. This will end DADUs as a part of the pilot program and move 
DADUs into a comprehensive Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) code that covers detached and 
attached types.  

Next Steps 
These draft permanent regulations are currently being considered by the Planning Commission.  
Following the public hearing, the Planning Commission will review all public input received and 
consider any potential modifications before making a recommendation to the City Council.  The City 
Council is expected to consider this issue in November and December and make its final decision on 
the permanent regulations before the end of the year. 

Environmental Review 
A Preliminary Determination of Nonsignificance (DNS) for the proposed permanent regulations has 
been issued based on the completion of an environmental checklist.  Comments on the DNS must be 
submitted by 5:00 p.m., Friday, October 5, 2018.  Unless modified by the City, the DNS will become 
final on October 12, 2018.  The DNS and the environmental checklist are available at the website 
below. 

Attachments 
1. Staff Report 
2. Proposed Amendments to TMC – Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations (“Changes Tracked” 

Version) 
3. Proposed Amendments to TMC – Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations (“Clean” Version) 

Where to Get More Information 
For more information about the proposal, please visit: 
 

www.cityoftacoma.org/DADU 

Staff Contact 
Lauren Flemister 
Senior Planner 
(253) 591-5660 
lflemister@cityoftacoma.org  

http://www.cityoftacoma.org/DADU
mailto:lflemister@cityoftacoma.org


Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations 
Staff Analysis Report 

In response to the acute housing need and concerns of displacement in the City, as well as the level of community 
interest, City Council passed Resolution No. 39886 in December 2017 requesting the Planning Commission to modify 
Tacoma Municipal Code (TMC) 13.05.115 to increase the number of Detached Accessory Dwelling Units (DADUs). 

Subsequent conversations with the Infrastructure, Planning, and Sustainability Committee, as well the Planning 
Commission, have redirected efforts toward increasing capacity by allowing DADUs outright in single family zoning 
districts. DADUs will cease to be a part of the pilot program and all code concerning DADUs will move into a 
comprehensive Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) code that covers detached and attached types.  

Project Summary   

Project Title:  Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations 

Location: Citywide. 

Current Land Use and Zoning: Changes applicable in R-1, R-2, R2-SRD, and HMR-SRD.  

Staff Contact:  Lauren Flemister, lflemister@cityoftacoma.org, 253-591-5660 

Summary of Changes:  • Allows Detached Accessory Dwelling Units (DADUs) in single-family 
and mixed-residential zoning districts (R-1, R-2, R-2SRD and HMR-
SRD Districts), where they were previously only allowed through the 
Infill Pilot Program 

• Streamlines measurement of ADU size 
• Provides a Conditional Use Permit process for lots that do not meet 

minimum Standard Lot Size and Lot Width to still request an ADU 
• Clarifications on height limitation in VSD and design review in historic 

districts 
• Adds a requirement to ensure ADU projects do not eliminate open 

space 
• Modifies the walkway requirement to provide additional flexibility 
• Eliminates the majority of the existing design standards for DADUs 

while maintaining a provision for administrative design review based 
on performance and quality 

• Update to intent language that better addresses housing choice and 
sustainability 

• Updates timeline and requirements for legalizing pre-existing, 
unpermitted ADUs (amnesty program) 

• Allows larger accessory buildings on lots greater than 10,000 square 
feet (this allowance previously applied only to lots greater than ½-
acre) 

 

 

  

Planning and Development Services                           

City of Tacoma, Washington                                                                           
Peter Huffman, Director                                     
                                                                                                                                                                      

Lauren Flemister 
lflemister@cityoftacoma.org 

http://www.cityoftacoma.org/planning 

 

mailto:lflemister@cityoftacoma.org


Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations 2 
9/14/2018 
 

2. Background   

In December 2015, the City Council adopted code enacting the Pilot Program, as part of a package 
of Affordable/Infill Housing code updates. The following infill housing types were reviewed under 
the Pilot Program: 

• Detached Accessory Dwelling Units in single-family zoning districts 
• Two-family development on corner lots in the R-2 Single-family District 
• Small-scale multifamily development in the R-3 District 
• Cottage Housing in most residential districts 

The intent of the program was to promote innovative residential infill while ensuring that such infill 
demonstrates high quality building and site design that is responsive to and harmonious with 
neighborhood patterns and character.  

The Pilot Program was designed for a maximum of three of each infill housing types to be 
developed (potentially up to 12 in total) through the Pilot Program. (See Exhibit “C”) 

Through the application process in early 2017, which has been called Round 1A, the City received 16 
project applications, involving three housing types: Detached Accessory Dwelling Units, Cottage 
Housing, and Two-family Development on Corner Lots. The Project Review Committee comprised of 
staff and citizen volunteers met on April 27, 2017 to evaluate the applications and recommend up to 
three projects of each type to move forward to the permitting process.  The public was invited to 
observe the deliberations and offered the opportunity to comment prior to the meeting. During the 
first part of the Round 1A Selection of Projects, the three available Detached Accessory Dwelling 
Units in single-family zoned districts were all selected. One space was filled in the Cottage 
Housing category. 

After the initial interest produced by public outreach, a rolling deadline was established. In that 
time, a two-family housing project was approved. The review committee met on April 30, 2018. 
Currently, the program spaces are as follows: 

Available 

Two Two-family Developments on corner lots in the R-2 Single-family District are open. 

All three Small-scale Multifamily developments are open.  

Two Cottage housing developments (in most residential districts) are open.  

Currently Closed  

All three Detached Accessory Dwelling Units positions are filled.  

As of April 2017, no DADU spaces have been open. Robust community interest in applying for DADUs 
has continued unabated during the time since the first review committee meeting. Based on the 
acute housing need in the City and the level of community interest, City Council passed Resolution 
No. 39886 in December of 2017 requesting the Planning Commission to modify TMC 13.05.115 to 



Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations 3 
9/14/2018 
 

increase the number of DADUs allowed and to review design standards and review processes for 
the entire Pilot Program.  

Subsequent conversations with the Infrastructure, Planning, and Sustainability Committee, as well 
the Planning Commission have redirected efforts toward increasing capacity by allowing DADUs 
outright in single family zoning districts and addressing other areas of the Pilot Program as part of 
the implementation strategy for the Affordable Housing Action Strategy, as part of the 2018-2019 
Planning Work Program. 

Proposed Code Changes 

13.06.100.F Accessory Building Standards 

Size of All Accessory Structures 

Existing Code: Footprints of accessory buildings cannot exceed 85% of the footprint of the main 
building and cannot exceed 15% of the square footage of the lot. Allows for all accessory building 
footprints that include a DADU to total 1,500 square feet. For ½ acre or greater lots, allows 
accessory buildings to be 10 of lot square footage.  

Proposed Code: Lowers large lot size from ½ acre to 10,000 square feet. An additional 500 square 
feet of total footprint square footage is permitted if a DADU is one of the accessory buildings. 

 



Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations 4 
9/14/2018 
 

Size of Accessory Dwelling Units 

Relocates to Development Standards subsection in 13.06.150 

Accessory Building Location 

Streamlines language regarding allowance of accessory building in front yard (location of ADU 
addressed in 13.06.150) 

 

13.06.150 Accessory Dwelling Units 

Intent 

Refines language to address with overarching goals of housing choice and sustainability and aligns 
with modified design standard approach. 

Procedures 

Accessory Dwelling Unit Agreement 

Existing Code: Requires owner of property containing ADU to record its existence with the County, 
stating legal description, affirmation of residence in main building or ADU, and compliance with 
requirements and conditions 

Proposed Code: Adds the word “notification” to match existing process and documentation 

Restricted Districts 

Existing Code: ADUs only permitted in single-family residential districts through Residential Infill 
Pilot Program 

Proposed Code: Removes R-1, R-2, R2-SRD, and HMR-SRD and Residential Infill Pilot Program 
provision  

Requirements 

Occupancy 

Existing Code: Maximum number of occupants – 4 people 

Proposed Code: Limited by Minimum Building and Structures Code – Title 2 

Ownership 

Existing Code: Property owner must live in main building or ADU and ADU must share a parcel with 
the main building 

Proposed Code: Removes redundancy with ADU Agreement section and strikes regulation of rent on 
occupied unit 

 



Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations 5 
9/14/2018 
 

Legalization of Nonconforming ADUs 

Existing Code: Allows for “amnesty” period to bring nonconforming ADUs 

Proposed Code: Updates time period for new “amnesty” period. Defines sections of Code that must 
be complied with to become legal.  

Development Standards – Subsection created 

Lot Size 

Existing Code: Lot must meet Standard Lot Size and Standard Minimum Lot Width  

Proposed Code: A DADU on a lot smaller than the Standard Minimum Lot Size or not meeting the 
Standard Minimum Lot Width may be authorized through a Conditional Use Permit (C.U.P.) 

(Building) Size 

Existing Code: Size not to exceed 40 percent of the total square footage of main building and ADU 
combined  

Proposed Code: Moved and used framework of size definition from 13.06.100.F. Standardized use of 
percentages and changes all measurements relative to lot size and building footprint. Building 
footprint of the ADU cannot exceed 85% of the main building footprint. A detached ADU can be 15% 
of the lot area plus 500 square feet, minus any square footage of other accessory buildings. 

• Standard Lot – ADU not to exceed 1,200 square feet 
• Smaller Lot – ADU not to exceed 800 square feet 
• Larger Lot – ADU not to exceed 1,500 square feet 

 

 
 
 
 
 



Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations 6 
9/14/2018 
 

 
Height 

Existing Code: 18 feet using Building Code Methodology. Cannot be taller than main house based on 
idea of subservience. Conversions may be taller than 18 feet with C.U.P. Explains series of conditions 
and requirements to be met if ADU is obstructs daylight at 45 degree daylight plane. 

Proposed Code: Removes daylight obstruction regulations. Adds text about View Sensitive District.  

Setbacks 

Refines language addressing no setbacks on property lines abutting an alley.  

Proposed Code: Explains compliance when a conversion does not meet setbacks 

Open Space – Subsection created 

Proposed Code: In order to avoid completely maxed out lots, each proposal must maintain or 
provide outdoor or yard space consistent with 13.06.100.D.7 Minimum Usable Yard Space 

Walkways 

Existing Code: Must be 4 feet and composed of “distinct” materials 

Proposed Code: Removes width requirement for walkway to allow for flexibility.  

 

Design Standards 

Attached ADUs  

Existing Code: Requires design of ADU to match main home and provides direction on entrance 
orientation and location 

Proposed Code: Adds reference to historic district review for ADUs located in historic special review 
districts. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations 7 
9/14/2018 
 

Detached ADUs 

Existing Code: Required complementary architectural design based on colors, materials, windows, 
and roof design. Provides direction on entrance orientation and location. 

Proposed Code: Strikes previous design guidance. Provides performance and quality standards. 
Adds reference to historic district review for ADUs located in historic special review districts. 

 

13.05.115 Residential Infill Pilot Program 

• Strikes any reference to DADUs 
• Refines submittal language  

3. Policy Framework 

One Tacoma Comprehensive Plan – Urban Form Chapter 
One Tacoma Comprehensive Plan – Policies H1.2, H1.4, H1.6  
 
4. Objectives 

• Create detached accessory dwelling unit (DADU) permanent regulations, which will amend 
existing ADU code, before the end of 2018. 

• Create permanent regulations for DADUs that are responsive to the needs of various 
populations and implement the learnings from the Residential Infill Pilot Program 
(hereinafter referred to as the Pilot Program) and best practices in the region, while creating 
a high quality standard and an easily navigable process 

5. Options Analysis 

The Planning Commission could choose to create permanent regulations that strongly align with 
existing code sections. However, the desire to provide clear standards that result in quality with 
ease of entry and navigation through processes will likely require further analysis and significant 
modifications to the structure and content of the code. 

All options will require the elimination of detached accessory dwelling units from the Pilot Program 
code section (TMC 13.05.115). 

6. Impacts Assessment  
Impacts associated with accessory dwelling units are likely to be similar or less than a comparable 
unit of another size. Site specific impacts, such as parking or environmental issues, are unknown, as 
project sites and uptake are to be determined. 

7. Outreach Summary  

A comprehensive outreach plan has been developed by PDS and MCO staff. The initial outreach 
effort will seek to spread awareness of DADUs being removed from the Pilot Program and being 



Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations 8 
9/14/2018 
 

allowed outright before the end of the year. A second part of the outreach will seek to publicize the 
changes to the code and allowance of DADUs in single family zones.  

August 2018 – November 2018 – Awareness and information sharing around legislative process 

December 2018 – Quarter One of 2019 – Promotion of DADU Program 

Key Stakeholders 

• Neighborhood Councils 
• Community Organizations 
• Homeowners 
• PDS-held List of Interested Parties 
• Master Builders’ Association of Pierce County and American Association of Architects 
• Planning Commission mailing list 

Outreach Tools 

• Ongoing 
o Social Media 
o Website Updates 
o Printed Collateral to hand out at meetings, front counter 

• Before Code Amendment Process Completion 
o News Release for public hearing, comment, and general program information 
o Tacoma Report 
o City Line 
o Scala Page 
o Workshop with Community Members to discuss potential community utilization 
o Neighborhood Council meeting attendance 

• After Code Amendment Process Completion 
o On-hold messaging 
o “How-to” Workshop/Panel with DADU Infill Pilot Program applicants 

 

 



8. Supplemental Information 

 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 1 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations 
 

DRAFT LAND USE REGULATORY CODE CHANGES 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2018 

 
Summary of Changes 

• Allows Detached Accessory Dwelling Units (DADUs) in single-family and mixed-residential 
zoning districts (R-1, R-2, R-2SRD and HMR-SRD Districts), where they were previously only 
allowed through the Residential Infill Pilot Program 

• Streamlines measurement of ADU size 
• Provides a Conditional Use Permit process for lots that do not meet minimum Standard Lot 

Size and Lot Width to still request an ADU 
• Clarifications on height limitation in VSD and design review in historic districts 
• Adds a requirement to ensure ADU projects do not eliminate required open space 
• Modifies the walkway requirement to provide additional flexibility 
• Eliminates the majority of the existing design standards for DADUs while maintaining a 

provision for administrative design review based on performance and quality 
• Update to intent language that better addresses housing choice and sustainability 
• Updates timeline and requirements for legalizing pre-existing, unpermitted ADUs (amnesty 

program) 
• Allows larger accessory buildings on lots greater than 10,000 square feet (this allowance 

previously applied only to lots greater than ½-acre) 

 
 
These proposed amendments include modifications to the following sections of Title 13, Land Use 
Regulatory Code: 

Chapter 13.06 – Zoning 

13.06.100.C – Land use requirements (for Residential Districts) 

13.06.100.F – Accessory building standards 

13.06.150 – Accessory dwelling units 

Chapter 13.05 – Land Use Permit Procedures 

13.05.115 – Residential Infill Pilot Program 
 

Note:  These amendments show all of the changes to existing Land Use regulations.  The 
sections included are only those portions of the code that are associated with these 

amendments.  New text is underlined and text that has been deleted is shown as strikethrough. 

 

       
     

      
  

       



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 2 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

Chapter 13.06 – Zoning  
 

13.06.100.C Land use requirements. 

* * * 

4. Use table abbreviations. 

P = Permitted use in this district. 
TU = Temporary Uses allowed in this district subject to specified provisions and consistent with the criteria and procedures of Section 
13.06.635. 
CU = Conditional use in this district. Requires conditional use permit, consistent with the criteria and procedures of Section 13.06.640. 
N = Prohibited use in this district. 

 
5. District use table. 

Uses R-1 R-2 R-2SRD HMR-SRD R-3 R-4-L R-4 R-5 Additional Regulations1 

* * * 

Dwelling, accessory (ADU) P2 P2 P2 P2 P P P P Subject to additional requirements contained 
in Section 13.06.150. In all residential districts 
ADUs require the issuance of an ADU permit. 
In the R-1, R-2, R-2SRD and HMR-SRD 
districts, detached ADUs are subject to the 
provisions of the Residential Infill Pilot 
Program (Section 13.05.115). 

* * * 

Footnotes: 
1 For historic structures and sites, certain uses that are otherwise prohibited may be allowed, subject to the approval of a conditional use permit. See Section 
13.06.640 for additional details, limitations and requirements. 
2 Certain land uses, including two-family, townhouse, and cottage housing, and Detached Accessory Dwelling Units in certain districts, are subject to the 
provisions of the Residential Infill Pilot Program. See Section 13.05.115. 

* * *



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 3 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

13.06.100.F. Accessory building standards. Accessory buildings permitted per Section 13.06.100.C.4, 
such as garages, sheds, detached accessory dwelling units (DADUs), common utility and laundry 
facilities, and business offices and recreational facilities for mobile home/trailer courts and multi-
family uses, are subject to the following location and development standards: 

1. The total square footage of all accessory building footprints shall be no more than 85%  percent of 
the square footage of the main building footprint and no more than 15 percent% of the square footage 
of the lot, not to exceed 1,000 square feet. For lots greater than 10,000 square feet, the total square 
footage of all accessory building footprints shall be no more than 10 percent of the square footage of 
the lot (the other limitations applicable to smaller properties outlined above shall not apply). If one of 
the accessory buildings is a Detached ADU, an additional 500 square feet may be added to the 
allowed total square footage of all accessory building footprints.In addition, 

 

2. Size of Accessory Dwelling Units. See Section 13.06.150 for ADU standards.  

the total building footprint square footage of structures accessory to a single-family dwelling shall not 
exceed 1,000 square feet, except where properties contain a detached accessory dwelling unit, in 
which case, the total square footage of accessory building footprints (including the detached ADU) 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 4 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

shall be no more than 1,500 square feet. See Section 13.06.150 for ADU standards. For lots greater 
than 1/2 acre (21,780 square feet), the total square footage of all accessory buildings shall be no more 
than 10 percent of the square footage of the lot (the 85 percent main building and 1,000/1,500 square 
foot limitations for smaller properties shall not apply). 

23. A stable shall be located at least 25 feet from any street right-of-way line and at least seven and 
one-half feet from any side lot line. The capacity of a private stable shall not exceed one horse for 
each 20,000 square feet of lot area. 

34. Except for an approved Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU – see Section 13.06.150), an accessory 
building shall contain no habitable space. Plumbing shall not be permitted in an accessory building 
without a finding by the Building Official that such plumbing is not to be utilized in conjunction with 
habitable space within the accessory building or will not permit the accessory building to be utilized 
as habitable space. 

45. Detached accessory buildings shall be located on the same lot or parcel on which the main 
building is situated. A detached accessory building may remain on a lot or parcel where no main 
building exists: (1) in the event the main structure on a lot is damaged or for other reason, is required 
to be removed; or (2) if the property is subdivided in such a manner that the detached accessory 
building would be located on a separate building site. In either case, a building permit for construction 
of a main structure shall be required to be obtained within one year of removal or division of property 
and substantial construction completed in accordance with the plans for which the permit was 
authorized. 

56. Detached accessory buildings shall be located behind the front wall line of the main building on a 
lot, and shall not be located in the required side yard setback area of the main building. 

a. For through lots, if there is an established pattern of “functional front and rear yards,” detached 
accessory buildings shall be allowed in the “functional rear yard.” A “functional rear/front yard” shall 
be defined by the established pattern of the block, based on the orientation of existing dwellings and 
location of existing detached buildings. If there is no defined pattern, a locational variance shall be 
required to allow the accessory structure in the front yard. The required front setback for such an 
accessory building shall be the same as for a primary building as set forth in TMC 13.06.100.D.6.either 
the standard front yard setback for the zoning classification or the average of the accessory and/or 
main building setbacks provided on the adjacent lots, whichever is smaller. However, if such 
accessory building includes vehicular doors facing and accessing the adjacent street, the building or 
portion of the building with such doors shall be setback at least 20 feet. 

67. For garages that include vehicular doors facing the front property line, the building or portion of 
the building with such doors shall be setback at least 20 feet from the front property line or private 
road easement. 

78. Detached accessory buildings located on corner lots shall provide the main building side yard 
setback along the corner side property line. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 5 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

89. Commercial shipping and/or storage containers shall not be a permitted type of accessory 
building in any residential zoning district. Such storage containers may only be allowed as a 
temporary use, subject to the limitations and standards in Section 13.06.635. 

109. Parking quantity requirements and additional development standards are provided in Sections 
13.06.602 and 13.06.510, including subsection 13.06.510.A.6. 
 

* * * 

13.06.150 Accessory dwelling units. 

A. Intent. Accessory dwelling units (hereinafter referred to as “ADUs”) are intended to: 

1. Provide homeowners with a means of providing for companionship and security. 

2. Add affordable small footprint, lower cost units to the existing housing supply. 

3. Make housing units within the City available to low and moderate income people. 

4. Provide an increased choice of housing that responds to changing needs, lifestyles (e.g., young 
families, retired), environmental sustainability, and modern development technology. 

5. Contribute toProtect neighborhood stability, and protect property values by creating avenues for 
additional income, aging-in-place, and the meeting of personal and property needs, and the single-
family residential appearance by ensuring that ADUs are installed in a compatible manner under the 
conditions of this section. 

6. Maintain residential appearance by ensuring that ADUs are of sound quality and generally 
consistent with neighborhood patterns. 

67. Increase density in order to better utilize existing infrastructure and community resources and to 
support public transit and neighborhood retail and commercial services. 

B. Procedures. Any property owner seeking to establish an ADU in the City of Tacoma shall apply for 
approval in accordance with the following procedures: 

1. Application. Prior to installation of an ADU, the property owner shall apply for an ADU permit with 
Planning and Development Services. A complete application shall include a properly completed 
application form, floor and structural plans for modification, and fees as prescribed in subsection B.2 
below. 

2. Fees. Fees shall be required in accordance with Section 2.09.020. Upon sale of the property, a new 
owner shall be required to sign a new affidavit and to register the ADU, paying the applicable fee in 
accordance with Section 2.09.020. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 6 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

3. Accessory dwelling unit agreement. The owner of any property containing an ADU shall record with 
the Pierce County Auditor an accessory dwelling unit notification agreement for the ADU. Such 
agreement shall be in a form as specified by Planning and Development Services, and shall include as 
a minimum: (a) the legal description of the property which has been permitted for the ADU; (b) 
affirmation that the owner shall occupy either the main building or the ADU, and agrees to all 
requirements provided in subsection C.; and (c) the conditions necessary to apply the restrictions and 
limitations contained in this section. 

The property owner shall submit proof that the accessory dwelling unit notification agreement has 
been recorded prior to issuance of an ADU permit by Planning and Development Services. The 
accessory dwelling unit agreement shall run with the land as long as the ADU is maintained on the 
property. The property owner may, at any time, apply to Planning and Development Services for a 
termination of the accessory dwelling unit agreement. Such termination shall be granted upon proof 
that the ADU no longer exists on the property. 

4. Permit. Upon receipt of a complete application, application fees, proof of recorded accessory 
dwelling unit agreement, and approval of any necessary building or other construction permits, an 
ADU permit shall be issued. 

5. Inspection. The City shall inspect the property to confirm that minimum and maximum size limits, 
required parking and design standards, and all applicable building, health, safety, energy, and 
electrical code standards are met. 

6. Violations. A violation of this section regarding provision of ownership shall be governed by 
subsection C.4, and a violation of provision of legalization of nonconforming ADUs shall be governed 
by subsection C.7. Violations of any other provisions shall be governed by Section 13.05.100. 

7. ADUs shall be exempt from density calculations. 

7. Detached ADUs in the R-1, R-2, R2-SRD and HMR-SRD Districts are reviewed under the provisions 
of the Residential Infill Pilot Program per TMC 13.05.115. Such applications shall provide for notification 
of property owners within 100 feet. 

C. Requirements. The creation of an ADU shall be subject to the following requirements, which shall 
not be subject to variance. 

1. Number. One ADU shall be allowed per residential lot as a subordinate use in conjunction with any 
new or existing single family detached dwelling in the City of Tacoma. 

2. Occupancy. The maximum number of occupants in an ADU shall be 4 persons. Maximum 
occupancy may be furthershall be limited by the Minimum Building and Structures Code in Title 2. 

3. Composition. The ADU shall include facilities for cooking, living, sanitation, and sleeping. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 7 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

4. Ownership. The property owner (i.e., title holder or contract purchaser) must maintain his or her 
occupancy in the main building or the ADU. Owners shall record a notice on title which attests to their 
occupancy and attests that, at no time, shall they receive rent for the owner-occupied unit. Falsely 
attesting owner-residency shall be a misdemeanor subject to a fine not to exceed $5,000, including all 
statutory costs, assessments, and fees. In addition, ADUs shall not be subdivided or otherwise 
segregated in ownership from the main building. 

5. Parking. No off-street parking is required for the ADU. If additional ADU parking is provided, such 
parking shall be located in the rear portion of the lot and shall not be accessed from the front if 
suitable access to the rear is available, such as an abutting right-of-way that is or can practicably be 
developed. If access is not practicably available to the rear yard, subject to determination by the City 
Engineer, then vehicular access to the front may be developed subject to the limitations in Section 
13.06.510.A.6. 

6. Home occupations. Home occupations shall be allowed, subject to existing regulations. However, if 
both the main building and the ADU contain home occupations, only one of the two is permitted to 
receive customers on the premises. 

7. Short-term rental. The use of an ADU as a short-term rental shall be allowed, subject to compliance 
with Sections 13.06.150 and 13.06.575. 

8. Legalization of Nonconforming ADUs. Nonconforming ADUs existing prior to the enactment of these 
requirements may be found to be legal if the property owner appliesd for an ADU permit prior to 
December 31, 19952020, and brings the unit up to Minimum Housing Code standards in Section 2.01 of 
the Building Code. In addition, all nonconforming ADUs must meet all of the standards within 
Subsection C. Requirements, as well as Subsection D.4 Location. After January 1, 19962021, owners of 
illegal ADUs shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, subject to a fine not to 
exceed $1,000, including all statutory costs, assessments, and fees, plus $75 per day after notice of the 
violation has been made. The burden of proof falls on property owners in any dispute regarding the 
legality of the unit. All owners of illegal ADUs shall also be required to either legalize the unit or 
remove it. 

D. Bulk, Location and Design RequirementsDevelopment Standards. The creation of an ADU shall be 
subject to the following development standardsrequirements: 

1. Minimum Lot Size. 

a. For Attached ADUs on lots that do not meet the minimum standard lot size ((no less than 7,500 
square feet in the R-1 District, or less than 5,000 square feet in all other residential districts) for the 
zoning district, the lot must meet the minimum Level 1 Small Lot size requirement for single-family 
detached dwellings in the applicable zoning district (for example, in the R-2 zoning district a single-
family lot must be at least 4,500 with Small Lot Design Standards, to be eligible to have an ADU). 
Attached ADUs that do not increase the building envelope of the existing structure are exempt from 
this requirement.  



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 8 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

b. For Detached ADUs, the lot must meet the minimum Standard Lot size (no less than 7,500 square 
feet in the R-1 District, or less than 5,000 square feet in all other residential districts), and Standard 
Minimum Lot wWidth (50 feet). A Detached ADU on a lot smaller than the minimum Standard Lot size 
and/or Standard Minimum Lot width may be authorized through the issuance of a Conditional Use 
Permit.  

2. ADU Size. 

The building footprint of the ADU cannot exceed 85% of the main building footprint. If a detached ADU 
is being built, the building footprint of the ADU can be 15% of the lot area plus 500 square feet, minus 
any square footage of other accessory buildings on the same lot.  

a. For minimum Standard lots, the ADU is not to exceed 1200 square feet.The ADU shall not exceed 40 
percent of the total square footage of the main building and the ADU combined, after modification or 
construction. An ADU shall not contain more than 1,000 square feet. In addition, detached ADUs shall 
meet the standards of 13.06.100.F. Accessory building standards. 

b. For lots smaller than the minimum Standard Lot size (for example, 5,000 square feet in the R-2 
Zoning District), the ADU is not to exceed 800 square feet. 

c. For lots greater than 10,000 square feet, the ADU is not to exceed 1,500 square feet. 

d. In addition, detached ADUs are considered accessory buildings and thus are also subject to the 
general size limitations set forth in TMC 13.06.100.F Accessory building standards. 

     
       

      
    

      
       
     

     
      
     

    
    
      

     
       

     
      



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 9 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

 

3. Height. Attached ADUs are considered part of the primary structure and thus are subject to the 
same height limitations applicable to the primary structure. The maximum height for detached ADUs 
shall be 18 feet, measured per the Building Code, except in View Sensitive Districts where the height 
limit shall be 15 feet. Detached ADUs shall be no taller than the main house. The conversion of an 
existing accessory structure taller than 18 feet may be authorized through issuance of a Conditional 
Use Permit. In such cases, the structure shall not intercept a 45-degree daylight plane inclined into the 
ADU site from a height of 15 feet above existing grade, measured from the required 5 foot setback 
line; and, second story windows facing abutting properties, and within 10 feet of the property line, 
shall be constructed in a manner to prevent direct views into the neighboring property, through such 
methods as clerestory windows, or semi-translucent glass. 

4. Location. The ADU shall be permitted as a second dwelling unit added to or created within the main 
building or, when allowed, permitted as a detached structure located in the rear yard. 

5. Setbacks. Attached ADUs are considered part of the primary structure and thus are subject to the 
same setback standards applicable to the primary structure. Detached ADUs shall be setback a 
minimum of 5 feet from the side and rear property lines, excepting that no setback from the alley shall 
be required.  Existing buildings being converted to Detached ADUs, which do not meet the required 
setbacks, shall comply with all applicable City of Tacoma Codes adopted at the time of permit 
application. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 10 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

6. Open Space. While no additional yard space is required for sites with an ADU, the proposal must 
maintain or provide usable and functional outdoor or yard space consistent with TMC 13.06.100.D.7 
Minimum Usable Yard Space. 

7. Walkways. For ADUs with a separate exterior entrance, a pedestrian walkway shall be provided 
between the ADU and the nearest public sidewalk, or where no sidewalk exists, the nearest public 
street right-of-way. The walkway shall be composed of materials that are distinct from any adjacent 
vehicle driving or parking surfaces. The walkway may function as a shared pedestrian/vehicle space 
provided that it is constructed of distinct materials and is located along an exterior edge of a driving 
surface. 

E. Design Standards. The creation of an ADU shall be subject to the following design requirements: 

61. Design - Attached ADUs. An attached ADU shall be designed to maintain the architectural design, 
style, appearance, and character of the main building as a single-family residence. If an attached 
ADU extends beyond the current footprint or existing height of the main building, such an addition 
must be consistent with the existing façade, roof pitch, siding, and windows. Only one entrance is 
permitted to be located in the front façade of the dwelling. If a separate outside entrance is necessary 
for an attached ADU, it must be located either off the rear or side of the main building. Such entrance 
must not be visible from the same view of the building which encompasses the main entrance to the 
building and must provide a measure of visual privacy. Any attached ADU proposed within a historic 
district is subject to the requirements and standards set forth in TMC 13.07 Landmarks and Historic 
Special Review Districts. 

72. Design - Detached ADUs. A detached ADU shall be designed to complement the architectural 
design, style, appearance, and character of the main building by utilizing complementary colors and 
finish materials, window styles, and roof design to the main building. The entrance door to a detached 
ADU shall not face the same property line as the entrance door to the main building except when the 
entrance door to the ADU is located behind the rear wall of the main building. The Detached ADU 
structure shall be the only accessory structure allowed on the parcel, though it can be integrated into 
a structure that includes a garage or other non-habitable space. A Detached ADU shall be designed 
so that the overall building design, material selection, and detailing ensure performance and are 
consistent with or exceed the quality of construction in the surrounding area. Any Detached ADU 
proposed within a historic district is subject to the requirements and standards set forth in TMC 13.07 
Landmarks and Historic Special Review Districts.  

 

8. Walkways. For ADUs with a separate exterior entrance, a pedestrian walkway shall be provided 
between the ADU and the nearest public sidewalk, or where no sidewalk exists, the nearest public 
street right-of-way. The walkway shall be at least 4 feet wide and composed of materials that are 
distinct from any adjacent vehicle driving or parking surfaces. The walkway may function as a shared 
pedestrian/vehicle space provided that it is constructed of distinct materials, is located along an 
exterior edge of a driving surface, and vehicles are not permitted to park on the walkway. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 11 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

* * *  



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 12 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

Chapter 13.05 – Land Use Permit Procedures 
 

13.05.115 Residential Infill Pilot Program 

A. Purpose. To promote innovative residential infill development types, while ensuring that such 
development demonstrates high quality building and site design that is responsive to and harmonious 
with neighborhood patterns and character. In addition, the Pilot Program is intended to develop a 
body of successful, well-regarded examples of innovative residential infill in order to inform a later 
Council decision whether to finalize development regulations and design standards for some or all of 
these infill housing types. 

B. Term. The Pilot Program will commence when infill design guidelines illustrating in graphic format 
the intent and requirements of this section have been developed, with input from the Planning 
Commission, and authorized by the Director. 

The Pilot Program will be reassessed as directed by the City Council or by the Director. Once three of 
any of the categories has been completed, no additional applications will be accepted for that 
category until further Council action has been taken. 

C. Applicability. The provisions of this section apply to the following categories of residential infill: 

1. Detached Accessory Dwelling Units within the R-1, R-2, R-2SRD and HMR-SRD Districts, 

21. Two-family or townhouse development within the R-2 District, 

23. Multifamily development within the R-3 District, and 

34. Cottage Housing development within any residential district except the HMR-SRD District. 

D. The pertinent provisions of TMC 13.06 regarding residential districts, the development and 
permitting requirements described therein, as well as any other pertinent section of the TMC shall 
apply. 

E. There shall be a minimum distance of 1,000 feet separating pilot program housing developments 
within the same category. 

F. Only one Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit may be developed within designated Historic Districts 
under the Pilot Program. 

GF. Submittals. Proponents of any of the above innovative residential infill development types shall 
submit the following: 

1. A sSite plan(s) showing proposed and existing conditions. 

2. Building elevations from all four sides, showing proposed and existing conditions. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 13 of 13 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

3. A massing study. 

4. Photographs of any existing structures that will be altered or demolished in association with the 
proposal, as well as photographs of the structures on adjacent parcels. 

5. A narrative and any supporting exhibits demonstrating how the project will be consistent with the 
Pilot Program intent and the provisions of this section. 

6. Demonstration that the proposal would meet all pertinent TMC requirements, including those 
contained in TMC 13.06.100. 

7. A complete application, along with applicable fees, for any required land use permits, including 
conditional use and Accessory Dwelling Unit permits. Such processes may require public notification 
or meetings. 

8. The Director reserves the right to request additional information and documentation prior to 
beginning the City’s review. 

* * * 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 1 of 11 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations 
 

DRAFT LAND USE REGULATORY CODE CHANGES 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2018 

 
Summary of Changes 

• Allows Detached Accessory Dwelling Units (DADUs) in single-family and mixed-residential 
zoning districts (R-1, R-2, R-2SRD and HMR-SRD Districts), where they were previously only 
allowed through the Residential Infill Pilot Program 

• Streamlines measurement of ADU size 
• Provides a Conditional Use Permit process for lots that do not meet minimum Standard Lot 

Size and Lot Width to still request an ADU 
• Clarifications on height limitation in VSD and design review in historic districts 
• Adds a requirement to ensure ADU projects do not eliminate required open space 
• Modifies the walkway requirement to provide additional flexibility 
• Eliminates the majority of the existing design standards for DADUs while maintaining a 

provision for administrative design review based on performance and quality 
• Update to intent language that better addresses housing choice and sustainability 
• Updates timeline and requirements for legalizing pre-existing, unpermitted ADUs (amnesty 

program) 
• Allows larger accessory buildings on lots greater than 10,000 square feet (this allowance 

previously applied only to lots greater than ½-acre) 

 
 
These proposed amendments include modifications to the following sections of Title 13, Land Use 
Regulatory Code: 

Chapter 13.06 – Zoning 

13.06.100.C – Land use requirements (for Residential Districts) 

13.06.100.F – Accessory building standards 

13.06.150 – Accessory dwelling units 

Chapter 13.05 – Land Use Permit Procedures 

13.05.115 – Residential Infill Pilot Program 
 

Note:  These amendments show all of the changes to existing Land Use regulations.  The 
sections included are only those portions of the code that are unchaged or associated with 

these amendments; existing, changed code is not visible, as this is a clean version of the 
document. Existing code can be found online, referencing the above sections. 

 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 2 of 11 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

Chapter 13.06 – Zoning  
 

13.06.100.C Land use requirements. 

* * * 

4. Use table abbreviations. 

P = Permitted use in this district. 
TU = Temporary Uses allowed in this district subject to specified provisions and consistent with the criteria and procedures of Section 
13.06.635. 
CU = Conditional use in this district. Requires conditional use permit, consistent with the criteria and procedures of Section 13.06.640. 
N = Prohibited use in this district. 

 
5. District use table. 

Uses R-1 R-2 R-2SRD HMR-SRD R-3 R-4-L R-4 R-5 Additional Regulations1 

* * * 

Dwelling, accessory (ADU) P P P P P P P P Subject to additional requirements contained 
in Section 13.06.150. In all residential districts 
ADUs require the issuance of an ADU permit. 

* * * 

Footnotes: 
1 For historic structures and sites, certain uses that are otherwise prohibited may be allowed, subject to the approval of a conditional use permit. See Section 
13.06.640 for additional details, limitations and requirements. 
2 Certain land uses, including two-family, townhouse, and cottage housing in certain districts, are subject to the provisions of the Residential Infill Pilot 
Program. See Section 13.05.115. 

* * *



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 3 of 11 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

13.06.100.F. Accessory building standards. Accessory buildings permitted per Section 13.06.100.C.4, 
such as garages, sheds, detached accessory dwelling units (DADUs), common utility and laundry 
facilities, and business offices and recreational facilities for mobile home/trailer courts and multi-
family uses, are subject to the following location and development standards: 

1. The total square footage of all accessory building footprints shall be no more than 85 percent of the 
square footage of the main building footprint and no more than 15 percent of the square footage of 
the lot, not to exceed 1,000 square feet. For lots greater than 10,000 square feet, the total square 
footage of all accessory building footprints shall be no more than 10 percent of the square footage of 
the lot (the other limitations applicable to smaller properties outlined above shall not apply). If one of 
the accessory buildings is a Detached ADU, an additional 500 square feet may be added to the 
allowed total square footage of all accessory building footprints. 

 

2. Size of Accessory Dwelling Units. See Section 13.06.150 for ADU standards.  

3. A stable shall be located at least 25 feet from any street right-of-way line and at least seven and 
one-half feet from any side lot line. The capacity of a private stable shall not exceed one horse for 
each 20,000 square feet of lot area. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 4 of 11 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

4. Except for an approved Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU – see Section 13.06.150), an accessory 
building shall contain no habitable space. Plumbing shall not be permitted in an accessory building 
without a finding by the Building Official that such plumbing is not to be utilized in conjunction with 
habitable space within the accessory building or will not permit the accessory building to be utilized 
as habitable space. 

5. Detached accessory buildings shall be located on the same lot or parcel on which the main building 
is situated. A detached accessory building may remain on a lot or parcel where no main building 
exists: (1) in the event the main structure on a lot is damaged or for other reason, is required to be 
removed; or (2) if the property is subdivided in such a manner that the detached accessory building 
would be located on a separate building site. In either case, a building permit for construction of a 
main structure shall be required to be obtained within one year of removal or division of property and 
substantial construction completed in accordance with the plans for which the permit was authorized. 

6. Detached accessory buildings shall be located behind the front wall line of the main building on a 
lot, and shall not be located in the required side yard setback area of the main building. 

a. For through lots, if there is an established pattern of “functional front and rear yards,” detached 
accessory buildings shall be allowed in the “functional rear yard.” A “functional rear/front yard” shall 
be defined by the established pattern of the block, based on the orientation of existing dwellings and 
location of existing detached buildings. If there is no defined pattern, a locational variance shall be 
required to allow the accessory structure in the front yard. The required front setback for such an 
accessory building shall be the same as for a primary building as set forth in TMC 13.06.100.D.6. 

7. For garages that include vehicular doors facing the front property line, the building or portion of the 
building with such doors shall be setback at least 20 feet from the front property line or private road 
easement. 

8. Detached accessory buildings located on corner lots shall provide the main building side yard 
setback along the corner side property line. 

9. Commercial shipping and/or storage containers shall not be a permitted type of accessory building 
in any residential zoning district. Such storage containers may only be allowed as a temporary use, 
subject to the limitations and standards in Section 13.06.635. 

10. Parking quantity requirements and additional development standards are provided in Sections 
13.06.602 and 13.06.510, including subsection 13.06.510.A.6. 
 

* * * 

13.06.150 Accessory dwelling units. 

A. Intent. Accessory dwelling units (hereinafter referred to as “ADUs”) are intended to: 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 5 of 11 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

1. Provide homeowners with a means of providing for companionship and security. 

2. Add small footprint, lower cost units to the existing housing supply. 

3. Make housing units within the City available to low and moderate income people. 

4. Provide an increased choice of housing that responds to changing needs, lifestyles (e.g., young 
families, retired), environmental sustainability, and modern development technology. 

5. Contribute to neighborhood stability and protect property values by creating avenues for additional 
income, aging-in-place, and the meeting of personal and property needs. 

6. Maintain residential appearance by ensuring that ADUs are of sound quality and generally 
consistent with neighborhood patterns. 

7. Increase density in order to better utilize existing infrastructure and community resources and to 
support public transit and neighborhood retail and commercial services. 

B. Procedures. Any property owner seeking to establish an ADU in the City of Tacoma shall apply for 
approval in accordance with the following procedures: 

1. Application. Prior to installation of an ADU, the property owner shall apply for an ADU permit with 
Planning and Development Services. A complete application shall include a properly completed 
application form, floor and structural plans for modification, and fees as prescribed in subsection B.2 
below. 

2. Fees. Fees shall be required in accordance with Section 2.09.020. Upon sale of the property, a new 
owner shall be required to sign a new affidavit and to register the ADU, paying the applicable fee in 
accordance with Section 2.09.020. 

3. Accessory dwelling unit agreement. The owner of any property containing an ADU shall record with 
the Pierce County Auditor an accessory dwelling unit notification agreement for the ADU. Such 
agreement shall be in a form as specified by Planning and Development Services, and shall include as 
a minimum: (a) the legal description of the property which has been permitted for the ADU; (b) 
affirmation that the owner shall occupy either the main building or the ADU, and agrees to all 
requirements provided in subsection C.; and (c) the conditions necessary to apply the restrictions and 
limitations contained in this section. 

The property owner shall submit proof that the accessory dwelling unit notification agreement has 
been recorded prior to issuance of an ADU permit by Planning and Development Services. The 
accessory dwelling unit agreement shall run with the land as long as the ADU is maintained on the 
property. The property owner may, at any time, apply to Planning and Development Services for a 
termination of the accessory dwelling unit agreement. Such termination shall be granted upon proof 
that the ADU no longer exists on the property. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 6 of 11 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

4. Permit. Upon receipt of a complete application, application fees, proof of recorded accessory 
dwelling unit agreement, and approval of any necessary building or other construction permits, an 
ADU permit shall be issued. 

5. Inspection. The City shall inspect the property to confirm that minimum and maximum size limits, 
required parking and design standards, and all applicable building, health, safety, energy, and 
electrical code standards are met. 

6. Violations. A violation of this section regarding provision of ownership shall be governed by 
subsection C.4, and a violation of provision of legalization of nonconforming ADUs shall be governed 
by subsection C.7. Violations of any other provisions shall be governed by Section 13.05.100. 

7. ADUs shall be exempt from density calculations. 

C. Requirements. The creation of an ADU shall be subject to the following requirements, which shall 
not be subject to variance. 

1. Number. One ADU shall be allowed per residential lot as a subordinate use in conjunction with any 
new or existing single family detached dwelling in the City of Tacoma. 

2. Occupancy. Maximum occupancy shall be limited by the Minimum Building and Structures Code in 
Title 2. 

3. Composition. The ADU shall include facilities for cooking, living, sanitation, and sleeping. 

4. Ownership. The property owner (i.e., title holder or contract purchaser) must maintain his or her 
occupancy in the main building or the ADU. Falsely attesting owner-residency shall be a misdemeanor 
subject to a fine not to exceed $5,000, including all statutory costs, assessments, and fees. In addition, 
ADUs shall not be subdivided or otherwise segregated in ownership from the main building. 

5. Parking. No off-street parking is required for the ADU. If additional ADU parking is provided, such 
parking shall be located in the rear portion of the lot and shall not be accessed from the front if 
suitable access to the rear is available, such as an abutting right-of-way that is or can practicably be 
developed. If access is not practicably available to the rear yard, subject to determination by the City 
Engineer, then vehicular access to the front may be developed subject to the limitations in Section 
13.06.510.A.6. 

6. Home occupations. Home occupations shall be allowed, subject to existing regulations. However, if 
both the main building and the ADU contain home occupations, only one of the two is permitted to 
receive customers on the premises. 

7. Short-term rental. The use of an ADU as a short-term rental shall be allowed, subject to compliance 
with Sections 13.06.150 and 13.06.575. 

8. Legalization of Nonconforming ADUs. Nonconforming ADUs existing prior to the enactment of these 
requirements may be found to be legal if the property owner applies for an ADU permit prior to 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 7 of 11 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

December 31, 2020, and brings the unit up to Minimum Housing Code standards in Section 2.01 of the 
Building Code. In addition, all nonconforming ADUs must meet all of the standards within Subsection 
C. Requirements, as well as Subsection D.4 Location. After January 1, 2021, owners of illegal ADUs shall 
be guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, subject to a fine not to exceed $1,000, 
including all statutory costs, assessments, and fees, plus $75 per day after notice of the violation has 
been made. The burden of proof falls on property owners in any dispute regarding the legality of the 
unit. All owners of illegal ADUs shall also be required to either legalize the unit or remove it. 

D. Development Standards. The creation of an ADU shall be subject to the following development 
standards: 

1. Minimum Lot Size. 

a. For Attached ADUs on lots that do not meet the minimum standard lot size ((no less than 7,500 
square feet in the R-1 District, or less than 5,000 square feet in all other residential districts) for the 
zoning district, the lot must meet the minimum Level 1 Small Lot size requirement for single-family 
detached dwellings in the applicable zoning district (for example, in the R-2 zoning district a single-
family lot must be at least 4,500 with Small Lot Design Standards, to be eligible to have an ADU). 
Attached ADUs that do not increase the building envelope of the existing structure are exempt from 
this requirement.  

b. For Detached ADUs, the lot must meet the minimum Standard Lot size, and Standard Minimum Lot 
width (50 feet). A Detached ADU on a lot smaller than the minimum Standard Lot size and/or 
Standard Minimum Lot width may be authorized through the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit.  

2. ADU Size. 

The building footprint of the ADU cannot exceed 85% of the main building footprint. If a detached ADU 
is being built, the building footprint of the ADU can be 15% of the lot area plus 500 square feet, minus 
any square footage of other accessory buildings on the same lot.  

a. For minimum Standard lots, the ADU is not to exceed 1200 square feet. 

b. For lots smaller than the minimum Standard Lot size (for example, 5,000 square feet in the R-2 
Zoning District), the ADU is not to exceed 800 square feet. 

c. For lots greater than 10,000 square feet, the ADU is not to exceed 1,500 square feet. 

d. In addition, detached ADUs are considered accessory buildings and thus are also subject to the 
general size limitations set forth in TMC 13.06.100.F Accessory building standards. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 8 of 11 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

 

3. Height. Attached ADUs are considered part of the primary structure and thus are subject to the 
same height limitations applicable to the primary structure. The maximum height for detached ADUs 
shall be 18 feet, measured per the Building Code, except in View Sensitive Districts where the height 
limit shall be 15 feet. Detached ADUs shall be no taller than the main house. The conversion of an 
existing accessory structure taller than 18 feet may be authorized through issuance of a Conditional 
Use Permit. 

4. Location. The ADU shall be permitted as a second dwelling unit added to or created within the main 
building or, when allowed, permitted as a detached structure located in the rear yard. 

5. Setbacks. Attached ADUs are considered part of the primary structure and thus are subject to the 
same setback standards applicable to the primary structure. Detached ADUs shall be setback a 
minimum of 5 feet from the side and rear property lines, excepting that no setback from the alley shall 
be required. Existing buildings being converted to Detached ADUs, which do not meet the required 
setbacks, shall comply with all applicable City of Tacoma Codes adopted at the time of permit 
application. 

6. Open Space. While no additional yard space is required for sites with an ADU, the proposal must 
maintain or provide usable and functional outdoor or yard space consistent with TMC 13.06.100.D.7 
Minimum Usable Yard Space. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 9 of 11 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

7. Walkways. For ADUs with a separate exterior entrance, a pedestrian walkway shall be provided 
between the ADU and the nearest public sidewalk, or where no sidewalk exists, the nearest public 
street right-of-way. The walkway shall be composed of materials that are distinct from any adjacent 
vehicle driving or parking surfaces. The walkway may function as a shared pedestrian/vehicle space 
provided that it is constructed of distinct materials and is located along an exterior edge of a driving 
surface. 

E. Design Standards. The creation of an ADU shall be subject to the following design requirements: 

1. Design - Attached ADUs. An attached ADU shall be designed to maintain the architectural design, 
style, appearance, and character of the main building as a single-family residence. If an attached 
ADU extends beyond the current footprint or existing height of the main building, such an addition 
must be consistent with the existing façade, roof pitch, siding, and windows. Only one entrance is 
permitted to be located in the front façade of the dwelling. If a separate outside entrance is necessary 
for an attached ADU, it must be located either off the rear or side of the main building. Such entrance 
must not be visible from the same view of the building which encompasses the main entrance to the 
building and must provide a measure of visual privacy. Any attached ADU proposed within a historic 
district is subject to the requirements and standards set forth in TMC 13.07 Landmarks and Historic 
Special Review Districts. 

2. Design - Detached ADUs. A Detached ADU shall be designed so that the overall building design, 
material selection, and detailing ensure performance and are consistent with or exceed the quality of 
construction in the surrounding area. Any Detached ADU proposed within a historic district is subject 
to the requirements and standards set forth in TMC 13.07 Landmarks and Historic Special Review 
Districts.  

* * *  



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 10 of 11 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

Chapter 13.05 – Land Use Permit Procedures 
 

13.05.115 Residential Infill Pilot Program 

A. Purpose. To promote innovative residential infill development types, while ensuring that such 
development demonstrates high quality building and site design that is responsive to and harmonious 
with neighborhood patterns and character. In addition, the Pilot Program is intended to develop a 
body of successful, well-regarded examples of innovative residential infill in order to inform a later 
Council decision whether to finalize development regulations and design standards for some or all of 
these infill housing types. 

B. Term. The Pilot Program will commence when infill design guidelines illustrating in graphic format 
the intent and requirements of this section have been developed, with input from the Planning 
Commission, and authorized by the Director. 

The Pilot Program will be reassessed as directed by the City Council or by the Director. Once three of 
any of the categories has been completed, no additional applications will be accepted for that 
category until further Council action has been taken. 

C. Applicability. The provisions of this section apply to the following categories of residential infill: 

1. Two-family or townhouse development within the R-2 District, 

2. Multifamily development within the R-3 District, and 

3. Cottage Housing development within any residential district except the HMR-SRD District. 

D. The pertinent provisions of TMC 13.06 regarding residential districts, the development and 
permitting requirements described therein, as well as any other pertinent section of the TMC shall 
apply. 

E. There shall be a minimum distance of 1,000 feet separating pilot program housing developments 
within the same category. 

F. Submittals. Proponents of any of the above innovative residential infill development types shall 
submit the following: 

1. Site plan(s) showing proposed and existing conditions. 

2. Building elevations from all four sides, showing proposed and existing conditions. 

3. A massing study. 

4. Photographs of any existing structures that will be altered or demolished in association with the 
proposal, as well as photographs of the structures on adjacent parcels. 



Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations   Page 11 of 11 
Draft Code Changes (9-14-18)   

5. A narrative and any supporting exhibits demonstrating how the project will be consistent with the 
Pilot Program intent and the provisions of this section. 

6. Demonstration that the proposal would meet all pertinent TMC requirements, including those 
contained in TMC 13.06.100. 

7. A complete application, along with applicable fees, for any required land use permits, including 
conditional use and Accessory Dwelling Unit permits. Such processes may require public notification 
or meetings. 

8. The Director reserves the right to request additional information and documentation prior to 
beginning the City’s review. 

* * * 





Agenda Item 
D-3 

 
 
 
 
City of Tacoma 
Planning and Development Services 

 

Planning and Development Services Department   ❚ 747 Market Street, Room 345  ❚ Tacoma, WA 98402 
(253) 591-5030  ❚ www.CityofTacoma.org/Planning  

 
To:   Planning Commission 

From:  Stephen Atkinson, Principal Planner 

Subject:  Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1  
Meeting Date: October 3, 2018 

Memo Date:  September 26, 2018 

 
Action Requested: 
Staff is seeking guidance from the Commission on an initial outline for the Commercial Zoning 
Framework.  
 
Discussion: 
At the Commission’s meeting on October 3, staff will present initial analysis and preliminary 
recommendations on an outline for the Commercial Zoning Framework. These discussion 
elements include:  
 

1. The alignment of land use designations, commercial typologies, and zoning 
classifications,  

2. Current development standards across commercial districts, and  
3. Planned Development Business Districts.  

 
Staff is seeking input from the Commission on the preliminary recommendations and the 
development standard topics to be addressed within the framework.  
 
Project Summary: 
In 2015, the City completed an update to the Comprehensive Plan, One Tacoma, which 
includes a policy direction to preserve and enhance walk-friendly, pedestrian oriented design 
where those elements currently exist and to support a transition to a more walk-oriented, 
pedestrian-friendly street and building design along transit streets and within business districts.  
 
The Commercial Zoning Update (CZU) will amend Tacoma’s General and Neighborhood 
Commercial zoning district use and development standards to improve consistency with these 
policies and to better represent the diverse contexts and character of the City’s commercial 
areas.  
 
This project is to be conducted through two phases. The first phase, to be concluded in 2019, 
will develop a new framework for the City’s Commercial Zoning Districts. The second phase, to 
be concluded in 2020, will implement the including the potential recommendations to delete, 
modify, or add new zoning districts and to update development standards.  
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.cityoftacoma.org/Planning


Agenda Item 
D-3 

 
 
 
 
City of Tacoma 
Planning and Development Services 

 

Planning and Development Services Department   ❚ 747 Market Street, Room 345  ❚ Tacoma, WA 98402 
(253) 591-5030  ❚ www.CityofTacoma.org/Planning  

 
Prior Actions: 

• 5/2/2018 – Reviewed draft scope of work.  
• 6/4/2018 – Conducted a public hearing on the proposed scope of work for 2019 

Amendments.  
• 6/20/2018 – Approved an amended scope of work and recommended the work program to 

the City Council Infrastructure, Planning and Sustainability Committee.  
 
Staff Contact:  
Stephen Atkinson, Principal Planner, (253) 591-5531, satkinson@cityoftacoma.org. 
Mesa Sherriff, Senior Planner, (253) 591-5480, msherriff@cityoftacoma.org 
 
Attachment:  

• Discussion Outline – Commercial Zoning Update Phase 1 
 
c: Peter Huffman, Director 

http://www.cityoftacoma.org/Planning
mailto:satkinson@cityoftacoma.org
mailto:msherriff@cityoftacoma.org


Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1 
Discussion Outline (10-3-18) 
Page 1 of 10 

Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1 
Discussion Outline 
October 3, 2018 

 
 

Discussion Item 1: Alignment of Land Use Designations, Commercial Typologies, 
and Zoning Classifications 

A. Overview 
Staff’s initial review and conclusion is that the correlation between the commercial areas 
identified in the Comprehensive Plan and the Districts established in the zoning code is 
inconsistent, lacking a clear follow through.  
 
The Comprehensive Plan describes three core, non-mixed use center commercial areas. In 
application, the City’s existing commercial areas exhibit even greater differentiation and variety 
of contexts. The Plan designation should typically have multiple zoning options to account for 
these varied contexts and policy intent. However, the zoning code generally relies on only two 
commercial districts to account for both the policy intent and the varied urban contexts. These 
districts include the C-1 General Neighborhood Commercial District and the C-2 General 
Community Commercial District. The Transition District (T) and the Planned Development 
Business District (PDB) are primarily used as site rezones, serving a narrower purpose, and not 
as core area-wide districts.  

 
The Comprehensive Plan identifies the following intent for the Commercial Land Use 
Designations and implementing zoning:  

 



Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1 
Discussion Outline (10-3-18) 
Page 2 of 10 

 
A. Comprehensive Plan Commercial Typologies 

The Commercial Districts section of the Urban Form Chapter identifies several typologies of 
commercial areas. This section provides somewhat greater differentiation of commercial 
areas, including the following:  
• Convenience corners are small commercial nodes distributed throughout Tacoma’s 

neighborhoods, often along historic streetcar routes. These nodes are generally 
developed at a neighborhood scale, up to 3 stories in height, but more typically 1–2 
stories, and serviced by on-street parking and small off-street lots. Convenience corners 
provide access to daily services, including religious services and small businesses, in close 
proximity to residential neighborhoods, as well as gathering places for community 
interaction and mingling, and focal points of neighborhood identity. Due to their small 
size, convenience corners are more widely dispersed throughout the City. Convenience 
Corners are not typically zoned for significant growth, but rather to retain and enhance 
the existing services. 

• Neighborhood Commercial districts are characterized primarily by small-scale 
neighborhood businesses with some residential and institutional uses. Uses within these 
areas have low to moderate traffic generation, shorter operating hours, smaller buildings 
and sites, and less signage than general commercial or mixed-use areas. There is a greater 
emphasis on small businesses and development that is compatible with nearby, lower 
intensity residential areas. Building heights typically range from 1 to 3 stories. 
Neighborhood Business Districts typically exhibit a higher concentration of commercial 
uses than a convenience corner and service a broader area. 

• General Commercial districts encompass medium to high intensity commercial uses which 
serves a large community base with a broad range of larger scale uses. These areas also 
allow for a wide variety of residential development, community facilities, institutional 
uses, and some limited production and storage uses. These areas are generally located 
along major transportation corridors, often with reasonably direct access to a highway. 
This designation is characterized by larger-scale buildings, longer operating hours, and 
moderate to high traffic generation. 

 
C.  Zoning Code 

Tacoma Municipal Code Chapter 13.06 Zoning provides the following intent statements for the 
commercial zoning classifications:  

1. T Transitional District. This district is intended as a transition between commercial or 
institutional areas and residential areas. It may also provide a transition between residential 
districts and commercial districts on arterial street segments supported by the Comprehensive 
Plan. It primarily consists of office uses with negligible off-site impacts. It is characterized by 
lower traffic generation, fewer operating hours, smaller scale buildings, and less signage than 
general commercial areas. Residential uses are also appropriate. A T Transitional District may, in 



Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1 
Discussion Outline (10-3-18) 
Page 3 of 10 

limited circumstances, also be applied to locations that meet the unique site criteria of the 
Comprehensive Plan. This classification is not appropriate inside a designated mixed-use center. 

2. C-1 General Neighborhood Commercial District. This district is intended to contain low 
intensity land uses of smaller scale, including office, retail, and service uses. It is characterized by 
less activity than a community commercial district. Building sizes are limited for compatibility 
with surrounding residential scale. Residential uses are appropriate. Land uses involving vehicle 
service or alcohol carry greater restriction. This classification is not appropriate inside a plan 
designated mixed-use center or single-family intensity area. 

3. C-2 General Community Commercial District. This district is intended to allow a broad range 
of medium- to high-intensity uses of larger scale. Office, retail, and service uses that serve a 
large market area are appropriate. Residential uses are also appropriate. This classification is not 
appropriate inside Comprehensive Plan designated mixed-use centers or low-intensity areas. 

4. PDB Planned Development Business District. This district is intended to provide limited areas 
for a mix of land uses that includes warehousing, distribution, light assembly, media, education, 
research, and limited commercial. The developments in this district are intended to have fewer 
off-site impacts than would be associated with industrial or community commercial areas. Retail 
uses are size limited and signage is reduced. These areas should be designed for improved 
residential compatibility on boundaries by landscaping and other design elements. Sites should 
have reasonably direct access to a highway or major arterial. This district is not appropriate 
inside Comprehensive Plan designated mixed-use centers or low-intensity areas. 

 
D. Current Zoning Application Examples 
The following examples illustrate the diverse and contrasting areas in which the C-2 General 
Commercial Zoning is currently applied. These examples range from small Convenience Corner 
Commercial areas to large, freeway oriented shopping centers.  
 
In addition, the C-1 Neighborhood Commercial Zoning is often also applied to a similar range of 
commercial areas, with the exception of the large shopping center. However there are examples 
of C-1 zoning being used for grocery stores and some larger box retail or as part of a larger area-
wide commercial zoned area, such as the area on Pacific Avenue south of 84th.  



Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1 
Discussion Outline (10-3-18) 
Page 4 of 10 

 



Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1 
Discussion Outline (10-3-18) 
Page 5 of 10 

 
 
 
E. Preliminary Recommendations:  

• Improve Consistency of policy intent, land use designation and zoning classifications.  
• Realign the Land Use Designations and Commercial Typologies 

o Neighborhood Commercial Land Use Designation 
 Convenience Corner District 
 Neighborhood Commercial District 

o General Commercial Land Use Designation 
 Commercial Corridor District 
 Freeway/Interchange Commercial District 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1 
Discussion Outline (10-3-18) 
Page 6 of 10 

Discussion Item 2: Development Standards Across Districts 
A. Overview.  

The following tables identify two types of development standards that apply to the Commercial 
Districts, those that serve to impact the differentiation of the districts, and standards that are 
negligible or do not serve to differentiate the districts. In general, the factors that most 
differentiate the districts are the allowed uses and building floor area. The implication of this 
universality of the zoning standards is that the current code does not account for the full range 
of issues addressed within the policy intent. Second, that numerous rezones have occurred to 
allow a specific use, but in effect the resulting zoning allows buildings at a scale that may not be 
supported by policy.  

 

B. Other Standards that Apply to Mixed-Use Districts 
Like the Mixed-use Districts, the Commercial Districts allow for stand-alone residential use as 
well as multi-story mixed use buildings. However, the development standards that are 
addressed within the Mixed-use Districts are different than those addressed in other 
Commercial Districts. These additional standards include:  
• Maximum setbacks 
• Street level use restrictions 
• Parking location and quantity reductions 
• Corner Site building design  

 
C. Preliminary Recommendation:  

• Staff recommends creating a more consistent, standardized approach to the topics 
addressed through the zoning and development standards. Currently, different municipal 
code chapters and zoning districts address both similar and distinct topics. This lack of 
uniformity renders the zoning less legible for users and the general public.  
 



Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1 
Discussion Outline (10-3-18) 
Page 7 of 10 

Secondly, staff recommends that the initial draft framework include, at a minimum, the 
following subjects. With Commission input and concurrence, staff would then develop 
options and examples for each of these topics and how they currently and may apply within 
the proposed zones.  The Commission would still retain an ability to determine which of 
these categories, or other categories, would move forward into the final recommendation.  

o Use 
 Typical Land Uses 
 Building Types  
 Street-level Uses  

o Scale 
 Maximum Size of Use  
 Height 
 Building Coverage 
 Maximum Floor Area Ratio 

o Site and Building Design 
 Street-level Building Design, Residential and Non-residential 
 Parking Location 
 Connectivity (Internal and External) 

o Off-Site Impacts and Transitions 
 Parking Quantity 
 Parking Access 
 Landscaping and Buffering 
 Trip Generation  

 

Discussion Item 3: Planned Development Business District (PDB) 
A. Overview of the Issue 

In 2017 staff presented an issue report and recommendations pertaining to the PDB zoning. 
Staff highlighted the following issues relating to the PDB Zoning.  
 
• Inconsistent or unclear relationship between intent and zoning.  
• Not fully commercial or industrial enough to be effective for either use type.  
• The allowed uses do not respond to the context of the areas zoned for PDB.  
• Intent for larger scale development, but low impact.  
• Allow some uses that are only otherwise allowed in the industrial districts.  

In addition, staff received several requests from property owners to consider rezones to either 
M-1 Light Industrial Zoning or to C-2 General commercial. One of these rezone requests was 
adopted as part of the 2018 Amendments (S 80th Street, identified as area 3 in the map below).  



Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1 
Discussion Outline (10-3-18) 
Page 8 of 10 

B. Examples

 



Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1 
Discussion Outline (10-3-18) 
Page 9 of 10 



Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1 
Discussion Outline (10-3-18) 
Page 10 of 10 

 
 

C. Preliminary Recommendation 
1. Remove the PDB Zone from the zoning framework 
2. Consider appropriateness of light industrial/low impact uses within the general commercial 

zoning districts.  
3. Consider larger scale use intent within the potential C-3 Freeway/Interchange Commercial 

Zone 

 
 


	AGENDA
	1. Affordable Housing Action Strategy
	2. Public Hearing – Draft Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Regulations
	3. Commercial Zoning Update

	Minutes (9-5-18) Draft.pdf
	MINUTES (Draft)

	D1 Packet - Housing 10-03-18.pdf
	D1 Memo - Housing 10-03-18
	Subject:  Affordable Housing Action Strategy

	AHAS 09-2018 no appendices
	Blank Page

	D2 Packet - DADU (10-3-18).pdf
	D2 Memo - DADU (10-3-18)
	ADU_PublicHearingPacket
	ADU - PC Public Hearing Notice (9-14-18)
	Subject of the Public Hearing
	Background
	Next Steps
	Environmental Review
	Attachments
	Where to Get More Information
	Staff Contact

	ADU - Staff Report (9-14-18)_final
	ADU - Staff Report (9-14-18)_final_supplemental
	ADU - Draft Regulations (9-14-18)_markedup
	ADU - Draft Regulations (9-14-18)_clean


	Blank Page
	D3 Packet.pdf
	PC Memo CZU 10-03-18
	Subject:  Commercial Zoning Update – Phase 1

	Attach1 - CZU Discussion Outline


